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Nova Merchant Bank Limited (Nova) holds good corporate governance as one of its core values and confirms its commitment to the implementation of effective
governance principles in its business operations. The Directors endorse the principles of best practice Corporate Governance as stated in the "Code of
Corporate Governance for Banks in Nigeria Post Consolidation” issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) ,Securities and Exchange Commission's (SEC)
"Code of Corporate Governance” and the Financial Reporling Council (FRC) Nigerian Code of Corporate Governance.

The Board is of the opinion that Nova has in all material respects, complied with the requirements of the CBN code, and its own govemance charters, during
the 2021 financial year.

The Board of Directors of Nova has the overall responsibility for ensuring that the highest standards of corporate governance are maintained and adhered to by

the Bank. In order to promote effective governance of Nova, the following structures have been put in place for the execution of Nova's Corporate Govermnance
strategy:

1. Board of Directors
2. Board Committees
3. Executive Management Committees

As at December 31, 2021, the Board comprised a Non-Executive Chairman, five (5) Non-Executive Directors and three (3) Executive Directors, all of whom
bring a wide range of skills and experience to the Board.

The Board of Directors carries out its responsibility through its standing Committees. These are the Board Audit Committes, the Board Finance and General
Purpose Committee, the Board Nomination and Governance Committee and the Board Credit and Risk Committee. Through the workings of these committees,
the Board sets broad policy guidelines and ensures the proper management and direction of the Bank.

In addition to the Board Committees, there are a number of Management Committees which ensure effective and good corporate governance at the managerial
level.

A. THE BOARD

The Board presently consists of 9 members, 3 of whom, inclusive of the MD/CEO are Executlve Directors and 6 Non-Executive Directors, All the Directors have
the requisite integrity, skills and experience to bring to bear on Board deliberations and discusslons.

Responsibility

The roles of Chairman and Chiel Execulive Officer are separated and clearly defined. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the working of the Board whilst
the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the running of the business and implementation of Board strategy and policy. The Chief Executive Officer is
assisted in managing the business of the Bank on a day-to-day basis by the Executive Management Committee, which he chairs and which comprises all
Executive Directors. The Board's primary responsibility is to increase shareholder's weaith. The Board is accountable to shareholders and is responsible for the
management of the relationships with its various stakeholders.

Executive Management is accountable to the Board for the development and implementation of strategy and policies. The Board regularly reviews the Bank's
performance, matters of strategic concern and any other matters it regards as material.

The Board meets quarterly and additional meetings are convened as the need arises. In 2021, the Board met 7 times.

The Board is responsible for the Bank’s structure, areas of operation, financial reporting, ensuring there is an effective system of internal control and risk
management and appointments to the Board. The Board has the authority to delegate matters to Directors, Board Committees and the Executive Management
Committee.

Appointments & Retirements

During the course of the year, Mr. Emmanuel fjiewere, Ms Bolanle Onagoruwa and Mrs Habiba Wakil retired from the Board. Thereafter, Mrs. Funmi Oyetunji
and Mrs Gbemisola Laditan were apointed as Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr. Chinedu Uzoho was appointed as a Non-executive Director while Mr.
Emmanuel Onokpasa was appointed as an Executive Director. All appointments have subsequently been confirmed by the CBN.

Professional Independent Advice

All Directors are aware that they may take independent professional advice at the expense of the Company, in the furtherance of their duties. They all have
access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary, who is responsible to 1he Board for ensuring that all governance matters are dealt with in
accordance with policy and assists with professlonal development as required.

B. ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

Financlal Reporting

The Board has presented a balanced assessment of the Company’s position and prospects. The Board is mindful of Its responsibilities and is satisfied that in
the preparation of its Financial Report it has met its obligation under the Code of Corporate Governance.



\
NOVA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The Directors make themselves accountable to the shareholders through regular publication of the Bank's financial performance and Annual Reports. The
Board has ensured that the Bank’s reporting procedure is conveyed on the most recent infrastructure to ensure accuracy. This procedure involves the
monitoring of performance throughout the financial year in addition to monthly reporting of key performance indicators.

PricewaterhouseCoopers acted as external auditors to the Bank during the 2021 financial year. Their report is contained on page 16 of this Annual Report.

Internal Controls

The Bank has consistently improved its internal control system to ensure effective management of risks. The Directors review the effectiveness of the system of
internal control through regular reports and reviews at Board, Audit Committee and Credit & Risk Committee meetings.
C. CONTROL ENVIRONMENT

The Board has continued to place emphasis on risk management as an essential tool for achieving the Bank'’s objectives. Towards this end, it has ensured that
the Bank has in place robust risk management policies and mechanisms to ensure identification of risk and effective control.

The Board approves the annual budget for the Bank and ensures that a robust budgetary process is operated with adequate authorization levels put in place to
regulate capital expenditure.

D. SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

The Board of Nova has always placed considerable importance on effective communication with its shareholders. It ensures that the rights of shareholders are
protected at all times. Notice of meetings and all other statutory notices and information are communicated to the shareholders regularly.

Shareholders are encouraged to communicate their opinions and recommendations whenever they see the need to do so, to the Company Secretary.

E. BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board of Nova has the following commitiees, namely, the Board Audit Committee, the Board Finance and General Purpose Committee, the Board
Nomination and Governance Committee, and the Board Credit & Risk Committee.

Board Audit Committee
The Board Audit Committee is comprised as follows:

Ms. Funmi Oyetunji** - Chairman
Mr. Emmanuel ljiewere* - Chairman
Mr Shams Bult - Member

Ms Bolanle Onagoruwa* - Member
Ms. Habiba Wakil* - Member

Mr. Malachy Nwaiwu - Member

Ms. Gbemisola Laditan** - Member

NooaRLN=S

“‘Rolirad 30 Seplember 2021
“*Appointed 15 December 2021

The Board Audit Committee was set up to further strengthen internal controls in the Bank. It assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its audit responsibilities by
ensuring that effective systems of financial and internal controls are in place within the Bank.

Meetings are held at least once a quarter, with the Chief Audit Executive of the Bank in attendance.

MEMBERS NUMBER OF NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED BY

MEETINGS HELD MEMBERS

1 IMr. Emmanuel liewere

2 IMs. Bolanle Onagoruwa

3 [Mrs. Habiba Ammah Wakil
4
5

[Mr. Shams Butt
|Chief Malachvy Nwaiwu

alalwjw]
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Board Credit and Risk Committee

The Board Credit and Risk Committee is made up of 3 Non-Executive Directors and is responsible for approval of credit facilities in the Bank. It reviews all
credits granted by the Bank and meetings are held at least once a quarter. Members of the Board Credit and Risk Committee are:

1. Mr. Shams Buit - Chairman

2.  Mr. Emmanuel ljiewere* - Member
3. Chief Malachy Nwaiwu - Member
4. Ms. Funmi Oyetunji** - Member

“Relired 30 Septembaer 2021
*~Appointed 15 Dacember 2021

NUMBER OF
SIN MEMBERS MEETINGS HELD NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1 Mr. Shams Butt 5 5
2 IMr. Emmanuel liewere 5 4
3 IChief Malachy Nwaiwu 5 5

The Board Credit and Risk Committee was set up to assist the Board of Directors to discharge its responsibility to exercise due care, diligence and skill to
oversee, direct and review the management of the credit portfolio of the Bank. Its terms of reference include determining and setting the parameters for credit
risk and asset concentration and reviewing compliance within such limits; determining and setting the lending limits, reviewing and approving the Bank's credit
strategy and the credit risk tolerance. The Committee reviews the loan portfolio of the Bank.

Nomination and Governance Committee
The Nomination and Govemance Committee is comprised of 3 Non-Executive Directors namely:

1. Mrs, Habiba Ammah Wakil* - Chairperson
2. Mr. Shams Butt - Member

3. Chief Malachy Nwaiwu - Member

4. Ms. Gbemisola Laditan** - Member

Meetings are held at least once a quarter and the responsibilities of the Commitiee include reviewing, considering and determining the appropriate
remuneration payable to the Bank’s Executive Directors.

BER 0O
BER BER O A DED
L)
1 Mrs, Habiba Ammah Wakil 4 3
2 |Mr. Shams Butt 4 4
3 IChief Malachy Nwaiwu 4 4

Finance and General Purpose Committee

The purpose of the Finance and General Purpose Committee is to, amongst other things; discharge the Board's responsibilities with regard to strategic
direction and budgeting and to provide oversight on financial matters and the performance of the Bank.

The Members of the Finance & General Committee are as follows:
1. Chief Malachy Nwaiwu - Chairman

2. Mr. Emmanuel ljewere* - Member

3. Ms. Bolanle Onagoruwa* - Member

4. Ms. Gbemisola Laditan** - Member

"Relirad 30 Septombar 2021

*Appointed 15 Dacember 2021
NUMBER OF
SIN MEMBERS MEETINGS HELD NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
1 Chief Malachy Nwaiwu 4 4
2 [Mr. Emmanuel liewere 4 3
3 |Ms. Bolanle Onagoruwa 4 3
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Attendance at Board Meetings

Membership and attendance at Board Meetings are set out below:

NUMBER OF
Sl MEIESE MEETINGS HELD
Mr. Phillips Oduoza

Mr. Nath Ude

Mr. Shams Butt

Mr. Emmanuel ljewere
Chief Malachy Nwaiwu
Mrs. Habiba Wakil

Ms. Bolanle Onagoruwa
Mrs. Funke Okoya

Mr. Emmanuel Onokpasa_
10 |Mr. Chinedu Uzoho*

11 IMrs. Gbemisola Laditan*
12 Mrs. Funmi Oyetuniji*

“Nominee Attendance

NUMBER OF MEETINGS ATTENDED
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Executive Management Committees

These are Committees comprising senior management of the Bank. The commiltees are risk-driven as they are basically set up to identify, analyse, synthesize
and make recommendations on risks arising from day to day activities of the Bank, They also ensure that risk limits as contained in the Board and Regulatory
policies are complied with at all times. They provide Inputs for the respective Board Committees and also ensure that recommendations of the Board
Committees are effectively and efficiently implemented. They meet as frequently as risk issues occur to immediately take actions and decisions within the
confines of their powars. Some of these Exscutive Management Committees include the Bank's Assels and Liabilities Commitiee (ALCO), the Management
Credil Commitlee (MCG), the IT Steering Committes (ITSC), the Enteprise Risk Management Committee (ERMC) and the Executive Committes (EXCO).
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The Directors present their report on the affairs of Nova Merchant Bank Limited ("the Bank") together with its subsidiaries ("the Group"),
the Group and the Bank Audited Financial Statements with Auditor's Report for the year ended 31 December 2021.

lts subsidiaries are NovaMBL Asset Management Limited and NovaMBL Securities Limited. The Bank has a controlling interest in the
subsidiaries.

Legal form

Nova Merchant Bank Limited ("the Bank") was incorporated on 17 May 2017 in Nigeria and carries on, in Nigeria, the business of
Merchant Banking as may be prescribed by the CBN.

The bank and its subsidiaries are situated at no. 23 Kofo Abayomi Street, Victoria Island, Lagos. The operations of the group are
domiciled in Nigeria.

Major activities and business review
The principal activities of the Bank during the year was the provision of Merchant Banking services to its customers. The services
principally involve corporate banking, money market activities including trading and holding of marketable securities such as treasury

Results at a glance

Group Group Bank Bank
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N’000 N’000 N’000 N'000
Profit before tax 1,683,575 3,619,670 1,664,258 3,425,301
Taxation (78,001) (34,424) (80,062) (34,424)
Profit after tax 1,605,574 3,485,246 1,584,196 3.390.877
Other Comprehensive (loss)/income
for the year net of tax (36,897) (185,345) (36,897) (185,345)
Total Comprehensive income for the 1,568,677 3,299,901 1,547,299 3.205,532

year

Post balance sheet events

There are no significant post balance sheet events with material effect on the financial affairs of the Bank and the financial performance
for the year ended 31 December 2021.

Directors' interest in shares
The interest of Directors in the issued share capital of the Bank as recorded in the register of Directors’ shareholding and/or as notified
by the Directors for the purpose of sections 301 and 302 of CAMA 2020

Direct holding ('000)
Phillips Oduoza 6,962,160 1,116,840

Indirect holding ("000)

The details of indirect holding of Directors in the issued share capital of the Bank is as below:

Indirect

S holdina

B.OI.’ Integrated Investments 158,420
Limited
Phillips Oduoza Benix Nigeria Limited 158,420
PUE Financial Services Limited 800,000
Analysis of shareholdings
The details of the shareholding of the Bank as at 31 December 2021 is as detailed below:
Range ('000) Holdings Cumm Unit {"000) Units % Units (*000)
1-1,000,000 3 3 1,116,840 7% 1,116,840
1,000,001 - 3,000,000 2 5 3,960,500 25% 5,077,340
3,000,001 - 5,000,000 1 6 3,960,500 25% 9,037,840
5,000,001 - 7,000,000 1 7 6,962,160 44% 16,000,000
7 16,000,000 100%
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Substantial interest in shares: shareholding of 5% and above

According to the register of shareholders as at 31 December 2021, the following shareholders held more than 5% of the issued share
capital of the Bank.

December 2021 December 2020
Shareholders Shareholdina % Holding Shareholdina % Holding
Afriglobal Investment Holding 1,980,250 12.377% 1,980,250 12.377%
Five Star Associate Limited 1,980,250 12.377% 1,980,250 12.377%
Carbon Commodities DMCC 3,960,500 24.753% 3,960,500 24.753%
ag‘l'é'i‘:fg )Odum (Direct and Indirect 8,079,000  50.494% 8,079,000  50.494%

Directors’ interest in contracts

None of the directors has declared any direct or indirect interest in contracts or proposed contracts with the bank during the year ended
31 December 2021,

Human resources

The Bank is dedicated to providing equal opportunities to all employees. Qur employment standard is such that there shall not be
discrimination on the basis of race, colour, gender, nationality, age, social class, religion, smoking habits, politics, tribe or disability
during hiring, promotion and retirement. We strive to diversify the mix of our workforce and ensure that the make-up of our employees
represent various population groups and geographical regions within the country.

Composition of employees by gender

Group Bank

Male 70 62
Female 28 26
Total 98 88
Senior Management's composition by gender

Group Bank
Male 18 17
Female 4 4
Total 22 21
Board Member's composition by gender

Group Bank
Male 6 6
Female 3 3
Total 9 9

Health and safety

The Bank accords the highest priority to health and safety in all its operations, the aim being to make the company a safe and totally
accident-free place to work. The Bank has a comprehensive health insurance scheme for staff, through which medical needs of staff
and their immediate family members are met. In addition, the Bank provides first aid in the business office.

The Bank operates a contributory pension plan in accordance with the Pension Reform Act, 2004, wherein the Bank contributes 10% of
employees' basic salary, housing and transport allowance to the designated pension fund administration chosen by each employee. As a

part of the scheme, Bank also remit employees' contribution of 8% of the relevant compensation to the same account, as provided by the
Pension Reform Act, 2004, as amended.

Employee involvement
The Bank encourages participation of its employees in arriving at decisions in respect of matters affecting their well-being. To this end,

the Bank provides formal and informal opportunities where employees deliberate on issues affecting the Bank and employees' interest,
with a view to making inputs to decisions thereon.

Training and development

The Bank attaches great importance to training and development and believes that only by having staff whose skills are up-to-date can it
face the challenges of the future. The main principle behind our training and development is that all our programmes must meet the
specific needs of the individual and the present and future requirements of the company.
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Donations
The Bank made a donation of N325.5m (2020: N100m) during the year. The details of the donation are as listed below:

Description Organisation :*TO(:)%T
Donation to support Police Equipment Fund Nigeria Police 250,000
Renovation of Palice Stations Nigeria Police 70,959
2021 Annual Bankers Committee Dinner Bankers Committee 4,500

325,459
Auditor

PricewaterhouseCoopers have expressed their willingness to continue in office as auditors of the Bank and will do so pursuant to section
401(2) of Companies and Allied Matters Act 2020.

Proposed dividend

The Board of Directors did not propose any dividend to shareholders ( 2020: 50k per share)

By order of the Board

Ol

Nnadozie Ohau

Company Secretary/General Counsel
FRC/2020/004/00000020376

6 July 2022
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

In accordance with the provisions of Section 404 of the Companies & Allied Matters Act 2020,, we the members of the Audit
Committee hereby report as follows:

We confirm that we have seen the audit plan and scope, and the Management Letter on the audit of the accounts of the Bank
and the responses to the said letter.

In our opinion, the plan and scope of the audit for the year ended December 31, 2021 were adequate. We have reviewed the
Auditors' findings and we are satisfied with the Management responses thereon.

We also confirm that the accounting and reporting policies of the Bank are in accordance with legal requirements and ethical
practices.

As required by the provisions of the Central Bank of Nigeria circular 85D/1//2004 dated February 18, 2004 on “Disclosure of
Insider-Related Credits in Financial Statements” we reviewed the insider-related credits of the Bank and found them to be as
analysed in the financial statements as at December 31, 2021.

M nmi Oyetuniji X
FRC/Z010/ICAN/0DO00D1 78

MEMBERS Of THE AUDIT COMMITTEE ARE:

1. Mrs. Funmi Oyetunji Chair person
2. Mr. Chinedu Uzoho Member
3. Mrs. Gbemisola Laditan Member

4. Chief Malachy Nwaiwu Member
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RISK MANAGEMENT
Introduction

The Bank's activilies in the normal course of business lead lo exposure lo a variety of risks, financial and olherwise, making Risk management central lo lhe organisation in a
particularly lurbulent year as wilnessed in 2021. COVID-19 remained the key issue which impacted lhe operating environment especially with lhe emergence of the various
COVID-19 variants. This led to increased uncerlainty about how quickly the pandemic can be overcome. The vaccines have broughl some much-needed respile to this
pandemic. Nevertheless, the Omicron variant is of concern as il is more infeclious and spreads very easily. The year 2021 fike 2020 proved to be anolher unique year due to
the unprecedented health crisis and economic challenges globally occasioned by the pandemic. The fact we were able to successfully navigate such a challenging period with
minor impact on the Bank's operalions demonstrates the resilience, persistence and It was a year to test the resllience of contingency plans and ensure conlinuity of business
under radically different circumstances.

Risk management has had 1o ensure that the Bank reacted appropriately lo the pandemic and changing operating environment whilst remaining profitable and competitive
Regulators around the world scrambled to prevent their economies from collapse, with slimulus packages being financed by infusion of a staggering volume of money which has
changed the investment landscape for years to come. Asides from launching the e-Naira - the digital currency project of the naira - the CBN commenced the implementation of
Basel lil, halled FX sale and license issuances lo BDCs while directing banks to sell FX directly to customers as well as extented indefinitely the CBN's Naira 4 Dollar scheme on
the back of improved diaspora remittances. The CBN kept lhe rales on investment securilies low for most parts of the year amidst increased govemmenl borrowings, the
depressed yield on fixed income securities, increased regulatory cost and relatively lower FX revaluations gains. Key areas of concem for risk management are:

. The long term effects on the real sector from the pandemic as some countries are unable to contain the lhreat through vaccination programs and have fragile healthcare such
as in Nigeria where lhe system has threatened lo be overwhelmed.

. The new world of work with virtualisation and digitisation means lhat risk management technlques must change and adapt accordingly, with system embedded conlrols replacing

! traditional conlainment measures.
The Nigerian Regulators have been dynamic and agile so far, and will continue to adapt reporting and forbearance requirements which may place a compliance burden on
industry operators.

" Clienl sophistication and access to information means that the scope for arbitrage is much reduced wilh margins generally thinning out as the economy advances.

All of these trends and many others will continue to change the industry, eliminating some risks and introducing new ones for which It may be necessary to modify exisling
operational procedures and producls.

In view of the forbearances granled by the CBN to banks on certain exposures, the apex bank has continued to assist banks in dealing with the issues of bad loans. In 2021, the
CBN introduced a sinking fund for loans enjoying forbearance. The sinking fund Wil require banks to set aside 15% of Retained Earnings every half year far 3-5 years. In effect,
the regulators have given the banks the option of teking provisions for definquent loans lhrough Retained Eamings instead of hitting the P&L. We note that Lhis is a posilive for
Lhe industry as sterilised funds will help to douse the impact of delinquent loans on capital in the event thay crystalize,

A period In which compliance risk took he front seat as regulators stepped up enforcement actions and polilical exposure received closer attantion.

The CBN adopled the NAFEX rate as the official rate in Q2 2021 and eventually devalued the naira to N435/US$1 on the lest business day of the year, represenling a 6.12% y-
o-y depreciation of lhe naira at the | & E window in 2021, Nolably, 2021 wilnessed the continued widening of the gap between the offical and parallel market rates, While we
expect FPlinflows to remain low as rates in developing economies normalise and the real relumn on government securities remain negalive, remittance inflow is likely to improve
on the back of impraved economic activilies in emigrants host countries and the continuation of the CBN's Naira 4 Dollar initiative,

Enterprise Risk Management Framework

Nova Merchant Bank has adopted an Enterprise Risk Managemenl approach to idenlify, assess, monitor, control and report the inherent and residual risks associated with the
business of banking in line wilh Internalional Besl Praclices. As we deepen our presence in lhe market, proactive Risk Management Framework becomes even more crilical to
ensure slability of earnings and confidence in our brand.

The Bank’s risk management architeclure, as designed, continued to balance corporate oversight wilh well-defined risk management functions which fall inlo one of three
categories where risk must be managed: lines of business, govemance & conlrol, and audit. The Board of Directors and Management of the Bank are commitied to constantly
establishing, implementing and sustaining tested praclices in risk management lo malch those of leading international banks,

The Bank's risk management archileclure, as designed, continued to balance corporate oversight with well-defined risk management functions which fall into one of Lhree
categories where risk must be managed: lines of business, governance & control, and audit. The Board of Directors and Management of lhe Bank are commitied to constanlly
establishing, implementing and sustaining tested practices in risk management to maltch those of leading international banks.

Risk slralegies and policies are set by lhe Board of Diractors of Nova Merchant Bank, These policies, which define acceptabie levels of risk for day-to-day operations as well as
the wilingness of Nova Merchant Bank to assume risk, weighed against the expected rewards are delailed in the Enlerprise Risk Management (ERM) Framework, which is a
siructured approach to idenlifying opportunitias, assessing lhe risk inherent in these opporlunities and actively managing these risks in a cost-effaclive manner.

Specific policies are also in place for managing risks in Lhe different core risk areas of credit, market and operational risks as well as for other key risks such as liquidity, sirategic
and reputalional risks

Risk Management Framework

All aclivities and processes of Nova Merchant Bank involve the identificalion, measurement, evaluation, acceptance and management of risk or combinalions of risk. The
Board, advised by lhe various Board and Management Risk Committees, requires and encourages a strong risk govemance cullure which shapes the Bank's attitude to risk.
We believe that risk management encompasses the insights delivered by information which facllitate appropriate actions,

Nova Merchanl Bank benefits from having enhanced its Bank risk management framework, which gives full Bank-wide coverage of a variaty of risks. Our annual risk cycle is

designed to give managemenl relevant, up-lo-date information from which lrends can be observed and assessed. The govemance structure supporting our risk cycle is
designed to deliver the right information, at the right time, to the right people.

Here in Nova Merchant Bank, we have a hollstic view of all major risks facing the Bank. We remaln vigilanl with regard to bolh known and emerging risks and ensure that we are
slrong enough to withstand any exogenous shock. Our Board-level risk commilttees play a crilica! role in providing oversight of risk management and ensuring that our risk

appelite, risk culture and risk profile are consistent with and support our strategy to deliver long-term, sustainable success In achieving our stralegic vision of being Africa's
preferred financial solution provider.

Rlsk, by deflnition, is dynamic in nature. The management of risk, consequently, must be evolving, necessltaling regular review of the effectiveness of each enterprise risk
management component,
We believe that understanding and managing our risks and continuously improving our controls are central to lhe delivery of our slrategic objectives, The Board's risk

committees play an aclive role in ensuring that we underiake well-measured, profilable risk-taking activities that support long-term sustainable growth and the composition and
oversight is dynamic and adapting lo change as the organisation evolves,

Balancing Risk and Return

Balancing risk and return and taking cognizance of the capital required demands rigorous analysis. The ullimate alm is to optimize the upside and minimize the downside with a
view to adding value to our shareholders and providing security to capilal providers and clienls, as well as ensuring overall sustainability in our business activities.

Every business activily in our Bank requires us to put capital at fsk In exchange for the prospect of eamning a return. In some activities, the level of retum Is quite predictable,

whereas in other aclivities lhe level of relurn can vary over a very wide speclrum, ranging from a loss lo a profit. Accordingly, over the past yaar we have expended substantial
energy in improving our risk and capilal management framework, to focus on taking risks where we:

+ Understand the nalure of lhe risks we are laking, and what the range of outcomes could be under various scenarios, for laking lhese risks;
« Understand lhe capital required in order to assume these risks;
« Understand the range of returns that we can eam on the capital required to back these risks.
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QOur objective of balancing risk, return, and capltal has led us to enhance substantially our risk management methodologles, In order lo be eble to Identify threats, uncertalnties
and opportunities and in tum develop mitigation and g to achieve an optimal outcome.

Value is added for shareholders If our process allows us to demonstrate sustainable risk-ad|usted retums In excess of our cost of capital, Tha procass provides security to our
capltal providers and clients by assuring them that we are not taking on Incrementa risks which adverssly affect the outcomes we have contracted to daliver to them.

Nova Merchant Bank’s Risk management phllouophy and culture rematn fundamenital to the dellvery of our ic objectr Risk manag: 1t Is at the core of the operating
structure of the Bank. We seek to IImit ad! In ings and capltal by managing risk exposures wnhln our modarate risk appetite. Our risk 1t approach
includes minimizing undue concentrations of exposure, limiting potentlal losses from siress events and the prudent management of liguidity.

Risk management |s fundamental to the Bank's dacision-making and mar it p . It Is embedded In the role of all employees via the organizational culture, thus

enhancing the quality of strategic, caplta! allocation and day-lo-day business decisions. The Bank believes that enterprise sk managemant provides the superior capabiilties to
identify and assess the full spectrum of risks and to enabla staff at all levels to better undersiand and manage risks. This will ensure thal:

Risk acceptance is done In a responsible manner;

The Executive Commitlee and the Board of Directors have adequate risk management support;
Uncertain oL are better anticipaled

Accountabliity Is strengthened; and

Stowardship t= enhanced,

Risk Appelite

Risk appetile is an articulalion and allocation of the risk capacity or quantum of risk Nova Marchant Bank is willing to accept in pursuit of lts strategy, duly set and approved by
the executive committee and the Board, and integrated into our strategy, business, risk and capital plans.

The risk appetite metrics were tracked against approved triggers and exceptions were reported to Management for prompt corrective actions. Key Issues were also escalated to
the Risk Managament committee and the Board Risk Management Committee.

Risk management objectives
Tha broad risk management objeclives af Lhe Bank are:

7 To identify and manage existing and new risks In a planned and coordinated manner with minimum disruption and cost;
] To prolect against unforeseen losses and ensure stabllity of earnings;

To maximize earnings potential and opportunities;
To enhance credit ratings, depositors, analyst, Investor and regulator perception; and
To develop a risk culture thal encourages all slaff to idenlify risks and associated opportunities and to respond to them with cost effective actions.

Scope of risks

The scope of risks that are directly managed by the Bank s as follows:
Credit risk

Operalional risk

Market and liquidity risk

Legal and compllance risk

Strategic risk

Reputational risk

Capltal risk

These risks and tha framework for thelr ara detalled In tha enterprise risk 1t fr k.

Responsibilitles
The responsibilities of the Risk Management Division are highfighted below:

Risk M. Fi h

The framework detalls Nova Merchant Bank's risk universa and governance structure comprising threa disiinct layers:
The enterprise-wide risk managemenl and corporate govemance committee forums;

The executive management committees; and

Risk management responsibiliies per risk area.

Risk Management Governance Structure

Risk M Organisational rk
- Nova Merchant Bank's Risk Management Gnvemance Struclure is depicted in the diagram below

&
=

The Board and management committees

The Board of Directors Is the highest approval authority for credit risk policies and credit facilities in Nova Merchant Bank. It carries out Its oversight function through its standing
committees each of which has a charter ihat clearly defines lts purpose, composttion, structurs, frequency of meetings, duties, tenure, and reporting lines to the Board.

In line with best praclice, the Chalrman of the Board doas not sit on any of the Committees. The Board has four standing commltteas namely: the Board RIsk Management and
Audit Committes, the Board Credit and Risk Committee, the Board Nomination and Governance Commitiee and the Board Finance & General Purpose Committee.

The management committees which exists In the Bank Includes: The Executive Commitiee (EXCO), Risk Mar 1t C | (RMC), M t Credit Commi
(MCC) and Asset & Liablilty Committee (Bank ALCO) . Without prejudice to the roles of these committess, the full Board retains ulimate responsibllity for isk management.
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RISK MANAGEMENT REFORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Operatlonal RIsk Management

Operalional risk is the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people, or systems, or from exlemal events, Our definilion of operalional risk excludes
regulatory risks, strategic risks and potential losses related solely to judgmants with regard to taking credit, market, interest rale, liquidity, or insurance risks.

It also includes the reputalion and franchise risk associated with business practices or market conduct in which the Bank is involved. Operational risk is Inherent in Nova
Merchant Bank's global business aclivilies and, as with other risk types, is managed through an overall framework designed lo balance sirong corporate oversight with well-
defined independent risk management.

This framework includes:

recognized ownership of the risk by lha businessas;

oversight by independent risk management; and

independent review by Corporate Audit,

We seek to minimise exposure to operational risk, subjecl to cost trade-offs, Operational risk exposures are managed through a consistent set of management processes that
drive risk idenlilication, assessment, conlrol and monitoring.

The goal is to keep operalional risk at appropriale levels relative to the characteristics of our businesses and the markets in which we operate, our capital and liquidily, and the
compelilive, economic and regulatory environment, Notwithstanding these conlrols, Nova Merchant Bank incurs operational losses.

Our operatlonal risk strategy seeks to minimise the Impact that operational risk can have on shareholders' value. The Bank's slrategy Is to:

Reduce lhe likelihood of occurrence of expected events and related cost by managing the risk factors and implementing loss prevention or reduction techniques to reduce
variation to earnings;

Minimise the impact of unexpected and catestrophic events and related costs through risk financing strategies that will support the Bank's long term growth, cash flow
management and balance sheet protection;

Eliminate bureaucracy, improve productivity, reduce capital requiremenls and improve overall performance through the institution of well designed and implemented internal
controls

In order to create and promote a culture that emphasizes effeclive operalional management and adherence to operating controls, there are Lhree distinct levels of operatlonal
risk govemance structure in Nova Merchant Bank,

Level 1 refers to lhe oversight function carried out by the Board of Direclors, Board risk commitise and the execullve management, Responsibillties at this level include
ensuring effective management of operational risk and adherence to lhe approved operational risk poiicies.

Level 2 refers to lhe management function camied out by operational risk managemenL. It has direct responsibilily for formulating and implementing the Bank's operational risk
management framework including methodologies, policies and procedures approved by the Board.

Level 3 refers to lhe operational function carried oul by all business units and support funclions in the Bank. These unils/functions are fully responsible and accountable for the
management of operational risk in their units. They work in lizison with operational risk managemenl lo define and review controls to mitigate identified risks. Intemal audit
provides independent assessment and evalualion of lhe Bank’s operational risk management framework,

This periodic confirmation of the exislence and utilizalion of controls in compliance with approved policles and procedures, provide assurance as to the effectiveness of the
Bank's operational risk management framework. Some of the tools being used to assess, measure and monitor operational risks in the Bank include;

A loss database of operational risk events; an effeclive risk and conlrol self-assessment process that helps to analyse business aclivities and idenlify operalional risks that
could affect the achievement of business objectives; and key risk indicators which are used to monitor operalional risks on an ongoing basis.

The Bank’s operational risk framework

The Bank's current operational risk framework was implemented in 2018 lo meet inlernal and regulatory requirements. There has been significanl investment in the

implementation of improved measurement and manayerment approaches for operalional risk to sirengthen control, improve customer service, improve process efficiencies and
minimize operating losses.

The Bank recognizes the fact that It is neither cost-effective nor possible to attempt to eliminate all operational risks. Events of small significance are thus expected to occur and
are accepled as inevitable with relevant budgeting for lhese losses where appropriate. Evenls of material significance are limited, and ihe Bank seeks to reduce the risk from
these extreme events in a framework consistent with its agreed risk appetite, Processes are in place lo monitor the management and future mitigation of such events.

Management and controf responsibliities

The first fine of governance for managing operational risk rests with business and operational risk management forms part of the day-to-day responsibilities of all business unil
management, Business unit staff report any identified breakdowns in control and any risk events that may resull in financial loss and/or reputation damage. Amongst others,
business managsmenl are responsible to ensure lhat processes for Idenlifying and addressing ineffective conlrols and lhe mitigating of risk events are Implemented and
execuled.

Operalional Risk teams form the secondary line of governance by ensuring thal processes to identify L are effective and identified weaknesses are acted upon. The
Bank's operational risk profile is presented lo the Board quarterly. Control effectiveness is monitored at the Risk Management Committes (RMC) and at the Board; and the mulli-
layered system of defenses ensures pro-active operational risk management.

Measuring and managing operational risk

The Bank recognizes lhe significance of operatlonal risk and Is committed to enhancing lhe measursmenl and managament thereof, Wilhin the Benk's operational rigk
framework, qualltative and quantitative methodelogles and tools are applied (Bank-wide) to Identify and assess operatlonal risks and to provide management informatlon for
determining appropriate mitigating measures.

Risk event data collectlon and reporting

A slandard process is used for the recognition, capture, assessment, analysis and reporting of risk events. This process is used to help identify where process and control
requiremants are needed lo reduce the recurrence of risk events. Risk events are loaded onto a cenlral database and reported monthly to the RMC.

Risk and control self-assessments (RCSA)

In order to pro-actively Idenlify and actively mitigate risks, lhe operational risk framework utilises RCSAs. RCSA is used al a granular level to identify relevant materlat risks and
key controls mitigating these risks. The risks and controls are assessed on a quarterly basis and relevant aclion plans are put in place to treat, tolerats, terminate or transfer the
risks, taking inlo account the relevant business risk appetites.

The RCSA programme is extensive and covers the enlire Bank, The Internal Audil furlher tests the effecliveness of the RCSAs within lhe normal course of auditing and relevant
metrics are monitored and actioned where relevant.

Key risk indicators (KRis)

A comprehensive sel of KRIs are in place across the Bank, with relevant and agreed thresholds set by the business. KRIs are monitored on a Bank as well as business unit
level, based on significance. Threshold breaches are managed in accordance wilh an agreed process across the Bank.

Reporting

Business unils are required to report on bolh a regular and an event-driven basis, The reporls include a profile of the key risks to their business objeclives, RCSA and KR
results, and operalional risk events. Risk reports are presented to execulive 1t and risk .

Information Security and Continuity of Business

Informalion securily and the protection of confidential and sensitive customer dala are a priority of Nova Merchant Bank, The Bank has developed and implemented an

Information Security Risk Management framework that is in line wilh best praclice. The framework is reviewed and enhanced regularly lo address emerging threats to
customers’ information.

The Bank mitigates business continuity risks by reviewing and testing recovery procedures. Regular awareness campaigns are also used to drive information security and
business conlinuity culture in the Bank.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Strateglc Rlsk Management

In Nova Merchant Bank, we define Strategic Risk as the process for Idenlifying, assessing and managing risks and uncertainties, affected by Internal and external events or
scenarios that could inhibit the Bank's ability 1o achleve its slrategy and strataglc objectives with the ultimate goal of creating and prolecting shareholder and staksholder value.
Itis a primary component and necessary foundation of our Enterprise Risk Management.

Strategic risk management, therefore, is defined as current or prospsctive risk lo eamings and capital arising from adverse business decislons, Improper implementation of
decisions or lack of responsiveness to changes in the business environment. It can also be defined as Lhe risk associated with fulure business plans and strategies, including
plans for entering new business lines, expanding existing services through mergers and acquisilions, and enhancing infrastruciure.

A well-defined structure for managing strategic risk axists in Nova Merchanl Bank. It provides a process for the Bank to identify and assess potential risks posed by its strategic
plan and consider whelher they have adequate capacily to wilhsland lhe risks, Slrategic risk management involves various organizalional functions within the Bank, The
following principles govem lhe Bank's slralegic risk management:

The Board and Senior management are responsible for strategic risk management and oversee the efleclive functioning of the strateglc risk management framework; The
funclional units (i.e. the unils which camry out business or operational functions) assists the Board and Senlor management in formulating and implementing slrategies, and in
providing input to the strategic planning and management processes; and as well as implementing the strategic risk management framework.

The slrategic risk management funclions support the Board and senior management in managing slrategic risk and other related processes in the Bank.
Strategic plans are approved and monitored by the Board, Regular enviranmental scan, business strategy sesslons and workshops are set up to discuss business decisions,

close monitoring to ensure lhat sirategic plans are properly aligned wilh the business model, regular performance review by EXCO and business plans are approved by the
Board

The Bank also maintains a well-defined succession plan, proper monitoring and well-defined struclures to align its activities to intemational best practices.

R lonal Risk M

Reputalional risk arises when lhe Bank's repulation is damaged by one or more reputalional events from negative publicity aboul the organizatlon's business practices, conduct
or financial condition. The Bank's Stralegic and Reputational Risk Management is mandaled to protect the Bank from potential lhreals to its repulation.

Nova Merchant Bank takes the management of reputational risks seriously because of lheir far-reaching implications which are buttressed by the facl thal the Bank operatas
under:

A highly regulated financial services industry with high visibility and vulnerability to regulatory aclions that may adversely impact ils reputation. {e.g. corporale govermnance

AT
Keen compelilion and largely homogeneous products and services have led customers nol to percaive significant differences between financial service providers; and
Glven the financing nature of products and services they provide, Banks are not only exposed lo thelr own reputation, but also to the reputation of thelr clients.

Wilh banks operating and competing in a global environment, risks emerging from a host of diferent sourcas and localions is difficult lo kesp up with and to know how best to
respond If they occur. The effecls of the occurrence of a reputational risk event Include but are nol imiled to the following:

Loss of current or future customers;

Loss of public confidence;

Loss of employees leading to an increase in hiring costs, or staff downtime;
Reduclion in current or fulure business pariners;

Regulatery sanclions;

Increased cosls due to government regulations, fines, or other penalties; and
Loss of banking license.

It is the Bank's policy that, al all times, lhe protection of the Bank’s reputation should take priorily over all olher aclivitles, including revenue generation, Repulalional risk will
arise from the failure to effeclively mitigate one or more of country, credit, liquidity, market, regulatory and operational risk

it may also arise from the failure to comply with social, environmental and ethical standards. Al employees are responsible for day-lo-day identificalion and management of
reputational risk,

The desired risk appetite for reputation is low risk. The Bank will ensure that highest ethical standards are followed at all limes and the code of conduct policy will be striclly
implemented.



NOVA

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The Companies and Allied Maiters Act and the Banks and Olher Financial Institutions Act, require the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year
that gives a true and fair view of the state of financial affairs of the Bank at the end of the year and of ils profit or loss. The responsibilities include ensuring that the Bank:

i Keeps proper accounting records that disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Bank and comply with the requirements of the Companies and
Allied Matters Act and the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act;

i Estsblishes adequate internal controls to safeguard its assets and to detect and prevent fraud and other imegularities; and

iii Prepares financial statements using suitable accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates that are consistently applied.
The directors accept responsibility for the financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by reasonable and prudent
judgements and estimates, in conformity with,

- Intemational Financial Reporting Standards;

- Prudential Guidelines for Licensed Banks in Nigeria;

- Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act

- Relevant circulars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

- The requirements of lhe Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act and
- The requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act.

The direclors are of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial affairs of the Bank and of the financial performance and
cash-flows for the period. The directors further accept responsibility for the maintenance of accounting records that may be relied upon in the preparation of financial
statements, as well as adequate systems of internal financial controt.

Nothing has come to the altention of the directors to indicate that the Bank will not remain a going concerm for at least twelve months from the date of this statement.

SIGNED ON BE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

\ Y

Mr. Nath Ude

Managing Director/CEO

FRC/2014/CIBN/00000000331 FRE/2013/CIBN/00000001955
6 July 2022 6 J§ly 2022
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Further to the provisions of section 405 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act (CAMA), 2020, we, the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer,
hereby certify the financial statements of Nova Merchant Bank Limited for the year ended 31 December 2021 as follows:

a That we have reviewed the audited consolidated and separate financial statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2021.

b That the audited consolidated and separate financial statements do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact which
would make the statements misleading, in the light of the circumstances under which such statement was made.

¢ That the audited consolidated and separate financial statements and all other financial information included in the statements fairly present, in all material
respects, the financial condition and results of operation of the Bank as of and for, the year ended 31 December 2021,

d That we are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and have designed such internal controls to ensure that material information
relating to the Bank and its subsidiaries is made known to us by other officers of the companies, during the period end 31 December 2021.

e That we have evaluated the effectiveness of the Bank's internal controls within 90 days prior to the date of audited consolidated and separate financial
statements, and certify that the Bank's internal controls are effective as of that date
f That there were no significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our
evaluation, including any corrective action with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses,
g That we have disclosed the following information to the Bank's Auditors and Audit Committee:
i there are no significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Bank's ability to record, process,
summarise and report financial data, and have identified for the Bank's auditors any material weaknesses in internal controls, and

ii there is g fraud that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the Bank's internal contral.

SIGNED{O HALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

Mr. Nath Ude Mr. Daniel Ajoma
Managing Director/CEQ Ag.Chief Financial Officer
FRC/2014/CIBN/00000009331

6 July 2022 6 July 2022
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Independent auditor’s report
To the Members of Nova Merchant Bank Limited

Report on the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements

Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated and separate financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
and separate financial position of Nova Merchant Bank Limited (“the bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the
group”) as at 31 December 2021, and of their consolidated and separate financial performance and their
consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, the Banks and Other
Financial Institutions Act and the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act.

‘What we have audited

Nova Merchant Bank Limited’s consolidated and separate financial statements comprise:

o the consolidated and separate statements of comprehensive income for the year ended 31 December 2021;
s the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at 31 December 2021;

e the consolidated and separate statements of changes in equity for the year then ended;

e the consolidated and separate statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, which include a summary of significant
accounting policies.

Basis for opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities

under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (including International Independence Standards), i.e. the IESBA Code issued by the International

Ethics Standards Board for Accountants. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Chartered Accountants, Landmark Towers, 5B Water Corporation Road, Victoria
Island, Lagos, Nigeria



Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

Expected credit losses on loans and advances to
customers — N41.5 million (refer to notes 2.5.5, 3.0(1),
5.1.2, 8 and 18b)

We focused on this area because management
exercises significant judgement, using subjective
assumptions when determining both the timing and
amounts to recognise as impairment on loans and
advances to customers.

The allowance for expected credit losses (ECL) uses a
model that requires the use of assumptions and
significant judgement. The key areas of judgement
are as follows:

o the definition of credit impaired financial
assets focusing on both the qualitative and
quantitative criteria used by the bank;

o the identification of exposures with a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR)
focusing on both the qualitative and
quantitative criteria used by the bank;

¢ the determination of the 12-month
probability of default (PD) using obligor risk
and external agency PD as well as
extrapolation of lifetime PD;

¢ determining the approprialeness ol Lhe Loss
Given Default (LGD) used in the expected
credit losses;

¢ determination of the key inputs used in
determining the lifetime exposure at default
(EAD);

¢ estimating the Credit Conversion Factor of
Off-balance sheet exposures used in

determining the lifetime exposure at default
(EAD); and

¢ determining the economic scenarios used in
the ECL model and estimating the
probability weights for each scenario.

This is considered a key audit matter in the
consolidated and separate financial statements.

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Our procedures included:

e checking the bank’s definition of credit impaired
financial assets, qualitative and quantitative
criteria applied by management for determining
SICR and default, and confirming their alignment
with the requirements of the standard;

o applying a risk-based testing approach by checking
related customer files and account statements in
order to evaluate management’s conclusions on
SICR;

e examining the appropriateness of the probability
of default (PD) by agreeing assigned PDs for each
rating scale to external source data and checking
that lifetime PDs were correctly computed
considering counterparty’s individual maturities;

e evaluating the reasonableness of the Loss Given
Default (LGD) by re-performing the LGD
calculations to test for accuracy;

o where collateral exists, evaluating the
reasonableness of assumptions on haircut and
recovery rates;

e tested the appropriateness of the exposure at
default by checking whether relevant facility
specific information have been incorporated in
determining the EAD term structure;

e checking the appropriateness of the credit
conversion factor used in determining the
exposure at default for off-balance sheet loan
commitments and financial guarantees;

e evaluating the sensitivity of the risk drivers to
macro-economic factors (forward-looking
assumptions). We also checked appropriateness of
the multiple economic scenarios chosen;

e checking the disclosures in the consolidated and
separate financial statements to the requirements
of IFRS 9.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of this
auditor’s report are the Corporate information, Corporate governance report, Directors’ report, Report of the
audit committee, Risk management report, Statement of directors’ responsibilities, Statement of corporate
responsibility, Value added statement, Three-year financial summary — Group, Five-year financial summary —
Bank ,but does not include the consolidated and separate financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated and separate financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of this
auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors and those charged with governance for the consolidated and
separate financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated and separate financial statements that give
a true and fair view in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of
the Companies and Allied Matters Act, the Financial Reporting Council of Nigeria Act, the Banks and Other
Financial Institutions Act, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

‘I'he Companies and Allied Matters Act and the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act require that in carrying

out our audit we consider and report to you on the following matters. We confirm that:

i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

ii) thebank has kept proper books of account, so far as appears from our examination of those books;

iii) the bank’s statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income are in agreement with
the books of account and returns;

iv) the information required by Central Bank of Nigeria Circular BSD/1/2004 on insider related credits is
disclosed in Note 36 to the consolidated and separate financial statements; and

v) the bank did not pay penalties in respect of contraventions of the Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act
and relevant circulars issued by the Central Bank of Nigeria during the year ended 31 December 2021.
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For: PricewaterhouseCoopers 8 July 2022
Chartered Accountants
Lagos, Nigeria

Engagement Partner: Patrick Obianwa
FRC/2013/ICAN/00000000880
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Group Group Bank

. December December December December
In thousands of Naira

2021 2020 2021 2020

Interest income calculated using effective interest rate 6 12,065,011 9,644,250 12,054,334 9,603,920
Interest income on financial assets at FVTPL 6 - 1,761 - 1,761
Interest expense 7 (11.875,953) (7,177.218)  (11,885,626) (7,181,078)
Net interest income 189,058 2,468,792 168,708 2,424,605
Impairment writeback/(charge) for credit losses 8 7,104 (72,696) 7,104 (72,696)
Net fee and commission income 9 827,087 336,597 798,732 320,272
Net gains on financial instruments at fairvalue through profit or loss 10 1,486,585 3,013,645 1,496,753 2,959,026
Net foreign exchange gain 11 2,485,260 369,614 2,483,112 369,614
Other income 12 170,075 181,968 42,589 5,862
Operating expenses 13 (3,481,592) (2,778,249) (3,332,741) (2,581,382)
Profit before tax 1,683,575 3,519,670 1,664,258 3,425,301
Income tax 14 (78,001) (34,424) (80,062) (34,424)
Profit for the year 1,605,574 3,485,247 1,584,196 3,390,877
ltems that may be subsequently reclassified to the income statement:

Net changes in fair value of financial assets FVOCI (36,897) (185,345) (36,897) (185,345)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income, net of related tax effects: (36,897) (185,345) (36,897) (185,345)
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,568,677 3,299,902 1,547,299 3,205,532
Profit for the year attributable to:

Owners of Parent 1,605,508 3,485,247 1,584,196 3,390,877
Non-controlling interest 66 - - -
Profit for the period 1,605,574 3,485,247 1,584,196 3,390,877
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of Parent 1,568,611 3,299,902 1,547,299 3,205,532
Non-controlling interest 66 -

Total comprehensive income for the year 1,568,677 3,299,902 1,547,209 3,205,532
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AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2021

Group Group . St

: December December December December
In thousands of Naira 2021 2020 2021 2020
Assets
Balances with banks 16 57,186,698 46,983,617 56,107,545 46,822,920
Loans to banks and other financial institutions 18a - 4,978 - -
Loans and advances to customers 18b 88,382,235 49,971,622 90,382,235 49,971,622
Investment securities 19b 22,774 177 53,430,722 19,424,091 52,822,843
Investment in subsidiaries 20 - - 431,167 415,000
Derlvatlve financial assets 17 3,149,319 3,700,410 3,149,319 3,700,410
Pledged asssts 19a 50,016,537 22,071,575 50,016,537 22,071,575
Property and equipment 23 1,365,086 932,615 1,363,500 931,272
Right-of-use asset 24 249,054 264,941 249,054 264,941
Intangible assets 22 579,258 701,100 544,976 672,375
Other assets 21 20,066,913 3,825,592 20,468,893 4,143,416
Deferred tax assets 14 448,407 445,006 443,497 443,498
Total assets 244,217,684 182,332,178 242,580,814 182,259,871
Liabilities
Deposits 25a 116,912,496 89,627,443 116,889,467 89,611,830
Due to Banks 25b 26,813,409 21,713,953 26,813,409 21,713,953
Derivative financial liabilities 17 3,072,162 3,680,548 3,072,162 3,680,548
Lease liabilities 24 111,651 96,184 111,651 96,184
Current tax liabilities 14 80,010 35,356 80,646 34,670
Other liabilities 27 63,314,509 34,064,139 61,739,140 34,023,634
Debt securities issued 26 10,253,567 10,259,852 10,361,697 10,333,708
Total liabilities 220,557,804 159,477,475 219,068,172 159,494,527
Equity
Share capital 28 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
Statutory reserve 29 2,486,205 2,010,946 2,486,205 2,010,946
Retained earnings 29 3,010,297 3,494,146 2,899,625 3,404,787
Fair value reserve 29 25,291 62,188 25,291 62,188
Regulatory risk reserve 30 2,101,521 1,287,423 2,101,521 1,287,423
Total equity attributable to owners of the Parent 23,623,314 22,854,703 23,512,642 22,765,344
Non-controlling interest 36,566 - = -
Total Equity 23,659,880 22,854,703 23,512,642 22,765,344
Total liabilities and equity 244,217,684 182,332,178 242,580,814 182,259,871

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. The financial statements were approved and authorized for
issue by the Board of Directors on 6 July 2022 and signed on its behalf by:

SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY:

Daniel Ajoma - Ag.Chief Financial Officer

Nath Ude - Managing Director
FRC/2014/CIBN/00000009331

Phillips Oduoza - Chairman
FRC/2013/CIBN/00000001955
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

GROUP Glienscaey SEEMC - SENE GErEE ek Total NCI Total equity
earnings reserves reserve risk reserve
2021 N'000 N'000 N'000 N‘000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'ooo
Balance at 1 January 2021 16,000,000 3,494,146 2,010,946 62,188 1,287,423 22,854,703 - 22,854,703
Total comprehensive income:
Profit for the year - 1,605,508 - - - 1,605,508 66 1,605,574
Other comprehensive income - - - (36,897) - (36,897) - (36,897)
Transfer to statutory reserves - (475,259) 475,259 - - . - -
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve - (814,098) - - 814,098 - - -
Dividend paid - (800,000) - - - (800,000) - (800,000)
Non controlling interest - - - - - - 36,500 36,500
At 31 December 2021 16,000,000 3,010,297 2,486,205 25,291 2,101,521 23,623,314 36,566 23,659,880
2020 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N"000 N"000 N‘000
Balance at 1 January 2020 16,000,000 1,807,168 993,683 247,533 506,417 19,554,801 - 19,554,801
Total comprehensive income: -
Profit for the year - 3,485,247 - - - 3,485,247 - 3,485,247
Other comprehensive income - - - (185,345) - {185,345) - (185,345)
Transfer to statutory reserves - (1,017,263) 1,017,263 - - - - -
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve - (781,006) - - 781,006 - - "
At 31 December 2020 16,000,000 3,494,146 2,010,946 62,188 1,287,423 22,854,703 - 22,854,703
BANK Share capital Retained Statutory  Fair value Regulatory Total
earnings reserves reserve risk reserve

2021 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'0DOD N'0DOD N'000
Balance at 01 January 2021 16,000,000 3,404,787 2,010,946 62,188 1,287,423 22,765,344
Total comprehensive income:
Profit for the year = 1,584,196 - = - 1,584,196
Other comprehensive income - - - (36,897) - (36,897)
Transfer to statutory reserves - (475,259) 475,259 - - -
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve - (814,098) - - 814,098 -
Dividend Paid - (800,000) - - - (800,000)
At 31 December 2021 16,000,000 2,899,625 2,486,205 25,291 2,101,521 23,512,642
2020

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N"000
Balance at 01 January 2020 16,000,000 1,812,179 993,683 247,533 506,417 19,559,811
Total comprehensive income:
Profit for the year - 3,390,877 - - - 3,390,877
Other comprehensive income - - - (185,345) - (185,345)
Transfer to statutory reserves - (1,017,263) 1,017,263 - - -
Transfer to regulatory risk reserve - (781,006) - - 781,006 -
At 31 December 2020 16,000,000 3,404,787 2,010,946 62,188 1,287,423 22,765,344
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Group Group Bank Bank

. December December December December
In thousands of Naira

2021 2020 2021 2020

Cash flows from operating actlvitles

Profit before income tax 1,683,575 3,519,670 1,664,258 3,425,301

Adjusiments for non-cash items:

Depreclation charge on property and equipment 23 267,704 278,365 267,496 277,786
Depraclation charge on right of use asset 13 15,887 15,930 15,887 15,930
Amortisation of intangible assets 22 172,321 156,604 164,953 156,604
Geln on disposal of Property plant and equipment 12 (12,794) 21,938 {12,794) 21,938
Interest income 6 (12,065,011) (9,681,300) (12,054,334) (9,605,681)

Interest expense 11,875,953 7,181,076 11,885,626 7,181,076
Impalrment {wrileback)/charge on loans end advances (56,914) 67,345 {56,914) 67,345
Impairment (writeback)/charge on contingent assets (35,937) 5,351 (35,937) 5,351

7
8
8
impalrment (writeback)/charge on Investment Securltles 8 85,026 - 85,826
8
1
1

Impairment charge on loans to banks (80) - (80} -
Net gains on financial instruments 0 1,408,305 (2,959,027) (1,418,474) (2,959,027)
Exchange gain 1 (368,614) - (369.614)
3,338,836 {1,763,661) 505,515 (1,782,991)
Changes in working capital
Mandatory reserve deposits with the Central Bank of Nigeria 39(1l) 3,552,276 (33,883,827) 3,652,276 (33,883,827)
Loans and advances to customers 39(iily (36,406,728} (20,733,353) (38,408,728) (20,733,353)
Loans and advances to banks 18a 4,978 - - -
Financial instruments - FVTPL 39(iv) (1,346,417) 3,288,632 1,418,473.50 3,675,968
Derivalive assets 551,081 - 551,091 =
Derivative liabilities (608,386) - {608,386) -
Other assets 39(v) (16,204,821) (1,731,750) (16,325,478) (1,771,261)
Due to banks 39(vi) 5,045,823 21,008,784 5,045,823 21,008,784
Due to cusiomers 39(vli) 26,872,822 48,014,793 26,865,406 48,014,867
Other liabilities 39(vlity 29,286,306 32,018,864 27,751,442 31,830,423
Cash from operations 10,746,944 47,982,145 9,843,920 48,141,601
Interest received 39(ix) 10,118,040 6,796,732 10,107,363 6,728,701
Interest paid 39(x) (11,400,906) (4,850,264) (11,376,305) (4,850,264)
Income tax paid 14 (36,748) (15,018) (34,085) (15,018)
Net cash from operating activities 9,427,330 49,913,594 8.540.893 50,005,021
Cash flows from investing activities
Pledged assets 39(xi) (27,944,962) (19,574,196) (27,944,962) (19,574,196)
Investment securities 39(xii) 30,471,933 (36,653,087) 33,276,029 (36,955,409)
Investment in subsidiary 20(a) - - (16,167) (265,000)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment 23 (748,828) (201,911) (748,377) (201,333)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 39(l) 61,447 62,913 61,447 62,913
Purchase of intangible assets 22 {50.479) (51.910) (37,554) {51,810
Net cash used In Investing actlvitles 1,789,111 (56,418,180) 4,590,416 (56,984,934)
Cash flows from financing activities
Debt securities issued 26 - 8,735,447 - 9,805,447
Additional Capitat from Parent - (265,000) - -
Dlvidend Paid (BOD,000) - (800,000} .
Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities (800,000) 8,470,447 (800,000) 9,805,447
Increase In cash and cash equivalents 13,785,277 1,202,190 12,836.824 1,042,543
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equlvalents
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents
At start of year 1,042,543 10,610,445 1,042,543 10,610,445
At end of year 14,797,821 11,812,635 13,879,367 11,652,988
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 13,755,277 1,202,190 12,836,824 1,042,543
Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and casn equivalents 13,755,277 1,202,190 12,836,824 1,042,543
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 11,812,635 10,610,445 11,652,988 10,610,445
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 25,567,912 11,812,635 24,489,812 11,652,988
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Balances with banks 16 18,802,772 9,696,368 18,651,824 9,650,141
Placement with banks 16 6,765,141 2,116,267 5,837,986 2,002,848
25,567,912 11,812,635 24.489.810 11.652,989

The accompanying notes form an integral part of ihe financial slatements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

1.0 General Information

Nova Merchant Bank Limited (“the Bank") was incorporated on 17 May 2017 in Nigeria and is intended to carry on in Nigeria the business of Merchant
Banking as may be prescribed by the Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN). The address of lhe registered office is 23 Kofo-Abayomi Street, Victoria Island, Lagos.

The Bank obtained its merchant banking licence on 13 December 2017 with a focus on wholesale and investment banking.

2.0 Summary of slignlficant accounting policy

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statemment of Nova Merchant Bank Limited and its subsidiaries ("the Group"), are set out
below:

2.1 Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The Consolidated and separate financial statemenls of the parent and lhe group have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporling
Standards (IFRS) as issued by the Intemalional Accounting Slandards Board (IASB), the provisions of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, the Financial
Reporting Council Acl No 6, 2011 and relevant CBN circulars and guidelines

The financial statements are presenled in naira and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand (N'000), except when otherwise indicated. The financial
statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following:

. Derivative financial instruments are measured at fair value.
. Non-derivative financial instruments at falr value through profit or loss are measured at fair value.
. Hold to collect and sell financial assets are measured at fair value,

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires
management to exercise ils judgement in the process of applying IFRS accounting policies.

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

Adoption of amended standards effective for the current financial year

IFRS 4 Insurance Contracts (IFRS 4}, IFRS 7 Financlal Instruments: Disclosures (IFRS 7), IFRS 9 Financlal Instruments

(IFRS 9), IFRS 16 Leases (IFRS 16), IAS 39 FInanclal Instruments: Recognitlon and Measurement (IAS 39) (amendments):

The second phase of Interest Rale Benchmark Reform (IBOR) resulted in amendments to IFRS 9, IAS 38, IFRS 7, IFRS 4 and IFRS 16 requirements to
enable companies to deal with ils effect on financial instruments and lo conlinue providing useful information to investors. The amendments require entities
to updale the effective interest rate to reflect the change to lhe allemative risk-free rales (ARRs), instead of derecognising or adjusling the carrying amount
of financial instruments, for changes required by the reform if the transition from the IBOR rate lo the ARR is as a direct consequence of the reform and on
an economically equivalent basis. The amendment also provides specific hedge accounting relief, including that an entily will not have to discontinue hedge
accounting solely because it makes changes required by the reform lo hedge designations and hedge documentation, if the hedge meels the other hedge
accounting criteria. The amendments also require companies to provide additional information about new risks arising from the reform and how it manages
the transilion to ARRs. The group will Iransilion to ARRs as each inlerest rale benchmark is replaced.

IFRS 16 Leases (amendment): In light of the recent Covid-19 pandemic and resultant rent concessions to be granted by lessors, the amendment permits
lessees, as a practical expedient, not to assess whether particular Covid-19 related rent concesslons are lease modifications and instead account for those
rent concessions as if they were nol lease modifications. The amendment permits lessees io apply the practical expedient as an accounling policy choice

to rent concessions for which any reduction in lease payments affects payments originally due on or before 30 June 2021. The group elected not to apply
lhis practical expedient

2.2 Basls of consolidation

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all enlities (including struclured entities) over which the Group exercise control.

Control is achieved when the Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable relums from its involvement with Lhe entity and has the ability to affect those
returns through its power to diract the activities of the entity. Control exists when the Parent has:

[i] power overthe investee;

[il] exposure, or rights, lo variable returns from its Involvement with the investee; and

i} the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the investor's returns

The Group reassess periodically whether it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that ihere are changes to one or more of the three
slements of conlro! lisled. The exlstence and effect of potential voting rights are considered when assessing whether the group controls another entlty.

The Group assesses exislence of control where it doss nol have more than 50% of the voling power l.e. when it holds less than a majority of the voting
rights of an Investee. A group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether or not It's voting rights are sufficlent to glve it power,
including:

"lla contractual arrangement between the group and other vote holders

[i] rights arsing from other contractual arrangements

'liii] the group's voting rights {including voling palterns at previous shareholders' meetings)

livl potential voling rights

The subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which conlrol is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidaled from the date that control
ceases,

Subsidiaries are measured at cost less impairment in the separate financial statement

&



NOVA

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

(b) Buslness comblnations

The Group applies IFRS 3 Business Combinalions {revised) in accounling for business combinalions.

Business combinalions are accounted for using the acquisition method as at the acquisition date, which is the date on which control is transferred to the
Group. Control is the power 1o govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control, the
Group takes into consideration potential vollng rights.

The Group measures goodwill at the acquisition date as the total of;
. the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus
. the recognized amount of any non-cantrolling Interests in the acquiree; plus if the business comblnation is achieved in stages, the falr value of
the pre-existing equity interest in the acquiree; less
. the net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the identifiable assels acquired and liabilities assumed.

When this total is negalive, a gain from a bargain purchase is recognised immediately in slatement of comprehensive income,
The consideration transferred does not include amounts related to Lhe seltlement of pre-existing relalionships. Such amounts are generally recognised in
the income statement.

Transactions costs related to lhe acquisition, olher than those associated with the issue of debt or equily securities, that the Group incurs in connection with
a business combination are expensed as incurred.

Any contingent consideration payable is measured at fair value at the acquisition date, If the contingent consideration is classified as equity, then itis not re-

measured and seltlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair value of lhe conlingent consideration are recognised in
the income statement.

When share-based payment awards (replacement awards) are required lo be exchanged for awards held by the acquiree’s employees (acquiree's
awards) and relate to past services, then all or a portion of lhe amount of the acquirer's replacement awards is included in measuring the consideration
transferred in the business combination. This determinalion is based on the market-based value of lhe replacement awards compared with the market-
based value of the acquiree’s awards and the extent to which the replacement awards relate to past and/for future service

The Group elects on a transaction-by-transaction basis whether to measure non-controlling interest at its fair value, or at its proportionate share of lhe
recognised amount of the identifiable nel assets, at the acquisilion date.

{(c) Loss of control
Upan loss df control, the Group deracoanises the asaets and liabilities of the subsidiary, any nen-cantrolling interests and the ather components of equity
refated o the subsidiary. Any surplus or deficit arising on the loss of control is recagnised in the income statement. If the Group ratains amy interast in the

previous subsidiary, then such interest is measured at fair value at the date that cantrol 15 lusl. Subsequently it is accounted for as an equity-accounted
invastes or in accordance with lhe Group's accounting policy for financial instruments.

{d) Disposal of subsidiaries

When the Group ceases to have conlrol, any relained interest in the entity is remeasured to its fair valus at the date when conlrol is losl, with the change in
carrying amount recogrised in Income statament. The falr value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of subsequently accounting for tha retained
interest as an associate, Jaint venlure or firancial ssaet. In additien, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of that

entity are accounted for as if the group had directly disposed of the related assets or fiabllitles. This may mean that amounts praviously recognisad In other
comprehensive income are reclassified to the income stalement.

The gainfloss arising from disposal of subsidiaries is included in Lhe prefit/ioss of discontinued aperations in the statemant of comprehensive Income, if the
disposal subsidlary meets the criteria specified In IFRS 5. Forelgn currency translation differances become realised when the related subsldiary Is
disposed.

(e) Changes in ownership interests in subsidlarles without change of control

Transactions with non-controlling interests thal do not resull in loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions - that is, as transactions with the
owners in their capacily as owners. The difference batween fair value of any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the canying value of net
assets of lhe subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposals to non-controlling interests ere also recorded in equity,

(U] Transactions ellminated on consolidation
Inter-company transactions, balances, income and expenses on transactions between group companies are efiminated. Profits and losses resulting from

intercompany transactions that are recognised In assels are also eliminated, Accounting policies of subsidiarics have been changed where necessary to
ensure consistency wilh the policies adopled by the group.

2.3 Forelgn currency translation
2.3.1 Functlonal and presentational currency

lterns included in the financial statemenls are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Bank cperates ("the
functional currency"). The financial slalements of the Bank are presented in Nigerian naira, which is the funclional currency of lhe Bank.

2.3.2 Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rates at the date the Iransaction first qualifies for recognition.
Monetary assels and liabililies denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.
Differences arising on seltlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the income slatement.

Forelgn exchange gains and losses resulting from the seitlement of forelgn currency transactions and from the year end translation of monetary assets
and liabiliies denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the Income statement, except when deferred in equity as gains or losses from qualifying
cash flow hedging instruments or qualifying net investment hedging instruments.

All foreign exchange gains and losses recognised in the Income statement are presented net in the Income statement within the corresponding item.
Forelgn exchange gains and losses on other comprehenslve Income Items are presented in other comprehensive income within the corresponding ltem.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

2.4a Interest Income and expense

Interest income and expense for all interest-earning and interest-bearing financial inslruments are recognised in the income statement within “interest
income” and “interest expanse” using the effeclive interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exaclly discounls the eslimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
or liabilily (or, where appropriate, the next re-pricing date) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. When calculating the effective interest
rate, the Bank estimales future cash flows considering all contraclual terms of the financial instruments but not future credit losses.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes contractual fees paid or received, transaction costs, and discounts or premiums that are an Integral
part of the effective interest rate,

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are direclly altributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial asset or liability.

Interest income and expense presented in the Income statement include:

- Interest on financial assets and liabilities measured at amortlsed cost calculated on an effective Interest rate basis.

- Interest on financlal assets measured at falr value through profit or loss calculated on an effeclive Interest rale basis.
- Interest on financial assets measured at fair value through OCI calculated on an effective interest rate basis.

2.4b Fees and commission

Fees and commission income and expenses that are Integral to the effective interest rate on a financlal asset or liabillty are included in the measurement of
the effective interest rate, Other fees and commission income, including account servicing fees, investment management and other fiduciary activity fees,
sales commission, placement fees and syndication fees, are recognised as lhe related services are performed (over time). When a loan commitment is
not expected to result In the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are recognised on a stralght-line basls over the commitment year (over-time).

2.5. FInanclal assets and liabllitles

2.5.1 Recognition

Financial assels and financial liabililies are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the conlractual provisions of the instrument. The Group uses
settlement date accounling for regular way contracts when recording financial asset & liability transactions, i.e. the dale the Bank receives value for
purchase or sales of assels.

Embedded derlvative

An embedded derivative is defined as a component of a hybrid contract that also Includes a non-derivative host, with the effect that some of the cash flows
of {he combined inslrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. Embedded derivalives are not separated for accounting purposes if the non-
derivative host is a financial asset within the scope of IFRS 9 i.e. the classificalion criteria of IFRS 9 are applied to lhe financial asset as a whole.

An embedded derivative is separated from lhe host contract if, and only if, all of the criteria below are met:

>lhe economic characterislics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the economic characleristics and risks of the hosl;

>a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative; and

>lhe hybrid contract is not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss (i.e. a derivative lhat is embedded in a financial
liability al fair value through profit or loss is not separated).

2.5,2 Classification and Measurement

Financial Assets

The Bank classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

e those lo be measured subsequently at fair value {sither through OCI or through profit or loss), and

o those lo be measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the enlity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or OCI. For investments in equity instruments that are not held
for trading, this will depend on whelher the Bank has made an irrevocable election at the lime of initial recognition to account for the equity Investment at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI),

The Bank reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those assets changes.

model
The Group determines its business model at the level thal best reflecls how it manages groups of financial assels to achieve its business objective.The

Group's business model! is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable
factors such as:

*» How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within ihat business model are evaluated and reported to the entlty's key
management personnel.

« The risks that affect the performance of the business model {(and lhe financial asseis held within that business model} and, in parlicular, ihe way thase
risks are managed.

+ How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensalion is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the
contractual cash flows collecled).

= The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Group's assessment,

The business model assessment is based on reasonably expected scenarios wilhout taking 'worst case' or 'siress case' scenarios into account. If cash
flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the Group's original expectations, the Group does not change the classification of the

remaining financial assets held in thal business model, but incorporates such informalion when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial
assels going forward.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Cash flow characteristics assessment

The contraclual cash flow characterislics nent involves ing the contractual features of an instrument to determine if they give rise to cash
flows that are consistent with a basic lending arrangement. Contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement if they reprasent cash
flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding (SPPI)

Principal is defined as the fair value of the instrument at initial recognition. Principal may change over the life of the instruments due to repayments. Interest
is defined as consideration for the time value of money and the credit risk associated wilh the principal amount outstanding and for olher basic lending risks
and costs (liquidily risk and administralive costs), as well as a profit margin

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest, lhe Group considers the contractual terms of the instrument.
This includes assessing whelher lhe financial asset contains a contraclual term that could change the timing or amount of contraclual cash flows such that
it would nol meet this condilion. In making the assessment, the Group considers:

» contingent evenls that would change the amounl and timing of cash flows;

« leverage features;

« prepaymenl and extension terms;

« terms that limit the Group's claim to cash flows from specified assets (e.g. non-recourse asset arrangements); and

» Features that modify consideration of the lime value of money — e.g. periodical reset of interest rates.

a) Financlal assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets are measured at amortised cost if they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold for collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Afler initial measurement, debt instruments in this calegory are carried at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Amortized cost is calculated taking into account any discount or premium on acqguisition, transaction
costs and fees thal are an integral part of the effective inlerest rate, Amortization is included in Interest income in the Consolidated Statement of Income.
tmpairment on financial assets measured at amortized cost is calculated using the expected credit loss approach. Loans and debl securities measured at
amontized cost are presented net of the allowance for expected credit loss in the statement of financial position.

b) FInanclal assets measured at FVOCI

Financial assets are measured at FVOCI if they are held within a business model whose objectlve Is to hold for collection of contractual cash flows and for
salling financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent payments lhat are solely payments of principal and interest, Subsequent 1o initial
recognilion, unrealized gains and losses on debt instruments measured at FVOCI| are recorded in other comprehensive Income (OCI), unless the
instrument Is deslgnated in a fair value hedge relationship. Upon derecognition, realized galns and losses are reclassified from OCI| and recorded In Other
Income in the Consolidated Statement of Income. Forsign exchange gains and losses that relate 1o the amorlized cost of the debt instrument are
racognized in the Consolidated Stalement of Income. Premiums, discounts and related transaclion costs are amortized over the expected life of the
Instrument to Interest income in the Consolidated Statement of Income using the effective Interest rate method. Impalrment on financlal assets measured at
FVOCI s calculated using the expected credit loss approach.

c) Flnanclal assets measured at FVTPL

Debt instruments measured at FVTPL include assets held for trading purposes, assets held as part of a portfolio managed on a fair value basis and assets
whose cash flows do not represent paymentls thal are solely payments of principal and interest. Financial assets may also be designated at FVTPL if by so
doing sliminales or significantly reduces an accounling mismatch which would otherwise arise. These instruments are measured at fair value in lhe
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, with lransaction costs recognized immediately in the Consolidated Statement of Income as part of Other
Income, Realized and unrealized gains and losses are recognized as part of trading Income in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

d) Equity Instruments

The group inilially measured all equity investments at fair value through profit or loss. Where the group's management has elected to present fair value
gains and losses on equily invesiments in OCI, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profil or loss following Lhe
derecognition of the investment. Dividends from such inveslments continue to be recognised in profit or loss as other income when the group's right to
receive payments is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assels at FVTPL are recognised in net gains/{loss) on investment securilies in the statement of profit or loss as
applicable. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value.

Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into one of the following measurement categories:

+ Amortised cost

» Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

e) Financlal Liabllitles at falr value through profit or loss

Financial liabililies accounted for at fair value through profit or loss fall into two categories: financial liabililies held for trading and financial llabilities
designated at fair value through profil or loss on inception.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term or if it is part of a portfolio of
identified financial instruments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of shortterm profit-taking. Derivallves
are also categorized as held for trading unless they are deslgnated and effective as hedging Instruments. Financial llabllities held for frading also include
obligations to deliver financial assets borrowed by a short seller.

f) Financial Liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that are not classified at fair value through profit or foss fall into this category and are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method, Financlal liabilities measured at amortised cost are deposits from banks or customers, other borrowed funds, debt securities in Issue
for which the fair value option is not applied.
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2.5.3. Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after lhe Group changes its business model for managing

financial assels. A change in the Group's business model will occur only when the Group either begins or ceases to perfarm an aclivity that is significant to
its operations such as:

+ Significant intemal restrucluring or business combinations; for example an acquisition of a private asset management company that might necessitate
transfer and sale of loans to willing buyers, this action will constitute changes in business model and subsequent reclassification of the Loan held from
Business Model 1 to Business Model 2 Category

« Disposal of a business line i.e. disposal of a business segment

« Any other reason that might warrant a change In the Group's business mode! asdetermined by management based on facts and clrcumstances.

The following are not considered to be changes in the business model:

» A change in intention related to particular financial assets (even in circumstances of significant changes in market conditions})
« A temporary disappearance of a particular market for financial assets.

« A transfer of financial assets between parts of the Group with different business models.

When reclassification occurs, the Group reclassifies all affected financial assels in accordance wilh the new business model. Reclassification is applied
prospectively from the 'reclassification date'. Reclassification date is ‘lhe first day of the first reporting period following the change in business model.

2.5.4. Modification of flnanclal assets and llabllitles
a. Financinl assets

When lhe contractual terms of a financial assel are modified, the Group evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially different. If
the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In this case,
lhe original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial asset is recognised at fair value. Any difference between the amortized cost and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows of lhe modified asset or consideration received on derecognition is recorded as a separate line item in profit or loss
as 'gains and losses arising from the derecognition of financial assets measured at amortized cost'.

If the cash flows of lhe modified asset camied at amortized cost are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in derecognition of the
financial asset. In this case, the Group recalculales Lhe gross carrying amounl of the financial asset and recognizes the amount arising from adjusting the
gross camying amount as a modification gain or loss in profit or loss. If the contractual cash flows on a financial asset have been renegotiated or modified
and the financial asset was not derecognised, the Group shall assess whelher there has been a significant ncrease in lhe credit risk of the financial
instrument by comparing:

- lhe risk of a default occurming al lhe reporling date (based on the modified contractual terms); and
- the risk of a default occurring at inilial recognition {based on the original, unmodified contraclual terms)

In determining when a modification to terms of a financial asset is substantial or not to the existing terms, the Bank will consider the following non-
exhaustive criteria:

Quantltative criterla

A modificatlon would lead to derecognition of exlsting financial asset and recognition of a new financial asset, |.e. substantial modffication, If the discounled
present value of the cash flows under the new terms, including any fees received net of any fees paid and discounted using the original effective interest
rate, is at least 10 per cent different from the discounted present value of the remaining cash flows of lhe original financial asset.

In addilion 1o the above, the bank shall also consider qualitalive factors as delailed betow.

Qualltative criterla
Scenarios where modifications will lead to derecognition of existing loan and recognilion of a new loan, i.e. substantial modificalion, are:

« The exchange of a loan for another financial asset with substantially different contractual terms and conditions such as the restructuring of a loan to a ;
conversion of a loan to an equity instrument of the borrower

* Roll up of interest into a single bullet payment of interest and principal at the end of Lhe Joan term
« Conversion of a loan from one currency to another currency

Other factor to be considered:
« Extension of maturity dates: If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an exisling financial asset is replaced wilh a new one due to

financial difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether lhe financial asset should be derecognized (see above) and ECL are
measured as follows:

« If the expected reslructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected cash flows arising from the madified financial asset are
included in calculaling the cash shortfalls from the existing asset

« If the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, lhen the expected fair value of lhe new asset is treated as the final cash flow
from the existing financial asset at the time of ils derecognilion.
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De-recognition of financial Instruments

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when Lhe contraclual rights o the cash flows from the asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership and conlinues to control the Iransferred asset, the Group recognises its relained interest in the asset and an associated liability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substanlially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group continues to
recognise lhe financial assel and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial assets lhat are transferred to a third party but do not qualify for derecognition are presented in the statement of financial position as ‘Assets
pledged as coflateral’, if the transferee has the right to sell or repledge them.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or lhe carrying amount allocaled to the portion of the asset
transferred), and the sum of (i} the conslderation received {including any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in olher comprehensive income is recognized in profit or loss,

b. FInanclal Liabllities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires. The Group derecognises a financlal liability
when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modilied

lerms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability exlinguished and the new financial liability with
modilied terms is recognised in profit or loss.

2.5.5. Impalrment of Financlal Assets

In line with IFRS 9, the Group assesses the under listed financial instruments for impairment using Expected Credit Loss (ECL) approach:
« Amortized cost financial assets;

« Debt securilies classified as al FVOCI;

* Off-balance sheet loan commitments; and

« Financial guarantee contracts.

Equily instruments and financial assets measured at FVTPL are not subjected to impairment under lhe standard.

Expected CredIt Loss Impalrment Model

The Group's allowance for credit losses calculations are oulputs of models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the choice of variable
inputs and their interdependencies, The expected credil loss impairment model reflects the presenl value of all cash shortfalls related to default events
eilher over the following twelve monlhs or over the expected life of a financial instrument depending on credit delerioralion from inception, The allowance
for credit losses reflects an unbiased, probability-weighted outcome which considers multiple scenarios based on reasonable and supporiable forecasts.

The Group adopts a three-stage approach for impairment assesment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition.

« Slage 1 — Where there has nol been a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition of a financial instrument, an amount equal to 12
months expected credit loss is recorded. The expecled credit loss is computed using a probabilily of defaull occurring over Lhe nexl 12 months. For those
instrumenls with a remaining malurity of less than 12 months, a probability of default corresponding to remaining term to maturity is used.

» Stage 2 — When a financial inslrument experiences a SICR subsequent to origination but is not considered 1o be in default, it is included in Stage 2. This
requires the computation of expecled credit loss based on lhe probability of default over lhe remaining estimated life of the financial instrumenl.

- Slage 3 - Financial instruments that are considered to be in default are included in lhis stage. Similar to Stage 2, the allowance for credit losses captures
the lifetime expected credit losses.

The guiding principle for ECL model is to reflect the general pattern of deterioration or improvement in the credit quality of financial instruments since initial
recognition. The ECL allowance is based on credit losses expected to arise over the life of the asset (life time expected credit loss), unless there has been
no significant increase in credit risk since origination.

Measurlng the Expected Credit Loss

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or Lifetime basis depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk has
occurred since initial recognition or whether an asset is consideraed to be credit-impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the
Probablity of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD), and Loss Given Default (LGD), defined as follows:

- The PD represents the likelihood of a borrower defaulting on its financial obligation (as per Definition of default and credit-impaired above), either over the
next 12 months (12M PD), or over the remaining lifetime (Lifetime PD) of the obligation.

- EAD is based on lhe amounts lhe Group expacts to be owed at the time of defaull, over the next 12 months (12M EAD) or over the remaining lifatime
{Lifelime EAD). For example, for a revolving commilment, lhe Group includes the current drawn balance plus any further amount that is expected to be
drawn up to the current contractual limit by the time of default, should it occur,

- Loss Given Default represents the Group's expactation of the extent of loss on a defaulted exposure. LGD varies by type of counterparty, type and
seniority of claim and availability of collateral or other credit support. LGD is expressed as a percentage loss per unit of exposure at the time of defauit
(EAD). LGD is calculated on a 12-month or lifelime basis, where 12-month LGD is the percentage of loss expected to be made if the default occurs in lhe
next 12 months and Lifetime LGD is the percentage of loss expected to be made if the default occurs over the remaining expected lifetime of the loan.

The Lifetime PD s developed by applying a maturity profile to the current 12M PD. The maturity profile looks at how defaults develop on a portfollo from the

point of initial recognition throughout the lifetime of lhe loans. The maturity profile is based on hislorical observed data and is assumed to be the same
across all assets within a portfolio and credil grade band. This is supported by hislorical analysis.
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The 12-month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies by product type.

- For amortising products and bullet repayment loans, this is based on lhe contractual repayments owed by Lhe borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis.

This will also be adjusted for any expected overpayments made by a borrower. Early repayment/relinance assumptions are also incorporated into the
calculation.

- For revolving products, the exposure at default is predicted by taking current drawn balance end edding a credit conversion factor which allows for the
expected drawdown of the remaining limit by the time of default. These assumptions vary by product lype and current limit utilisation band, based on
analysis of the Group's recent default data.

When estimating the ECLs, the Group considers three scenarios (optimislic, best-estimate and downlurn) and each of lhese is associaled with different
PDs, EADs and LGDs. When relevant, the assessment of multiple scenarios also Incorporates how defaulted loans are expected to be recovered,
including the probabilily that the loans will cure and the value of collateral or the amount that mighl be received for selling lhe asset. The 12-month and
lifetime LGDs are delermined based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post default. These vary by product lype.

- For secured products, this is pimarily based on collateral type and projected collateral values, historical discounts to market/book values due 1o forced
sales, time lo repossession and recovery costs observed.

- For unsecured products, LGDs are typically set at product level due to lhe limitalion in recoveries achieved across different borrower. These LGDs are
influenced by collection strategies, including coniracted debt sales and price.

Forward-looking information

The measurement of expected credil losses for each stage and the assessment of significant increases in credit risk considers information about past
events and current conditions as well as reasonable and supportable forecasts of future evenls and economic conditions. The eslimation and application of
forward-looking information requires significant judgement.

+ The Group uses inlernal subject malter experts from Risk, Treasury and Business Divisions to consider a range of relevant forward looking data, including
macro-economic forecasts and assumplions, for the determinalion of unbiased general economic adjustments in order to support the calculation of ECLs.

- Macro-economic variables taken into consideratlon include, but are not limited to, unemployment, Interest rales, gross domestic product, inflation, crude-
oll prices and exchange rate, and requires an evaluation of both the current and forecast direction of the macro-economic cycle.

« Macro-economlic varlables considered have strong statlstical relationships with the risk parameters (LGD, EAD, CCF and PD) used in the estimation of
the ECLs, and are capable of predicting future conditions that are not captured within the base ECL calculations.

« Forward looking adjustmenls for both general macro-economlc adjustments and more tergeted at portfolio / Industry levels. The methadologles and
assumptions, Including any forecasts of future economlc conditions, are reviewed regulary.

Macroeconomilc factors

The Group relies on a broad range of forward looking information as economic inputs, such as: GDP growth, unemployment rates, central bank base rates,
cruds oil prices, inflation rales and foreign exchange rates, The inputs and models used for calculating expected credit losses may not atways capture all
characteristics of the market at the date of the financial slatements, To reflect lhis, qualltative adjustments or overlays may be made as temporary
adjustments using expert credit judgement.

The macroeconomic variables and economic forecasts as well as other key inputs are reviewed and approved by management before incorporated in the
ECL model. Any subsequent changes lo the forward looking informalion are also approved belore such are inputted in the ECL model.

The macro economic variables are oblained for 3 years in the future and are reassessed every 6 months to ensure that they reflect prevalent
circumstances and are up io date.

Where there is a non-linear relationships, one forward-looking scenatio Is never sufficient as it may result in the eslimalion of a worst-case scenario or a
best-case scenario. The Bank's ECL methodology considers weighted average of multiple economic scenarios for the risk parameters (basically the
forecast macroeconomic variables) in arriving at impairment figure for a parficular reporting period. The model is structured in @ manner that the final
outcome, which is a probability cannot be negalive.

SICR is assessed once there is an objective indicator of a deterioration in credit risk of custorner, In addition, the Bank as part of its routine credit
processes perform an assessment on a quarterly basis to identify instances of SICR.

Multiple forward-looking scenarios

The Group determines allowance for credit losses using Lhree probability-weighted forwardlooking scenarios. The Group considers both internal and
external sources of Informalion In order to achleve an unbiased measure of the scenarlos used. The Group prepares the scenarlos using forecasts
ganerated by cradible sources such as Business Monitor International (BMI), International Monetary Fund (IMF), Nigeria Bureau of Statistics (NBS), World
Bank, Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN), Financial Markets Dealers Quotation (FMDQ), and Trading Economics.

The Group estimates three scenarios for each risk parameter (LGD, EAD, CCF and PD) — Normal, Upturn and Downturn, which In turn Is used in the
estimation of the mulliple scenario ECLs, The 'normal case’ represents the most likely outcome and is aligned with information used by the Bank for other
purposes such as strategic planning and budgeting. The other scenarios represent more oplimistic and more pessimistic outcomes. The Bank has
\dentified and documented key drivers of credit risk and credit losses for each portfolio of financial Instruments and, using an analysis of historlcal data, has
estimated relationships between macro-economic varables, credit risk and credit losses.
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Assessment of significant increase in credit risk (SICR)

At each reporting date, the Bank assesses whether there has been a signilicant increase in credit risk for exposures since initial recognition by comparing
the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life from the reporting dale and the date of inillal recognition. The assessment considers borrower-
specific quantitative and qualitative information without consideration of collateral, and the impact of forward-looking macroeconomic factors. The common
assessmenis for SICR on relail and non-etail portfolios include macroeconomic outlook, management judgement, and delinquency and monitoring.
Forward looking macroeconomic factors are a key component of the macroeconomic outiook. The importance and relevance of each specific
macroeconomic factor depends on the type of product, characteristics of the financial instruments and the borrower and the geographical reglon.

The Group adopts a mulli factor approach in assessing changes in credit risk. This approach considers: Quantitative (primary), Qualitalive (secondary} and
Back stop indicators which are critical In allocating financlal assets into stages.

The quantitative models considers deterioralion in the credit rating of obligor/counterparty based on the Bank's internal rating system or External Credit
Assessmen! Instilutions (ECAI) while qualitative faclors considers Informalion such as expected forbearance, restrucluring, exposure classlfication by
licensed credlt bureau, etc.

A backstop is typically used to ensure that in the (unlikely) event that the primary (quantitative) indicators do not change and there is no trigger from the
secondary (qualitative) indicators, an account that has breached the 30 days past due criterla for SICR and 90 days past due criteria for default is
transferred to stage 2 or stage 3 as the case may be except there is a reasonable and supportable evidence available without undue cost to rebut the
presumption.

Definition of Default and Credit Impaired Financial Assets

At each reporling date, the Group assesses whether financial assels carried at amortised cost and debt financial assets carried at FVOCI are credit-
impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit impaired’ when one or mare events that have a delrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
asset have occurred. Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- Significant financial difficufty of the borrower or issuer;

« A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

+ The lender(s) of he borrower, for economic or contractual reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a
concession(s) that the lender(s) would not otherwise consider;

- It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

« The disappearance of an active market for a securily because of financial difficulties.

« The purchase or origination of a financial asset at a deep discount that reflects the incurred credit losses.

« Others include dealh, insolvency, breach of covenants, etc.

A loan that has been renegoliated due to a deterioration in the borrower's condition Is usually considered to be credil-impaired unless there is evidence that
the risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significanlly and there are no other indicators of impairment. In addition, loans that are more
than 90 days past due are considered impaired.

In making an assessment of whether an investment in sovereign debt is creditimpaired, the Group considers the following factors.

« The market's assessment of creditworlhiness as reflected in lhe yields.

« The rating agencies' assessments of creditworthiness.

= The country's ability to access the capital markets for new debt issuance.

» The probability of debt being restruclured, resulling in holders suffering losses through valuntary or mandalory debt forgiveness.

« The interational support mechanisms in place ta provide the necessary support as ‘lender of last resort' 1o (hat country, as well as the intention, reflected
in public statements, of governments and agencles to use those mechanlsms, This Includes an assessment of the depth of those mechanlsms and,
irespective of the political intent, whether lhere is the capacity 1o fulfil the required criteria.

Presentation of allowance for ECL In the statement of flnanclal position
Loan allowances for ECL are presented in the statement of financial position as follows:

- Financlal assets measured at amortised cost: as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the assots;

« Loan commitments and financial guaranlee contracts: generally, as a provision;

+ Where a financial instrument includes both a drawn and an undrawn component, and the Group cannot identify the ECL on the loan commitment
component separalely from those on the drawn component: the Group presents a combined loss allowance for both components. The combined amount is
presented as a deduction from the gross carrying amount of the drawn component. Any excess of the loss allowance over the gross amount of the drawn
component is presenled as a provision; and

+ Debt instruments measured at FVOCI: no loss allowance is recognised in the statement of financial position because Lhe carrying amount of these assets
is their fair value.However, the loss allowance is disclosed and is recognised in Lhe fair value reserve,
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2,5.6. Write-off

The Group writes off an impaired financial asset (and lhe related impairment allowance), eilher partially or in full, where there is no reasonable expeclation
of recovery as set out in IFRS 9, paragraph 5.4.4, After a full evaluation of a non-performing exposure, in the event thal either one or all of the following
conditions apply, such exposure shall be recommended for write-off (either partially or in full):

* continued conlact with lhe cuslomer is impossible;

- recovery cosl is expected lo be higher lhan the outslanding debt;

« lhe bank's recovery method is foreclosing collateral and the value of he collateral is such that there is reasonable expectation of recovering the balance in
full.

All credit facility write-offs shall require endorsement at the appropriate level, as defined by the Bank. Credit wrile-off approval shall be documented in
writing and properly initialed by the approving authority.

A write-off constitute a derecognition event. However, financial assets that are written off could still be subject to enforcement aclivities in order lo comply
with the Group's procedures for recovery of amount due. Whenever amounts are recovered on previously written-off credit exposures, such amount
recovered is recognised as income on a cash basis only,

2,5.7. Offsetting financial instruments

Master agreements provide that, if an event of default occurs, all outstanding ransactions with the counterparty will fall due and all amounts outstanding will
be settled on a nel basis. Financial assels and liabilities are offset and the net amounl reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
currently legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a nel basis or realise the asset and settle the
liabllity simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on fulure events and must be enforceable In the normal course of business and
in event of default, insolvency or bankruptey of the company or the counterparty.

Income and expenses are presented on a net basls only when permitted under IFRSs, or for gains and losses arising from a group of simllar transaclions
such as in the Group's trading aclivity.

2.5.8 Investment securitles

Investment securitles are Initially measured at fair value plus, in case of Investment securltles not at fair value through profit or loss, Incremental direct
transaction costs and subsequently accounted for depending on their classification as amortised cost, fair value through profit or loss or fair value through
other comprehensive income

2,5.9. Pledged assets
Financial assets transferred to extemnal pariies that do not qualify for de-recognition are reclassified in the statement of financial position from financial

assets held for trading or investment securities to assets pledged as collateral, if lhe lransferee has received the righl to sell or re-pledge them in the event
of default from agreed lerms.

Initial recognition of assets pledged as collateral is at fair value, whilst subsequenl measurement is based on the classification of the financial asset, Assels
pledged as collateral are either designated as held for trading, Fair value through other comprehensive income or Amortized cost. Where lhe assets
pledged as collateral are designated as held for trading, subsequent measurement is at fair value through profit and loss, whilst assels pledged as collateral
designated as Fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair-value through equity. Assels pledged as collateral designated as
Amortized cost are measured at amortized cost.

2.5.10. Collateral valuation

To miligate its credit risks on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash,
securities, letters of credit/guarantees, real estale, receivables, invenlories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting
agreemenis. Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Bank's statement of financial position. However, the fair value of collateral affects ihe
calculation of ECLs. It is generally assessed, at a minimum, al inceplion and re-assessed on a periodic basis.

To the extent possible, the Bank uses aclive market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral, Other financial assels which do not have readily
determinable market values are valued using models. Non-financial collateral, such as real estate, is valued based on data provided by third parties such
as external valuers.

The Group's policy is to determine whelher a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be
useful for the intemal operalions are transferred to their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original
secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held for sale at their fair value (If financlal assets) and
fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at the repossession date in, line with the Group's policy.

2.5.11. FInanclal guarantee contracts and loan commitments

Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the Issuer to make specifled payments to relmburse the holder for a loss It incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make paymenis when due, in accordance with the terms of a debt Instrument. Such financial guaranlees are given to banks,
fnancial institutions and others onbehalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafis and other banking facilities, Financial guarantee contracts are initially
measured at falr value ad subsequently measured at the higher of:

- The amount of the loss allowance

- The premium received on initial recognition less income recognised in accordance with lhe principles of IFRS 15

Loan commitments provided by the Bank are measured as the amount of the loss allowance (calclulated as described in Note 4.1.3), The Bank has not
provided any commitment to provide loans al a below-market interest rate or that can be settled net in cash or by delivering ot issuing another financial
instrument,

For loan commilmenls and financial guaranlee contracts, the loss allowance is recognised as a provision. However, for contracts lhal include both a loan
and an undrawn commitmenl and lhe Bank cannot seperately idenlify the expected credit losses on the undrawn commitment from those on the loan
component, the expecled credit losses on the undrawn commilment are recognised together with lhe loss allowance for the loan. To the extenl that the
combined expected credit losses exceed the gross camying amount of the loan, the expected credit losses are recognised as a provision,
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2.5.12. Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents as referred to in the statement of cash flows comprise, deposit held at call with banks, other short term highly liquld investment,
cash porlion of investments in fareign securilles, bank balances with foreign banks, sundry currencles balances and time deposlls which are readily
converlible into cash with an initial maturity of threa months or less.

2.6, Property and equipment

Property and equlpment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated Impairment losses, if any. Such cost Includes the cost of
replacing part of the property, plant and equipment if the recognilion criteria are mel. When significant parts of properly, plant and equipment are required to
ba replaced at inlervals, the group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

All other repair and maintenance costs are recegnised in income statement as incurred.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separale asset, as appropriale, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the group and Lhe cost of Ihe ilem can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part is derecognised.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to write down Lhe cost of properly and equipment to their residual values over their estimated
useful lives. The group commences depreciation when the asset is available for use.

The eslimated useful lives are, as follows:

« Office equipment — 5 years

« IT equipment — 5 years

« Furniture and fittings — 5 years

« Motor vehicles — 5 years

« Leasehold improvement — 10 years

The residual values, useful lives and melhods of deprecialion of property and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Asset not available for use (Including capital work in progress) are not deprecialed. Upon completion capital work in progress assets are transferred to the
relevant asset category. Deprecialion methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporling date and adjusted if appropriate.

2.7. Intangible assets

Intangible assels acquired separately are measured on initial recognllion at cosl. Following initlal recognition, inlangible assels are carrled at cost less any
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated intanglbles, excluding capltallsed deveiopment cosls, are not
capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in income slatement in the period in which the expenditure is incurred,

The useful lives of intangible assels are assessed as finite. The estimated useful life of Computer software Is five years. Amortisation methods, useful lives
and residual values are revlewed at each financial year and adjusted if appropriate.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised on a straight-line basis over the expected useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and lhe amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life is
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period, Changes In the expected useful life or the expected pattemn of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify lhe amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are Ireated as changes in accounting
estimales. The amorlisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in income statement in amortisation of intangible assets.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amounl of the asset and are recognised in income statement when lhe asset is derecognised.

The annual amortisation rate generally in use for the current and comparative year is as follows:
« Computer software — 5 years

2,8, Impalrment of non—financlal assets

The group assesses, al each reporiling date, whether lhere is an indicalion lhat an asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual
impairmenl testing for an asset is required, the group eslimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is lhe higher of an asset's
or cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the
assel does nol generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or band of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is writlen down to its recoverable amount.
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In assessing value in use, the eslimated future cash flows are discounted to Lheir present value using a pre-lax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specilic to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators.

The group bases ils impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Bank's CGUs to
which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years, For longer periods, a long-term
growth rate is calculated and applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporling date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised
impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, ithe group estimates the assst's or CGU's recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
lasl impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for lhe asset in prior years. Such
reversal Is recognised in the income statement.

2.8, Provislons

Provisions are recognised when the group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events, and It Is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle tha obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation, When
the effect of the time value of money is material, the group determines Lhe level of provision by discounling lhe expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate

reflacling the current rates specific Lo the liability. The expense relating to any provision is presented in the income statement net of any reimbursement in
other operating expenses.

2.9, Taxes
2.9.1. Current tax

Current tax assets and liabililies for the current and prior years are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from, or paid to, the taxation
authorities. The tax rales and tax laws used to compute the amounl are those that are enacted, or substantively enacted, by the reporting date in the
countries where the Bank operates and generates taxable income.

The Bank has no uncertain taxes as at 31 December 2021.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly is recognised in equity and not in the statement of profit or loss. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the lax returns with respect o situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriale. Detailed disclosures are provided in the notes.

2,9.2. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided on lemporary differences al lhe reporting date between the tax bases of assels and liabilities and lheir carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

- Where lhe deferred tax llability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination
and, at the time of the transaction, affecis neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

- In respect of 1axable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, where lhe liming of the reversal of the temporary differences can
be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporling dale and reduced to the extent that It is no longer probable thal sufficient 1axable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassassed at each reporting date
and are recognised 1o the extent that it becomes probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to ba recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected lo apply in lhe year when the asset is realised or the liability Is settled,
based on tax rates (and tax laws) lhat have been enacted or substantlvely enacled at lhe reporting date.

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as Income tax benefits or expenses in the Income statement except for tax related to the falr value
remeasurement of available-for-sale assets, foreign exchange differences and the net movement on cash flow hedges, which are charged or credited to
OCI. These exceplions are subsequently reclassified from OCI to the income statement together with the respective deferred loss or gain. The group also
recognises the tax consequences of payments and issuing costs, related to financial instruments that are classified as equlty, directly in equity.

The group only off-sets its deferred tax assels against liabilities when there is both a legal right to offset and it is lhe Bank's intention to settle on a net
basis.

2.9.3. Value added tax
Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of value added tax, except:

- When the value added tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, In which case, lhe value added tax
is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of lhe asset or as part of the expense itemn, as applicable,
- When receivables and payables are slaled wilh the Amount of value added tax included.

The net amount of value added tax recoverable from, or payable to, the laxalion authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement of
financial position,
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2.10. Employee benefits
The Bank operales defined contribution pension scheme.

Penslons and other post- employment benefits
Defined contributlon penslion plan

Defined contribution plan

The Bank operales a defined contribulion pension plan in accordance wilh the Pension Reform Act. Under lhe plan, the employee conlributes 8% of basic
salary, housing and transport allowances and the Bank conlributes 10% on the same basis. Pension remittances are made to various PFAs on behalf of
the Bank's staff on a monthly basis. The Bank has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. Contribution payable is recorded
as an expense under ‘personnel expenses’. Unpaid conlributions are recorded as a liability.

Short-term employee benefits

Shorl-term employee benefit obligalions are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as lhe related service is provided. A liability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid under shorl-term employee benefits if the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

2.11. Leases

At inceplion of a contract, the Bank assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right
to control lhe use of an identilied assel for a period of lime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use
of an idenlilied asset, the Bank assesses whether.

_ the contract involves the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent
substantially all of the capacity of a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a subslantive subslitution right, then the asset is not identified;
— the group has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use; and

— the group has the right to direct the use of the asset. The group has this right when it has the declslon-making rights that are most relevant to changing
hew and for whal purpose the asset is used.

In rare cases where the dacislon about how and for what purpose the asset Is used is predstermined, the Bank has the right to direct the use of the asset If
alther:

- the group has the right to operale the asset; or
- the group designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will be used.

The group has only one lease asset which is the building in which its operations are carried oul. The contraclual lease lerm is 10 years. However, it is
reasonably certain that the group will exiend its lease by another 10 years based on the lease contract agreement. The contract contains both lease and
non-lease components. The group has elected to separate lease and non-lease componenis and treat them accordingly. Leases are recognlsed as a right-
of-use asset and a corresponding liability at the date at which the feased asset is available for use by the Bank. Each lease payment is allocated between
the liability and finance cost. The right-of-use asset is deprecialed over the shorter of the assel's useful life and the lease lerm on a straight-line basis.

2.11.1 Lease llabilitles

At commencement date of a lease, the Bank recognises lease liabilities measured at lhe present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
Lease liabililies include the net present value of the following lease payments:

-fixed payments (including in-substance fixed paymenls), less any lease incentives receivable
-vanable lease paymenl that are based on an index or a rate
-amounls expected to be payable by the Bank under residual value guarantees

-lhe exercise price of a purchase option if lhe lessee is reasonably certain to exercise Lhat option, and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Bank exercising that option.

Lease payments to be made under reasonably certain extension oplions are also included in lhe measurement of the liability, The variabie lease payments
that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expense in lhe period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

The lease payments are discounted using the Bank's incremental borrowing rate, being the rale that the Bank would have to pay to borrow the funds
necessary to obtain an asset of similar value to Lhe right of use asset in a similar economic environment with similar terms, security and conditions.

2.11.2 'Right of use assels

Right-of-use assets are Initially measured al cost, comprising the following:

-lhe amount of the initial measurement of lease liability

-any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received

-any inlilal direct costs, and- restoration costs.

Right-of-use assets are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impalrment

Right-of-use assets are generally depreciated over the shorter of the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight-line basis. If lhe Bank |s reascnably
cerlaln to exerclse a purchase option, the right-of-use asset Is depreciated over the underlying asset's useful life.

Short-term leases and leases of low value

The group applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less {rom
lhe commencement date and do not contaln a purchase option). It also applles the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are
considered of low value (i.e. low value assets). Low-value assets are assets with lease amount of less than N1 million when new. Lease payments on short-

term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The group has no
leases of low value as at 2021 {(2020: Nil).
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Extension and termination options are included in all of lhe group's lease arangements, These are used to maximise operational flexibillty in terms of
managing the assets used in the group's operations. Most of the extension options are subject o mutual agreement by the Bank and the lessors and some
of the terminatlon optlons held are exerclsable only by the group.

Critical Judgements
Extenslon and terminatlon options - Datermining the lease term
In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and clrcumstances that create an economic Incentive to exercise an extenslon opllon, or not

exercise a termination optlon. Extension options (or periods after termination options) are only Included in the lease term if the lease |s reasonably certain to
be extended (or not terminated),

For leases of properties, the following factors are normally the most relevant:
- If there are significant penailies to terminate (or not extend), the group is typically reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).
- If any leasehold improvements are expected to have a significant remaining value, the group Is typlcally reasonably certain to extend (or not terminate).

- Otherwise, the group considers olher factors including historical lease durations and the costs and business disruption required to replace the leased
asset.

The lease lerm is reassessed if an option is actually exercised (or not exercised) or the group becomes obliged to exercise {or nol exercise) it. The
assessment of reasonable certainty is only revised if a significant event or a significant change in circumstances occurs, which affects this assessment,
and is within the control of he group.

2.12 Segment reporting
An operating segment is a component of the Group thal engages in business activities from which it can eam revenues and incur expenses, including
revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Group's other components, whose operating results are reviewed regularly by the

management to make decisions about resources allocated to each segmenl and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial information is
available.
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3.0 Critical accounting estimates and judgments

U]

(ii)

(iil)

These disclosures supplement the commentary on financial risk management (see note 5). Estimates where management has applied judgements are:
(i) Allowances for credit losses

(ii) Valuation of financial instruments

(ii1) Assessment of recoverability of deferred tax assets

(iv) Depreciation of property and equipment

(v) Depreciation of right of use asset

(vi) Amortisation of intangible asset

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that may
have a financial impact on the entity and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The preparation of financial stalements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldorn equal the actual results. Management also needs to
exercise judgement in applying the Bank's accounting policies.

This note provides and overview of the areas that involve a higher degree of judgement or complexitiy, and major sources of estimation uncertainty that have a
significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment within the next financial year. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is Included in
the related notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements. Management has assessed the first

four estimates as having the key sources of estimation certalnty, and are explained in further detail below. The other estimates have been assessed in their individual
accounting policles,

Allowances for credit losses

Loans and advances to banks and customers are accounted for at amortised cost and are evaluated for impairment on a basis described in accounting policy (see
note 2.5.5)

The measurement of Impalment losses under IFRS 9 across all categories of financial assets requlres Judgement, In particular, the estimatlon of the amount and
timing of future cash flows and collateral values when determining Impairment losses and the assessment of a significant increase In credit risk. These estimates are
driven by a number of factors, changes In which can result In different levels of allowances.

The Bank's ECL calculations are outputs of complex models with a number of underlying assumptions regarding the cholce of varable inputs and thelr
Interdependencies. Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

« The Bank’s intemnal credit grading mode, which assigns PDs to the individual grades

- The Bank's criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credlt risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a lifetime ECL
basis and the qualitative assessment

+ The segmentation of financlal assets when their ECL is assessed on a colleclive basis

+ Development of ECL models, including the varlous formulas and the choice of inputs

« Delermination of associations between macroeconomic scenaros and, economic inputs, such as exchange rates, crude oll prices, GDP and collateral values, and
the effect on PDs, EADs and LGDs

+ Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability welghtings, to derive the economic Inputs into the ECL models.

It has been the Bank's policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary.

Valuation of financial instruments

At 31 December 2021, the carrying value of the Group's financial instrument assets held at fair value was N4.78billion (2020: N57.56 billion), its derivatives assets
was valued at N3.15billion (2020: N3.7biflion) and the fair valueof the derivative liabilities was N3.07billion (2020: N3.68billion).

In accordance with IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement, the Group categorises financial instruments carried on the balance sheet at fair value using a three level
hierarchy. Financial instruments categorised as level 1 are valued using quoted market prices and therefore there is minimal judgement applied in determining fair
value. However, the fair value of financial instruments categorised as level 2 and, in particular, level 3 is determined using valuation techniques including discounted
cash flow analysis and valuation models.

The valuation techniques for level 2 and, particularly, level 3 financial instruments involve management judgement and estimates the extent of which depends on the

complexity of the instrument and the availability of market observable information. Details about sensitivities lo markst risk arising from treasury positions can be
found in Note 5.2.1.

The Bank issued a N10Bn unsecured subordinated bond on July, 23, 2020 with a coupon rate of 12% payable semi-annually. The bond has a tenor of 7 years and Is
due on July, 2027. This is Series 1 of the bank's N50bn Bond programme issued via Novambl Invastments SPV Plc. The subscription offer for this series contains a
provision for early redemption in Year 5 at a redemption amount of N10bn. This call option is an embedded derivative which has not been seperated from the host
contract as the exercise price is approximately equivalent to the amortised cost at year 5.

Recoverability of deferred tax assets
The deferred tax assets include an amount of N443 million (2020: N443 million) which relates to mainly carried forward tax losses of the Bank. These losses arise
due to tax-exempt nature of the Bank's income from government securities. The Bank has concluded that the deferred assets will be recoverable using the

estimated future taxable income based on the approved business plans and budgets for the Bank. The Bank is expected to generate taxable income in the future.
The losses can be carried forward indefinitely and have no expiry date.
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4.0

411

Flnanclal instruments

The table below analyses financial and non-financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the financial year, by the level in the
fair value hierarchy into which the fair value measurement is categorised:

Recurring fair value measurements

GROUP
In thousands of Naira
December 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets
Derivalive financial assels - 3,149,319 3,149,319
Investment securities £
Mutual funds FVTPL 152,033 152,033
Quoted Equity FVTPL 177,339 - 177,339
Nigerian Treasury Bills FVOCI 1,436,802 - 1,436,802
Federal Govermment of Nigeria (FGN) bonds FVOCI 3,020,715 - 3,020,715
4,634,856 3,301,352 7,936,208
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities - 3,072,162 3,072,162
- 3,072,162 3,072,162
December 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets
Derlvative financial assets - 3,700,410 3,700,410
Pledged assets
Treasury bills 22,071,575 - 22,071,575
Investment securltles
Mutual funds FVTPL - 170,047 170,047
Quoted Equity FVTPL 221,213 - 221,213
Nigerian Treasury Bills FVOCI 30,124,651 - 30,124,651
Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) bonds FVOCI 4,973,976 - 4,973,976
57,391,415 3,870,457 61,261,872
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities - 3,680,548 3,680,548
- 3,680,548 3,680,548
BANK
December 2021
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Asgets
Derivative financial assets - 3,149,319 3,149,319
Investment securities
Nigerian Treasury Bills FVOCI 1.436,802 - 1,436,802
1,436,802 3,149,318 4,586,121
Liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities - 3,072,162 3.072.162
- 3,072,162 3,072,162

39



NOVA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

December 2020
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets
Derivative financial assets = 3,700,410 3,700,410
Pledged assets
Treasury bills 22,071,575 - 22,071,575
Investment securities
Nigerian Treasury Bills FVOCI 30,124,651 - 30,124,651
Federal Government of Nigeria (FGN) bonds FVOCI 4,757,357 - 4,757,357
56,853,584 3,700,410 60,653,993
Liabilitles
Derivative financial liabilities - 3,680,548 3,680,548
- 3,680,548 3,680,548

There were no iransfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.
Recognised fair value measurements

(a) Flnanclal Instruments in level 1

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance sheet date. A market is
regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service,
or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. The
quoted market price used for financial assets held by the group is the current bid price. These instruments are included in Level 1.
Instruments included in Level 1 comprise primarily classified as trading securities or FVOCI| investments.

(b) Financial instruments in level 2

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market are determined by using valuation techniques. These
valuation techniques maximise the use of observable market data where it is available and rely as fittle as possible on enlity specific
eslimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in Level 3. Specific valuation
techniques used to value financial instruments include:

(i) Quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments;

(i) The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is determined using forward exchange rales at the balance sheet date, with the
resulting value discounted back to present value;

(iif) Olher techniques, such as discounted cash flow analysis, are used to determine fair vaiue for the remaining financial instruments.
(c) Financial instruments in level 3
There were no level 3 financial instruments wilh recurring fair value measurements as at year end.

(d) Valuatlon of financlal Instruments
Valuation technilques used to derive Level 2 fsir values

Level 2 fair values of investments have been generally derived using the market approach. Below is a table showing an analysls of
material items categorised as Level 2 fair values.

Description |Fair value as at 31 December 2021 (N'000)  |Valuation technique Observable Inputs
Derivative 3,149,319 |Futures and forward Market rates from
financial contracts: Fair value through quoted market
assets market rate from a quoted

Derivative market

financial

liabilities 3.072.162
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4.2 The table below sets out the classiflcatlon of each class of financlal assets and llabllitles, and their falr values.

GROUP
Fair val Financial
s Liabilities at
In thousands of Naira "‘"""glh profitor Amortized cost  pyqc) falrvalue  Carmrylngamount  Falrvalue  FV Hierarchy
oss
31 December 2021
Balances with banks - 57,186,698 - - 57,186,698 57,186,698 Level3
Derivalive financial assets 3,149,319 - - - 3,149,319 3,149,319  Level 2
Loans and advances lo customers - 88,382,235 - - 88,382,235 88,382,235 Level 3
Pledged assets
- Treasury bills - 33,697 517 - - 33,697,517 33,099,295 Level 1
- Bonds - 16,319,020 - - 16,319,020 10,832,838 Level 1
Investment securities 329,371 18,073,115 4,457,517 - 22,860,003 22,782,873 Level 1
Other assels - 20,006,391 - = 20,006,391 20,006,391 Level 3
3,478,600 233,664,074 4,457,517 - 241,601,182 235,439,648
Due to Banks 26,813,409 26,813,408 Lavel 3
Derivative financial liabilities - - - 3,072,162 3,072,162 3,072,162 Level 2
Due to customers - 116,912,496 - - 116,912,496 116,912,496 Level 3
Other liabililies - 62,872,863 - - 62,872,863 62,872,863 Level 3
Other borrowed fund - 10,253,567 - - 10.253.567 - Level 3
. 216,852,334 - 3,072,162 219,924,496 182,857,521
Falr value Flnanclal
through profit or Amortized cost FVOC!  Liablilitles at Carrylng amount  Falrvalue  FV Hlerarchy
loss falr value
In thousands of Naira
31 December 2020
Balances with banks = 46,983,617 - - 46,983,617 46,983,617 Level 3
Derivative financial assets 3,700,410 - - - 3,700,410 3,700,410 Level 2
Loans to banks and olher financial institutions - 4,978 - - 4,978 4,978 Llevel 3
Loans and advances to cuslomers - 49,971,622 - - 49,971,622 49,971,622 Levet3
Pledged assets
- Treasury bills - - 21,094,924 - 21,094,924 21,094,924 Level 1
- Bonds - - 976,652 - 976,652 976,652 Level 1
Investment securities 391,260 17,940,835 35,098,627 - 53,430,722 53,430,722 Level 1
Other assets - 3,734,613 = E 3.734,613 3,734,613 Level 3
4,091,670 118,635,663 57,170,203 . 179,897,537 170,897,537
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953 21,713,953 Level 3
Derivative financial liabilities - - - 3,680,548 3,680,548 3,680,548 Level 2
Due to customers - 89,627,443 - - 89,627,443 89,627,443 Level 3
Other liabilities - 33,827,823 - - 33,827,823 33,827,823 Level3
Other borrowed fund - 10,259,852 - - 10,259,852 - Level 3

- 155,429,071 - 3,680,548 159,109,619 127,135,815
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BANK
Fair valus Fvoct Financial
through profit or Amortized cost Llabllitles at Total carrylng
I thousands of Nairm loss falr value amount Fairvalug Y Hisrarchy
31 December 2021
Belances with banks - 56,107,545 - - 56,107,545 56,107,545 Level 3
Derivative financial assets 3,149,319 - - - 3,149,319 3,149,319 Lavel 2
Loans and advances to customers - 90,382,235 - - 80,382,235 90,382,235 Level 3
Pledged assets
- Treasury bllls - 33,697,517 - - 33,697,517 33,099,295 Lavel 1
- Bonds - 16,319,020 - - 16,319,020 10,832,838 Level 1
Investment securities - 18,073,115 1,438,802 - 18,509,917 19,432,787 Level 1
Other assels - 20,408,370 - - 20,408,370 20,408,370 Level 3
3,149,319 234,987,801 1,436,802 - 239,573,923 233,412,389
Due to Banks 26,813,409 26,813,409 26,813,409 Level 3
Derivative financial liabilities - - - 3,072,162 3,072,162 3,072,162 Level 2
Due to customers - 116,889,466 - 116,889,466 116,889,466 Level 3
Other liabilities - 61,322,682 - 61,322,682 61,322,682 Level 3
Other borrowed fund - 10,361,697 - - 10,361,697 - Level 3
- 215,387,254 - 3,072,162 218,459,415 181,284,310
Falr value Financial
through profit or Amortized cost Fvocl Liabilities at  Total carrying
In thousands of Naira loss fair value amount Falrvalue ., Hierarchy
31 December 2020
Balances with banks - 46,822,920 - - 46,822,920 46,822,920 Level 3
Derlvative financlal assels 3,700,410 - - - 3,700,410 3,700,410 Level 2
Loans to banks and other financial institutions - - - - - - Level 3
Loans and advances (o cuslonars - 49,971,622 - - 49,971,622 49971,622 Level3
Pledged assets
- Treasury bllis - - 21,094,924 - 21,094,924 21,084,924 Lavel 1
- Bonds - - 976,652 - 876,652 976,652 Level 1
Investment securilies - 17,940,835 52,822,843 - 70,763,677 70,763,677 Level 1
Other assets - 4,052,437 - - 4,052,437 4,052,437 Level 3
3,700,410 118,787,813 74,894,418 - 197,382,842 197,382,642
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953 21,713,953 Level 3
Derivative financial liabilities - - - 3,680,548 3,880,548 3,680,548 Level 2
Due to customers - 89,611,830 - 89,611,830 89,611,830 Level 3
Other llabllitles - 33,809,898 - 33,809,898 33,809,898 Level 3
Other borrowed fund - 10,333,708 - - 10,333,708 - Leve! 3
- 155,469,388 - 3,680,548 159,149,936 127,102,275
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5.1.2.1

Financial risk

This note presents information about the Bank's exposure to financial risks and the Bank's management of capital.
i) Credit risk

i) Liquidity risk

i) Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of suffering financial loss, should any of the Bank's customers, clients or market counterparties fail to fulfil their contractual obligations to the Bank.
Credit risk arises mainly from interbank, commercial and loan commitments arising from such lending activities, but can also arise from credit enhancement provided,
such as credit derivatives (credit default swaps), financial guarantees, letters of credit, endorsements and acceptances.

Nova Merchant Bank Limited is also exposed to other credit risks arising from investments in debt securities and other exposures arising from its trading activities
(trading exposures') including non-equity trading portfollo assets and derlvatives as well as settlement balances with market counterpartles.

Credlt risk Is the single largest risk for the Bank's buslness; Management therefore carefully manages its exposure to credlt risk. The credit risk management and
control are centralised in the risk management team which reports regularly to the Board of Directors.

Credit quallty analysis

Nova Merchant Bank Limited uses internal credit risk gradings that reflect its assessment of the probablilty of default of indlvidual counterpartles. The Bank uses internal
rating models tailored to the various categories of counterparty. Borrower and loan specific information collected at the time of application (such as turnover and industry
type) Is fed Into this rating model. In addition, the models enable expert judgement from the Credit Risk Officer to be fed into the final Internal credit rating for each
exposure. This allows for considerations which may not be captured as part of the other data Inputs into the model.

The following are additional considerations for each type of portfolio held by the Bank:

Corporate

For wholesale business, the rating is determined at the borrower level. A relationship manager will incorporate any updated or new information/credit assessments into
the credit system on an ongoing basis. In addition, the relationship manager will also update information about the creditworthiness of the borrower every year from
sources such as public financial statements. This will determine the updated internal credit rating. This credit rating is then mapped to an external agency rating PDs.
The external rating PD is leveraged at this time because the Bank does not have adequate default histories to develop an internal rating based PD.

Treasury

For debt securities in the Treasury portfolio, external rating agency credit grades are used. These published grades are continuously monitored and updated. The PD’s
associated with each grade are determined based on realised default rates over the prior 12 months, as published by the rating agency.

Expected credit loss measurement
IFRS 9 outlines a 'three-stage' model for impairment based on changes in credit quality since initial recognition as summarised below:

A financiat instrument that is not credit-impaired on initial recognition is classified in 'Stage 1' and has its credit risk continuously monitored by the Bank.
- If a significant increase in credit risk ('SICR') since initial recognition is identified, the financial instrument is moved to 'Stage 2' but is not yet deemed to be credit-
impaired. Please refer to note 2.5.5 for a description of how the Bank determines when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred.

If the financial instrument is credit-impaired, the financial instrument is then moved to 'Stage 3'. Please refer to note 2.5.5 for a description of how the Bank
defines credit-impaired and default.

Financial instruments in Stage 1 have their ECL measured at an amount equal to the portion of lifetime expected credit losses that result from default events
possible within the next 12 months. Instruments in Stages 2 or 3 have their ECL measured based on expected credit losses on a lifetime basis.

" A pervasive concept in measuring ECL in accordance with IFRS 9 is that it should consider forward-looking information. Note 2.5.5 Includes an explanatlon of how
the Bank has incorporated this in its ECL models.

Purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets are those financial assets that are credit-impaired on initial recognition. Their ECL is always measured on
The following table summarises the impairment requirements under IFRS 8 (other than purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets):

Change in credit quality since initial recognition
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
(initial recognition) (Significant increase in credit risk since intial recognition) (Credit-impaired assets)
12 month expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses Lifetime expected credit losses

Significant increase In credit risk

The Bank considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk when the qualitative and backstop criteria detailed below have been
met:
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5.1.2.2

Quantltative criteria

The quantitative criteria is based on either absolute or relative changes in credit quality. In both cases, the Bank is expected to specify the percentage change, for either
12-month or lifetime PDs in comparison to the corresponding 12-month or lifetime PDs as calculated at origination, respectively, that would indicate a significant
increase in credit risk since origination.

The Bank has not yet adopted the use of 12 month and lifetime PDs in the assessment of significant increase in credit risk.

Qualitative criteria:

Forward transitions: Credit Ratings

The Bank specifies the number of notch increases that will be viewed as a significant increase in credit risk since origination. Assuming the account is currently
classified as Stage 1, if the current credit rating increases by more notches than the specified number since origination, the account is classified as Stage 2.

In addition, if the accounts current credit rating is worse than the default credit rating indicator, also specified by the Bank, the account is classified as Stage 3.

These credit risk grades are defined and calibrated such that the risk of default occurming increases exponentially as the credit risk deteriorates. For example, the
difference in risk of default between credit risk grades 1 and 2 is smaller than the difference between credit risk grades 2 and 3.

Each exposure is allocated to a credit risk grade at initial recognition based on available information about the borrower. Exposures are subject to ongoing monitoring,
which may result in an exposure being moved to a different credit risk grade. The monitoring typically involves use of the following data.

Corporate exposure All exposures

*  Information obtained during periodic review of|= Payment record —this includes
customer fles — e.g. audited financial statements,|overdue status as well as a range of|
management accounts, budgets and projections.|variables about payment ratios.
Examples of areas of particular focus are: gross profit
margins, financial leverage ratios, debt service
coverage, compliance with covenants, quality of
management, senior management changes.

* Data from credit reference agencies, press articies,
changes in external credit ratings

* Utilisation of the granted limit.

* Quoted prices for the borrower where available. * Requests for and granting of
forbearance.

Actual and expected significant changes In the|* Existing and forecast changes in
political, regulatory and technological environment of|business, financial and economic

the borrower or in its business activities. conditions.

Using qualitative criteria, the Bank have defined significant increase in credit risk as a minimum rating downgrade of two notches.

Forward transitions: Backstop Criteria

Transition from Stage 1 to Stage 2 is based on the 30 days past due presumption. Transition from Stage 2 to Stage 3 is based on the 90 days past due presumption.
The table below summarises the Stage classification based on the days past due.

1 Oto 29
2 30to B9
3 90+

Forward transitions: Watchlist & Restructure

The Bank classifies accounts that are included on their Watchlist or have been restructured as Stage 2. For restructurcs, however, the Bank can specify if the
restructure is due to a significant increase in credit risk.

Definition of default
Banks considers a financial asset to be in default which is fully aligned with the credit-impaired, when it meets one or more of the following criteria:

Quantitative criteria
The borrower is more than 80 days past due on its contractual payments .
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Qualitative criteria

The borrower meets unlikeliness to pay criteria, which indicates the borrower is in significant financlal difficulty, These are instances where:
The borrower is in long-term forbearance.
The borrower is deceased.
The borrower is insolvent.
The borrower is in breach of financial covenant(s).
An active market for that financial asset has disappeared becauss of financial difficulties.
Concessions have been made by the Iender relating to the borrower's financial difficulty.
It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy.
Financial assets are purchased or originated at a deep discount that refiects the incurred credit losses.

The criteria above have been applied to all financial instruments held by the Bank and are consistent with the definition of default used for internal credit risk

management purposes. The default definition has baen applied consistently to model the Probability of Default (PD), Exposure at Default (EAD) and Loss glven Default
(LGD) throughout the Bank's expected loss calculations.

An instrument is considered to no longer be in default (i.e. to have cured) when it no longer meets any of the default criteria for a consecutive period of six months. This

period of six months has been determined based on an analysis which considers the likelihood of a financial instrument returning to default status after cure using
different possible cure definitions.

Measuring ECL — Explanation of inputs, assumptions and estimation techniques

The Expected Credit Loss (ECL) is measured on either a 12-month (12M) or Lifetime basis depending on whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred since
initial recognition or whether an asset is considered to be credit-impaired. Expected credit losses are the discounted product of the Probability of Defauit (PD), Exposure
at Default (EAD), and Loss Given Default (LGD), defined as follows:

The Lifetime PD is developed by applying a maturity profile to the current 12months PD. The maturity profile looks at how defaults develop on a portfolio from the point
of initial recognition throughout the lifetime of the loans. The maturity profile is based on historical observed data and is assumed to be the same across all assets within
a portfolio and credit grade band. This is supported by historicat analysis.

The 12-month and lifetime EADs are determined based on the expected payment profile, which varies by product type.

- For amortising products and bullet repayment loans, this is based on the contractual repayments owed by the borrower over a 12month or lifetime basis. This will also
be adjusted for any expected overpayments made by a borrower. Early repayment/refinance assumptions are also incorporated into the calculation.

‘- For revolving products, the exposure at default is predicted by taking current drawn balance and adding a “credit conversion factor” which allows for the expected
drawdown of the remaining limit by the time of default. These assumptions vary by product type and current limit utilisation band, based on analysis of the Bank's recent
default data.

The 12-month and lifetime LGDs are determined based on the factors which impact the recoveries made post default. These vary by product type.

- For secured products, this is primarily based on collateral type, historical discounts to market/book values due to forced sales, time to repossession and recovery
costs observed.

. For unsecured products, LGD's are typically set at product level due to the limited differentiation In recoveries achieved across different borrowers. These LGD's are
influenced by collection strategies, including contracted debt sales and price.

There have been no significant changes in estimation techniques or significant assumptions made during the reporting period.

Forward-looking Information incorporated in the ECL models

The calculation of ECL incorporate forward-looking information. The Bank recently commenced operations and as such do not have adequate default history to support
the modelling of the impairment parameters. The Bank maps the internal ratings assigned to individual obligor to an external rating. The obligor then take on the PD
term structure corresponding the assigned external ratings.

To make these PDs sensitive to macroeconomic variables, the sensitivities of a peer company default rates to some macroeconomic factors were used to extrapolate
adjustment scalars that conditioned the PD for the impact of forecast macroeconomic variables. These economic variables and their associated impact on the
impairment parameters vary by financial instrument. Expert judgment has also been applied in this process. Forecasts of these economic variables are provided by the
risk management department and provide the best estimate view of the economy over the next five years. After five years, to project the economic variables out for the
full remaining lifetime of each instrument, a mean reversion approach has been used, which means that economic variables tend to either a long run average rate (e.g.
for unemployment) or a long run average growth rate (e.g. GDP) over a period of two to five years. The impact of these economic variables on the impairment
parameters has been determined by performing statistical regression analysis to understand the impact changes in these variables have had historically on default
rates.

In addition to the base economic scenario, the risk management department also provide other possible scenarios along with scenario weightings. The number of other
scenarios used is set based on the analysis of each major product type to ensure non-linearities are captured. The number of scenarios and their attributes are
reassessed at each reporting date. The scenario weightings are determined by a combination of statistical analysis and expert credit judgement, taking account of the
range of possible outcomes each chosen scenario is representative of. The assessment of SICR is performed using the qualitative and backstop indicators. This
determines whether the financial instrument is in Stage 1, Stage 2, or Stage 3 and hence whether 12-month or lifetime ECL should be recorded. Following this
assessment, the Bank measures ECL as either a probability weighted 12 month ECL (Stage 1), or a probability weighted lifetime ECL (Stages 2 and 3). As with any
economic forecasts, the projections and likelihoods of occurrence are subject to a high degree of inherent uncertainty and therefore the actual outcomes may be
significantly different to those projected. The Bank considers these forecasts to represent its best estimate of the possible outcomes and has analysed the non-

linearities and asymmetries within the Bank's different portfolios to establish that the chosen scenarios are appropriately representative of the range of possible
scenarios.
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5.1.3 Credit risk exposure
5.1.3.1 Maximum exposure to credit risk — Fi i

e

t to Imoalrment

For ECL purposes, the Bank's financial asset is segmented into sub-portfolios as listed below

- Corporate loan portfolio
- Placement with other banks
- Off balance sheet exposures

Credit quality per class

GROUP GROUP
2021 2020
Loans to customers portfollo
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 NO00 N'D0D N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Invesiment grade 88,081,678 3,149 338,868 (41,461) 88,382,235 50,069,997 - a (08,375) HHHHHEHE
Bank Bank
2021 2020
Loans to customers portfolio
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credlt grade
Investment grade 90,081,678 3,149 338,868 (41,461) 90,382,235 50,069,997 - < (9B,375) #fHEEHE
GROUP GROUP
021 2020
Loans to banks portfolio
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amounl  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amounl
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Investment grade - = - = a 4,978 = - (80) 4,898
Bank Bank
2021 2020
Loans to banks portfollo
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amounl amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Inveslmenl grade . = : + - = = - (80) (80)
GROUP GROUP
2021 2020
Off balancesheet engagement
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00D N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Investment grade 34,227,136 - - (18,218) 34,208,018 64,074,258 - - (54,155) #HHHHHHE
Bank Bank
2021 2020
Off balanceshast engagement
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 000 N'00D N'00D N'000 N'000 N'000 N'OD0
Credit grade
Investment grade 34,227,136 5 - (18218) 34,208,918 64,974,258 = . (54,155) MM
GROUP GROUP
2021 2020
Investment Securities
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount ECL amount
N'000 M'eno M0G0 N'0G0 Nooo NG00 WNoon N'000
CredIt grade
Investment grade 72,790,714 - - (85,826) 72,704,888 53,430,722 = & - HHHHHEEH
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5.1.3.2

5.1.3.3

Bank Bank
2021 2020
Investment Securltles
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrylng
Gross amounl Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00D N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Invesiment grade 69,440,628 - - (85,826) 69,354,802 52,822,843 - = - AREEEEESE
GROUP GROUP
2021 2020
Balances with banks
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
Credit grade N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Investment grade 57,186,698 - - - 57,186,698 46,983,617 - B - HRHEHARHH
Bank Bank
2021 2020
Balances with banks
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
CredIt grade N'0DDD N'(I00 N'D0D N'O00 N'000 N'0Go WN'00D N'D00 N'000 N'0eo
Investment grade 56,107,545 - - - 56,107,545 46,822,920 - - - {HEHERHRR
GROUP GROUP
2021 2020
Other assets
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amounl  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amount
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Investment grade 20,006,391 - - - 20,006,391 3,825,592 - - - 3,825,592
Bank Bank
2021 2020
Other assets
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Carrying Gross Carrying
Gross amount Gross amount Gross amount ECL amount amount  Gross amount  Gross amount ECL amounl
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Credit grade
Investment grade 20,408,370 + = - 20,408,370 4,143,416 = " . 4,143,416

The bank has not impaired balances with banks and olher assels as it considers them to have low credit risk. This is because lhere has not been any increase in credit risk related lo
the balances in the year ended 31 December 2021,

Maximum exposure to credlt risk — Flnanclial Instruments not subject to impalrment
The following table contains an analysis of lhe maximum credit risk exposure from financial assets not subject to impairment (i.e.Financial assets at fair value through profit or toss}):
Maximum exposure o eredit risk (N'000)

Flnanclal assets at fair value through profit or loss
+ Debt Securities -
« Derivatives 3,149,319

Collateral and other credit enhancements

Nova Merchant Bank Limited employs a range of policies and practices to mitigale credit risk. The most common of lhese is accepling collateral for funds advanced. Nova Merchant
Bank Limited has internal policies on the acceptability of specific classes of collateral or credil risk mitigation.

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Bank seeks to use collateral, where possible, The collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, lelters of
credit/guarantees, real estats, receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting agreements. Collateral, unless repossessed, Is not
recorded on the Bank's statement of financial position. However, Lhe fair value of collateral affects the calculation of ECLs, It is generally assessed, at a minimum, at inception and re-
assessed on a periodic basis. To the extent possible, the Bank uses active market data for valuing financial assets held as collateral, Other financial assets which do not have readlly
determinable market values are valued using models, Non-financial collateral, such as real estats, is valued based on data provided by third parlies such as external valuers.

The Bank’s policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal operations or should be sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal
operalions are transferred 1o their relevant asset category at the lower of lheir repossessed value or the carrying value of the original secured asset. Assets for which selling is

determined to be a better option are lransferred lo assets held for sale at their fair value (If financlal assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financlal assels at the
repossession date In, line with the Bank's policy.

Los=s allowance
The loss allowance recognised in the period is impacted by a variety of factors, as described below:

- Transfers between Stage 1 and Stages 2 or 3 due to financial instruments experiencing significant increases (or decreases) of credit risk or becoming credit-impaired in the period,
and the consequent “step up” (or "slep down") between 12-month and Lifetime ECL;

- Additional allowances for new financial instrumenis recognised during the period, as well as releases for financial instruments de-recognised in the period;
Impact on the measurement of ECL due to changes in PDs, EADs and LGDs in the period, arising from regular refreshing of inpuls to models;

Impacls on lhe measurement of ECL due to changes made to models and assumptions;

Discount unwind within ECL due to lhe passage of lime, as ECL is measured on a present value basis;

Foreign exchange retranslations for assels denominated in foreign currencies and other movements; and

Financial assels derecognised during the period and write-offs of allowances related to assels lhat were writlen off during the period,
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The following tables explain the changes in the loss allowance between the beginning and the end of the annual period due to these factors:

GROUP
2021
Stage 1|Stage 2 Stage 3 Purch d
12-month |Lifetime ECL |Llfetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impalred
Corporate loan portfolio N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 98,375 - - - 98,375
Decrease in allowance (83,803) - 36,888 - (56,814)
Loss allowance as at 31 December 4,572 - 36,889 - 41,461
Stage 1/Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month |Lifetime ECL |LIfetime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impalred
Loans to banks N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 80 - . . 80
Additional allowance (Writeback) (80) - . - (80)
Loss allowance as at 31 December - - - - -
Stage 1]Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month |Lifatime ECL  |Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impalred
Off balance sheet engagment N'000 N'000 N’000 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 54,155 - - - 54,155
Decrease in allowance (35,937) - - - (35,937)
Loss allowance as at 31 December 18,218 - - - 18,218
2020
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month Lifetime ECL | Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impaired
Corporate joan portfolio N'000 N’000 N’000 N’000 N'000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 31,030 - - - 31,030
Decrease in allowance 67,345 - - - 67,345
Loss allowance as at 31 December 98,375 - - - 98,375
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month Lifetime ECL| Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impalred
Placement with other Banks N'000 N'000 N’000 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 80 - - . 80
Decrease in allowance (0 - - - (D)
Loss allowance as at 31 December B0 - - - 80
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month Lifetime ECL| Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impaired
Off balance sheet engagment N'000 N’000 N'c00 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 48,804 - - - 48,804
Decrease in allowance 5,351 - - - 5,351
Loss allowance as at 31 December 54,155 54,155
BANK
2021
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month Lifetime ECL | Lifetlime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impalred
Corporate loan portfolio N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 98,375 - - - 98,375
Decrease In allowarice (93,803) - 36,889 - (56,914)
Loss allowance asat 31 D bar 4,572 - 36,889 - 41,461
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month Lifetime ECL| Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impaired
Loans to banks N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 a0 - - - 80
Decrease in allowance (80) - - - (80)

Loss allowance as at 31 December
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Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
412-month Lifetime ECL| Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impalred
Off balance sheet engagment N'000 N'000 N’000 N’'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2021 54,155 - - - 54,155
Additional allowance (writeback) (35,937) - - = (35,937)
Loss allowance as at 31 December 18,218 - - - 18,218
2020
Stage 1[Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased —_|
12-month |Lifetime ECL |Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL Impalred
Corporate loan portfollo N’000 N’000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 31,030 - - - 31,030
New financial assets originated or 67,345 - - - 67.345
purchased
Loss allowance as at31 D ber 2020 98,375 - - - 98,375
Stage 1|Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month |Lifetime ECL  |Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impaired
Placement with other Banks N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 80 - - - 80
Decrease in allowance - - - - -
Loss allowance as at 31 December 2020 30 - - - 80
Stage 1|Stage 2 Stage 3 Purchased
12-month |Lifetime ECL |Lifetime ECL credit- Total
ECL impalred
Off balance sheet engagment N'000 N'000 N’000 N'000 N’000
Loss allowance as at 1 January 2020 48,804 - - - 48 804
Decrease in allowance 5,351 - - - 5.351
Loss allowance as at 31 December 54,155 - - - 54,155

5.1.3.4 Days past due

As discussed above in the significant increase in credit risk section, under Nova Merchant Bank Limited's monitoring procedures a significant increase In
credit risk is identified before the exposure has defaulted, and at the latest when the exposure becomes 30 days past due. This is the case mainly for
loans and advances to customers,

5.1.4 Senslitivity Analysls
Nova Merchant Bank has performed a sensitivity analysis on how ECL on the main portfolios will change if the key assumptlons used to calcufate ECL
Corporate Portfolios
In establishing sensitivity to ECL estimates for Corporate porifolios, four variables (GDP growth rate, Oil Price, Inflation and US exchange rate were
considered). Of this variables, the bank's wholesale portfolio reflects greater responsiveness to GDP growth rate and inflation.
On balance sheet exposure
GDP growth rate : Given the signficant impact on companies performance and collateral valuations.

Inflation : Given it impacts on purchasing power, demand as well as overall health of the economy

The table below outlines the total ECL for wholesale portiolios as at 31 December 2021, if the assumptions used to measure ECL remain as expected
(amount as presented in the statement of financial position), as well as if each of the key assumptions used change by plus or minus 10%. The
responsiveness of the ECL estimates to variation in macroeconomic varables have been presented below while putting in perspective, interdependencies
belween Lhe varlous economlc Inputs.

| GDP Growth rate
-10%| No change +10%
-10% 2,467 2,467 2,467
Inflation No change - - -
+10% (2,679) {2.679) (2,679)

Off balance Sheet Exposure
GDP growth rate : Given the signficant impact on companies performance and collateral valuations
Inflation : Given itimpacts on purchasing power, demand as well as overall health of the economy

The table below outlines the total ECL for wholesale off balance sheet exposures as at 31 December 2020, if the assumptions used to measure ECL
remain as expected (amount as presented in the statement of financial posilion), as well as if each of the key assumptions used change by plus or minus
10%. The responsiveness of the ECL estimates to variation in macroeconomic variables have been presented below while putting In perspeciive,
Interdependencies between the various economic inputs.

Gross D tic Product
-10%| Nochange +10%
-10% 1,434 1,434 1,434
Oll Price No changg - -
+10% (1,535) (1,535) (1,535)
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5.1.5 Gross loans and advances to customers per sector Is as analysed follows:

51.6

Group Group Bank Bank

December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020

In thousands of Naira

Agrleutture 12,748,243 9,633,109 12,748,243 9,633,109
Finance and Insurance 3,288 1,025,456 2,003,288 1,025,456
General 229,265 205,809 229,265 205,809
General Commerce 11,083,333 5,621,480 11,083,333 5,621,480
Manufacturing 40,044,864 16,504,496 40,044,864 16,504,496
Oll and Gas 8,830,050 4,296,657 8,930,050 4,296,857
Power 8,828,121 9,315,361 8,828,121 9,315,361
Transportation and Storage 6,556,532 3467.628 8,556,532 3.467 628

88,423 696 50,069,997 90,423,606 50,069,997

Credit quality by sk rating class
Loans and advances to Corporates

In thousands of Nalra

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
Internal rating 2021 2020 2021 2020
AAA
AA 5 = - :
A 61,818,829 - 63,818,829 -
BBB 17,253,847 - 17,253,847 -
B+ 4,866,431 8,757,977 4,866,431 8,757,977
B- 4,163,057 4,178,042 4,163,057 4,178,042
B8B- 321,533 37,020,645 321,533 37,020,645
B - 113,332 - 113,332
- 88,423,697 50,069,996 90,423,697 50,069,996

Impairment - (41,461) (88,375) [41.461). (B8,375)
Carrying amount 88,382 236 49,971,621 90,382,236 49,971,621

Loans and advances to Banks
in thousands of Naira

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
Internal rating 2021 2020 2021 2020
AAA
AA E 4978 - 4978
A = : - =
BBB = - & =
B+ > 5 & -
B- - - - -
BB- - - = -
B - - - -
- - 4,978 - 4,978
Impairmont - - g 5 B
Carrying amount - 4,978 - 4,078

Off balance sheet engagements

Group Group Bank Bank

In thousands of Naira December December December December
Internal rating 2021 2020 2021 2020
AAA
AA - z - -
A 28,736,310 - 28,736,310 -
BBB 371,958 53,850,519 371,958 53,850,519
B+ - 2,111,524 - 2,111,524
B- Z - = =
B88- 1,540,434 7,899,777 1,540,434 7.999,777
B 2,000,000 5,355,427 2,000,000 5,355,427

- 32,648,702 69,317,247 32,648,702 69,317,247
Impairment - {18,218) {54,155) (18,218) {54,155)
Carrying amount 32,630,484 63,263,092 32,630,484 69.253[092



A\
A nowA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

5.1.7 Disclosure of fair value of collateral held against loans and advances to customers

(d) GROUP
2021
In thousands of Naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Decemer 2021

Against neither past due and not impaired

Cash 32,431,916 - -
All Assets Debenture - - 14,838,685
Negative pledge - - 17,614,103
Corporate/Cross Company Guarantee - - 23,538,993
Total 32,431,916 - 55,991,780
Total 32,431,916 - 55,991,780
2020

In thousands of Naira Level 1 Lavel 2 Level 3

December 2020

Against neither past due and not impaired

Cash 25,833,234 - -
All Assets Debenture - - 6,974,889
Negative pledge - - 1,888,081
Corporate/Cross Company Guarantee - - 17,642 379
Total 25,833,234 - 26,475,349
Total 25,833,234 - 26,475,349
BANK

2021

In thousands of Naira Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Ducambe

Against neither past due and not impaired

Cash 32,431,916 - -
All Assets Debenture - - 12,838,685
Negative pledge - - 17,614,103
Corporate/Cross Company Guarantee - - 23,538,883
Total 32,431,916 - 53,991,780
Total 32,431,916 - 53,991,780
2020

In thousands of Naira Level1 Level 2 Level 3

December 2020

Againsl neither past due and not impaired

Cash 25,833,234 - -

All Assets Debenture = - 6,974,889
Negative pledge - - 1,888,081
Corporate/Cross Company Guarantee - - 17,612,379
Total 25,833,234 - 26,475,349
Total 25,833,234 - 26,475,349

Collateral held and other credlt enh te, and thelr financlal effect

The general creditworthiness of a customer tends to be the most relevant indicator of credit quality of a loan extended to It. Howaver, collateral provides
addltional securlty and the Bank generally requests that corporate borrowers provide it. The Bank may take collateral in the form of a first charge over real
estate, floating charges over all corporate assets and other liens and guarantees. The bank will not sell or repledge the colleteral In the absence of default
by the owner of the collateral. In addition to the Bank's focus on credit worthiness, the Bank aligns with its credit policy manual to yearically update the
valldetion of collaterals held against all loans to customers. For impaired loans, the Bank obtains appraisals of collateral because the falr value of the
collateral is an input to the impaimment measurement.

The fair values of non-property collaterals (such as equitles, treasury bills, etc.) are determinad with reference to market quoted prices or market values of
similar instruments.
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5.1.8 CredIt concentration
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approved by the Board and forms the basls for establishing the risk parameters within which the businesses must operate, Including policies, concentration
limite and huslnecs miv

The Bank monitors concentrations of credit risk by sector . An analysis of concentrations of net credit risk at the reporting date is shown below:

GROUP
December 2021
In thousands of Naira Corporate . Fiqan?lal Government Others Total
institutions
Balancas with banks - - = - -
Financial essets held for trading - - N -
Derlvative financial assets - 3,149,318 - - 3,149,319
Loans and advances to banks and other financlal instilutions - - - - -
Leans and advancas to cuslomars 88,149,882 3,288 - 229,265 88,382,235
Pledged assets - 16,318,020 33,897,517 - 50,016,537
Investment secunfios - 10,530,664 11,908,899 - 22,439,563
Other assels - - - 20,006,391 20,006,391
Total 88,149,682 30,002,291 45,606,416 20,235,656 183,994,045
Credit risk exposures relaling to other credit commitments at gross amount
are as follows:
Transaclion related lo Bonds and guarantees 3.431,217 - - - 3,431,217
Clean line facilities for letters of credit and
other commitments 30,795,919 - - - 30,795,919
Total 34,227,136 - - - 34,227,136
December 2020
In thousands of Naira Corporate n Finan(_:ial Government Others Total
institutions
Balances with banks - 46,983,617 - - 46,983,617
Financlal assets held for trading - - - - -
Derivative financial assets - 3,700,410 - - 3,700,410
Loans and advances to banks and other financial institutions - 4,978 - - 4,978
Loans and advances 1o customers 49,765,813 205,809 49,971,622
Pledged asssts - - 22,071,575 - 22,071,575
Investment securities 391,260 17,840,835 35,098,627 - 53,430,722
Other assets - - - 3734613 3734613
Total 50,157,073 68,628,838 57,470,203 3,840,422 178,887,535
Credlt risk exposures ralating to other credit commitmenis at gross amount
are as follows:
Transactlon related to Bonds and guarantees 1,073,804 - - - 1,073,804
Clean line facliltles for letters of credit and
other commitments 63,900,455 . . - 83,800,455
Total 64,974,258 - - - 64,974,258
BANK
December 2021
In thousands of Naira Corporate & Fiqangal Government Others Total
institutions
Balances with banks - - - - -
Financial assets held for trading - 3,149,319 - - 3,149,319
Derivalive financlal assets - - - 3 =
Loans and advancas to banks and other financlal institutions - 2,003,288 - - 2,003,288
Loans and advances 1o cusiomers 88,149,682 3,288 - 229,265 88,382,235
Pledged assets - 16,318,020 33,697,517 - 50,016,537
Investmeant securilies + 7,987,725 11,908,899 - 19,896,624
Other assets - - - 20,408,370 20,408,370
Total 88,149,682 29,462,639 45,606,416 20,637,635 183,856,373
Credit risk exposures refating lo other credit commitments at gross amount
are as follows:
Transaclilon related to Bonds and guarantees 3431217 - - - 3,431,217
Clean line facilities for letters of credit and 30.795.919 - - - 30,795.919
Total 34,227,136 - - - 34,227,136
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December 2020
In thousands of Naira Corporate . Fm‘nn?ml Government Others Total
institutions
Balances with banks - 46,822,920 - - 486,822,920
Flnancial assets held for trading - - - - -
Derlvative financial assets - 3,149,318 - - 3,148,319
Loans and advances to banks and other financlal institutions = - - = -
Loans and advances to customers 49,765,813 - - 205,809 48,971,822
Pledged assets - - 22,071,575 - 22,071,575
Investment securities - 17,940,835 34,882,008 - 52,822,843
Other assets - - - 4,052,437 4,052,437
Total 49,765,813 87,913,073 56,953,584 4,258,246 176,890,714
Credit risk exposures relaling to other credit commltments at gross amount
are as follows:
Transactlon related to Bonds and guarantees 1,073,804 - - - 1,073,804
Clean line facilities for letters of credit and 63,800,455 - - - 63,900,455
Total 64,974,268 - - - 64,974,258
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5.2 Market risk management

5.2,

-

The Bank trades on treasury bills and foreign currency. Market risk in trading porifolios is monitored and controlled using tools such as position limits and sensitivity
limits coupled with concentration limits. The major measurement technique used to measure and control market risk is outlined below.

Sensltivity Analysis

The Bank applies a sensitivity analysis to its trading portfolios to estimate the market risk of positions held and the maximum losses expected, based upon a
number of assumptions for various changes in market conditions. The Board sets limits on the trading book, which are monitored on a daily basis by Market Risk
Unit. Interest rate risk in the non-trading book is measured through the use of interest rate repricing gap analysis.

Sensistivity analysis is a statistically based estimate of the polential loss on the current portfolio from adverse market movements, It expresses the ‘maximum’
amount the Bank might lose, The Bank applies these historical changes in rates, prices, etc. directly to its current positions . Actual outcomes are monitored regularty
to test the validily of the assumptions and parameters/ factors used in the calculation.

The Sensitivity method incorporales the factor sensitivities of the trading portfolio, the volatilities of the market risk factors. However, the Bank does not only base its
risk estimates on Sensitivity Analysis, it uses Stress Tests to provide an indicatlon of the potential size of losses that could arise in extreme conditions by applying a
what-if analysis to further complement it. The results of the stress tests are reviewed by senior management and by the Board of Directors.

The trading book is made up of foreign currencies and treasury bills insiruments. The table below illuslrates the hypothetical sensitivity of the Bank's trading book to a
rise in interest rate and foreign exchange rate by 1% :

December 2021

In thousands of Naira Average High Actual

Foreign exchange risk (596) (4,003) (25) (36)
Interest rate risk (819.251) (2,266,664) 18,034 (20,525)
Total (819,848) (2,270,666) 18,009 (20,561)

Bank Sensitivity by risk December 2020

in thousands of Naira High

Average

Foreign exchange risk (740) (1,880) {136) (1,034)
Interest rate risk (1.317,912) (2,103,298) {997.515) {110,129)
Total (1,318,652) (2,105,178) (997,651) (111,163)
BANK

Bank Sensitlvity by risk December 2021

in thousands of Naira Average High Actual

Foreign exchange risk (596) (4,003) (25) (36)
Interest rate risk (819,251) (2,266,664) 18,034 (20,525)
Total (819,848) (2,270,666) 18,009 (20,561)
BANK

Bank Sensitivity by risk December 2020
lype
In thousands of Naira

Average High Low Actual

Foreign exchange risk (740) (1,880) (136) (1,034)
Interest rate risk (1,317.812) (2,103,298) (997,515) {110,129)
Total (1,318,852) (2,105,178) (997,651) (111,163)
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5.2.2 Asummary of the Bank’s Interest rate gap position on financlal Instruments s as follows:

GROUP Re-pricing year

In thousands of Naira Less than 6 7 -12 months Above 1 year Total
31 December 2021 months
Money market placements 6,765,141 - - 6,765,141
Loans and advances to customers: 46,682,907 24,572,121 17,168,668 88,423,696
Pledged assets - Treasury bills 33,697,517 . - 33,697,517
Pledged assets - Bonds - - 16,319,020
Investment securities 11,436,368 - 11,008.440 22,444,806
08,581,929 24,572,122 44,496,120 151,331,158
Due to Banks 26,813,408 - - 26,813,409
Customer Deposits 108,652,380 8,260,115 - 116,912,495
Debt securities issued - - 10,253,567 10,253,567
135,465,788 B,260,115 10,253,567 153,878,471
Total Interest re-pricing gap {36,883,859) 16,312,007 34,242,562 (2,648,313)
In thousands of Nalra Less than 6 7 - 12 months Above 1 year Total
31 December 2020 months
Loans and advances to banks 4,978 - - 4,978
Loans and advances to customers: 36,314,944 486,874 13,268,180 50,069,998
Pledged assets 19,105,524 1,989,400 976,652 22,071,576
Investment Securities 48,456,746 - - 48,456,746
Investment Securities -Bonds - - 4,9?_3.9?5 4,973,976
103,882,191 2,476,275 19,218,808 125,577,271
Due to Banks 21,713,953 - = 21,713,953
Customer Deposils 83,498,005 6,129,438 - 89,627,443
Debt securities issued - - 10,259,852 10,259,852
Interest bearing borrowings - - - -
105,211,958 6,129,438 10,259,852 121,601,248
Total interest re-pricing gap (1,329,767) (3,653,163) 8,958,956 3,976,023
BANK Re-pricing year
In thousands of Naira Less than 6 7 -12 months Above 1 year Total
31 December 2021 months
Money market placements 5,837,986 - - 5,837,986
Loans and advances to customers: 46,682,907 26,572,121 17,168,668 90,423,696
Pledged assets - Thills 33,697,517 - - 33,697,517
Pledged assets - Bonds - - 16,319,020 16,319,020
Investment securities 11,436,366 - 7,987,725 19,424,001
141,588,808 26,572,122 41,475,413 209,636,342
Due to Banks 26,813,409 - - 26,813,409
Customer Deposits 108,909,369 7,980,097 - 116,889,466
Debt securities issued - - 10,361,687 10,361.697
135,722,778 7,980,097 10,361,697 154,064,571
Total interest re-pricing gap 5,866,031 18,592,025 31,113,717 55,571,770
In thousands of Naira Less than 6 7 - 12 months Above 1 year Total
31 December 2020 months
Loans and advances to banks - - -
Loans and advances to customers: 36,314,944 486,874 13,268,180 50,069,997
Pledged assets 18,105,524 1,989,400 976,652 22,071,575
Investment securities 48,065,486 - 48,065,486
Bonds - - 4,757,357 4,757,357
103,485,953 2,476,275 19,002,188 124,964,414
Due to Banks 21,713,953 - 21,713,953
Customer Deposits 83,482,391 6,129,438 - 89,611,830
Debt securities issued 10,333,708 - 10.333,708
115,530,052 6,129,438 - 121,659,491
Total interest re-pricing gap (12,044,003) (3,653,164) 19,002,189 3,304,924
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The table below sets out information on the exposure to fixed and variable interest instruments.

GROUP
31 December 2021

ASSETS

Balances with banks

Derivative financial financial assets
Loans and advances to customers
Pledged assets

Investment securities

Other assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES
Derivative financial liabilities
Due to Banks
Customer Deposits
Other liabilities
Debt securilies issued
TOTAL

31 December 2020

ASSETS

Balances with banks

Financial assets held for trading
Derivative financlal financial assets

Loans to banks and other financial Institutions

Loans and advances to customers
Pledged assets

Investment secutties

Other assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES

Derivative financial liabilities
Due to Banks

Customer Deposits
Other liabilities
Debt securities issued
TOTAL

BANK
In thousands of Naira

31 December 2021

ASSETS

Balances with banks

Derivative financial financial assets
Loans and advances to customers
Pledged assets

Investment securities

Other assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES

Derivative financial liabifities
Due to Banks
Customer Deposits
Other liablitles
Debt securities Issued
TOTAL

56

Non-interest

bearing
N'000

6,765,141 50,421,557 57,186,698
- 3,149,319 3,149,319
88,382,235 - 88,382,235
50,016,537 - 50,016,537
22,444,806 329,371 22,774 177
- 20,006,391 20,006,391
167,613,696 73,906,638 241,520,333
- 3,072,162 3,072,162
26,813,409 - 26,813,409
86,341,513 30,570,983 116,912,496
- 62,872,863 62,872,863
10,253,567 = -

123,408,488 96,516,008 209,670,930

Fixed el Total

bearing

N'000 N'000 N'000
- 46,983,617 46,983,617
* 3,700,410 3,700,410
4,978 - 4,978
49,971,622 = 49,971,622
22,071,575 - 22,071,575
53,039,462 391,260 53,430,722
- 3.734.613 3,734,613
125,087,637 54,809,900 179,897,536
- 3,680,548 3,680,548
21,713,953 - 21,713,953
65,544,720 24,082,723 89,627,443
31,211,447 2,616,376 33,827,823
10,259,852 - 10,259,852
128,729,972 30,378,648 159,109,620

Fixed Non-in'terest Total

bearing
N'000 N'000 N'000
5,837,986 50,269,560 56,107,545
- 3,149,319 3,149,319
90,382,235 - 90,382,235
50,016,537 - 50,016,537
19,424,091 - 19,424,091
- 20,408,370 20,408,370
165.660,848 73,827,249 239,488,096
- 3,072,162 3,072,162
26,813,409 - 26,813,409
30,547,954 86,341,513 116,889,466
- 61,322,682 61,322,882
10,333,708 - £

67,695,070 150,736,356 208,097,719




NOVA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

In thousands of Naira

31 December 2020 LD

bearing
ASSETS N'000
Balances with banks - 46,822,920 46,822,820
Financial assets held for trading - - -
Derivalive financial financial assets - 3,700,410 3,700,410
Loans to banks and other financlal Institutions - = -
Loans and advances to cuslomers 49,971,622 - 49,971,622
Pledged assets 22,071,575 - 22,071,575
Investment securities at FVOCI 52,822,843 - 52,822,843
Other assets - 4,052,437 4,052,437
TOTAL 124,866,041 54,575,767 179,441,806
LIABILITIES
Derivative financial liabilities - 3,680,548 3,680,548
Due to Banks 21,713,953 = 21,743,953
Customer Deposits 65,544,720 24,067,109 89,611,830
Other liabilities 31,211,447 2,598,451 33,809,898
Debt securities issued 10,333,708 -
TOTAL 118,470,121 30,346,108 148,816,229

Interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial insirument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Fair value interest
rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Bank's interest rate risk arises from risk assets, deposils from banks and customers, Other financial liabilities issued at fixed rates expose the group to fair value
interest rate risk.

The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented wilh monitoring the sensitivity of the Bank's financial assets and liabilities to
various scenarios.

Interest rate movement have both cash flow and fair value effect depending on whether interest rate is fixed or floating. The impact resulting from adverse or
favourable movement flows from either retained earnings or OCI and ultimately ends in equity in the following manner:

(1) Retained eamings arising from increase or decrease in net interest income and the fair value changes reported in profit or loss.

(Il) Fair value reserves arising from increases or decreases in fair value through other comprehensive income financial instruments reported directly in other
comprehensive income,
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5.2.3 The table below summaries the Bank's financlal Instruments at carrylng amount, categorlsed by currency:
Financial instruments by currency

GROUP
In thousands of Naira
31 December 2021 Total Naira us Euro GEP
Balances with banks 57,186,698 36,259,691 18,485,725 2,456,415 (15,133)
Financial assets held for trading - - - - -
Derivative financial assets 3,149,319 - 3,149,319 - -
Loans to banks and other financial institutions - - - - -
Loans and advances to customers 88,382,235 66,079,204 22,170,256 132,776 B
Pledged assets
- Treasury bills 33,697,517 33,697,517 - - -
- Bonds 16,319,020 16,319,020 - - -
Investment securities 22,774 177 22,774,177 0) - -
Other assets 20,006,391 6.375430 13,546,993 83,738 229
241,515,356 181,505,040 57,352,293 2,672,928 (14,904)
Derivative financial liabilities 3,072,162 - 3,072,162 - -
Due 1o Banks 26,813,409 - 27,178,835 (365,426) =
Due to customers 116,912,486 103,731,840 10,775,973 2,403,240 1,443
Other liabllities 62,872,863 43,360,366 19,498,144 14,354 .
Debt securities issued 10,253,567 10,253,567 - - -

219,924,497 157,345,773 60,525,114 2,052,167 1,443

Off balance sheet exposures

Transaction related bonds and guarantees 5,009,651 5,009,651 - -
Clean line facilities for lellers of credit
and other commitments 29,217,485 - 29,217,485 )

34,227,136 5,009,651 29,217,485 -

In thousands of Naira

31 December 2020 Total Naira us Euro GBP
Balances with banks 46,983,617 40,067,727 4,701,597 95,060 3,045
Financial assets held for trading - - - - -
Derivative financial assets 3,700,410 - 3,700,410 - -
Loans to banks and other financial institutions 4,978 4,978 - - -
Loans and advances to customers 49,971,622 39,060,763 10,910,859 - -
Pledged assets

- Treasury bills 21,094,924 21,094,924 - - -

- Bonds 976,652 976,652 - - -
Investment securities 53,430,722 53,296,477 134,244 - -
Other assels 3.734,613 199,961 3,526,879 7.445 328

179,897,536 154,701,482 22,973,989 102,505 3,373

Derivative financial liabilitles 3,680,548 - 3,680,548 - -
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953 - -
Due to customers 80,627,443 86,987,742 2,636,235 - 3,486
Other liabillties 33,827,823 22,668,895 11,058,904 100,025 .
Debt securities issued 10,259,852 10.259,852 - -

159,109,619 119,916,488 39,089,841 100,025 3,466

Off balance sheet exposures

Transaction related bonds and guarantees 9,472,665 9,472,665 - - -

Clean line facilitles for letters of credit

and other commitments 55,501,584 ' 55,501,504 = =
84,974,259 9,472,665 55,501,584 - -
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Bank

In thousands of Naira

31 December 2021 Total Naira us Euro GBEP

Balances with banks 56,107,545 35,180,539 18,485,725 2,456,415 (15,133)

Financial assels held for trading - - - - -

Derivative financial assets 3,149,319 - 3,104,131 - -

Loans to banks and other financial institutions - - - - -

Loans and advances to customers 90,382,235 68,079,204 22,170,256 132,776 -

Pledged assets

- Treasury bills 33,697,517 33,697,517 - - -

- Bonds 16,319,020 16,319,020 - - -

Investment securilies 19,424,091 18,424,091 (0) - B

Other assets 20,408,370 6,777,410 13,546,993 83,738 229
239,488,097 179,477,781 57,307,105 2,672,928 (14,904)

Derivative financial liabilities 3,072,162 - 3,072,162 - -

Due lo Banks 26,813,409 27,178,835 (365,426) -

Due to customers 116,888,467 103,708,811 10,775,973 2,403,240 1,443

Other liabilities 61,322,682 41,810,184 19,498,144 14,354 -

Debt securities issued 10,361,697 10,361,697 - - -
218,459,416 155,880,692 60,525,114 2,052,167 1,443

Off balance sheet exposures

Transaction related bonds and guarantees 5,009,651 5,009,651 - - .

Clean line facilities for letters of credit

and other commitments 29217885 = 29,217,485 = G

34,227,136 5,008,651 29,217,485 - -

In thousands of Naira

31 December 2020 Total Naira us Eure GBP
Balances with banks 46,822,920 40,020,450 4,701,597 95,060 3,045
Derivative financial assets 3,700,410 - 3,700,410 - -
Loans to banks and other financial institutions = - = - -
Loans and advances to customers 49,971,622 39,060,763 10,910,859 - -
Pledged assets
- Treasury bills 21,094,924 21,094,924 - - -
- Bonds 976,652 976,652 - . -
Investment securities 52,822,843 52,688,598 134,244 - -
Other assets 4,052,437 161,968 3.526.879 7445 328
179,441,807 154,003,354 22,973,989 102,505 3,373
Derivative financial liabilities 3,680,548 - 3,680,548 -
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953
Due to customers 89,611,830 86,972,128 2,636,235 - 3,466
Other liabilities 33,809,898 22,650,969 11,058,904 100,025
Debt securities issued 10,333,708 10,333,708
159,149,937 119,956,805 39,089,641 100,025 3,467
Off balance sheet exposures
Transaction related bonds and guarantees 9,472,665 9,472,665 - - -
Clean line facilities for letters of credit
and other commitments 95,501,594 . 55,501,594 B N

64,974,259 9,472,665 55,501,594 - -
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53 Llquldity risk management

The following table shows the undiscounted cash flows on the Bank's financial assets and liabilities and on the basis of their earliest possible conlraclual maturity.
The Gross nominal inflow / {outflow) disclosed in the table is the contractual, undiscounted cash flow on the financial liability or commitment,

The amounts in the table below have been complled as follows:

Type of financial instrument Basis on which amounts are compiled

Non-derivative financial llabillties and financiel assets Undiscounted cash flows, which Include estimated Interest paymants.

Earliest ponsible contraciugl maturity, For issued financial guarantes contracts, the
Issued financial guarantee contracts, and unrecognised loan commitments  |maximum emount of the guarantee is allocated to the earlast year in which the
guarantea could be called.

The Bank's expected cash flows on some financlal assets and financial llabliities vary significantly from the contractual cesh flows. For example, demend deposita
from customers are expected to remain stable or Increase and unrecognised loan commitments are not all expected to be drewn down immediately. As part of the
management of liquidlty risk arising from financial liabilities, the Bank holds liquid assets comprising Cash and balances with banks and debt securities issued by
federal government, which can be readlly sold to meet liquldity requirements.

In addition, the Bank maintains agreed lines of credlt with other banks and holds unencumbered assets eligible for use as collateral.

Residual contractual maturities of financial assets and finbilities

GROUP Carrying Gross nominal Less than 3 months -12 More than 1 year
31 December 2021 amount inflows/outflows 3 months months
In thousands of Naira
Assets
Balances with banks 57,186,698 57,186,698 57,186,698 - -
Loans and advances to customers 88,382,235 103,121,050 29,730,667 44,875,782 28,514,601
Pledged assets 50,016,537 78,952,297 3,248,218 31,885,206 43,818,873
Investment securities 22,774 177 30,934,437 10,142,314 2,674,480 18,117,643
Other assets 20,006,381 20,008,394 19,671,233 - 335,158
238,371,015 290,205,850 119,984,107 78,435,468 90,786,275
Liabllitles
Due to Banks 26,813,409 26,791,210 537,995 26,253,215 -
Due to customers 116,912,496 117,390,036 106,637,518 10,752,518 -
Other liabllilies 61,322,682 61,322,682 61,322,682 - -
Debt securities issued 10,253,567 17,082,865 600,687 580,503 15,804,265
215,413,805 222 688 444 169,088,882 37,596,636 16,002,916
Gap (asset - llabllities) 22,857,211 67,507,406 (49,114,784) 41,838,833 74,783,358
Off balance-sheet
Transaction related bonds and guarantees 5,009,651 5,009,651 B 5,000,651 -
Clean lIne faclilties for letters of credlt and other commitmentt 28,217,485 - - 29,217,485 -
34,227,437 5,008,651 . 34,227,137 -
Carrying Gross nominal Less than 12 months More than 1 yecar
31 December 2020 amount inflows/outflows 3 months
In thousands of Naira
Assets
Balances with banks 46,822,920 46,883,617 46,983,617 - -
Loans to banks 4,978 4,978 4078 - -
Loans and advances to customers 49,971,622 50,069,998 36,314,844 486,874 13,268,180
Invesiment securities 75,502,287 75,502,297 67,562,289 1,980,400 5,950,828
Other assets 3,734,613 3,734 613 3,668,808 - 165,614
172,301,817 172,560,880 150,865,807 2,476,274 19,384,422
Llabllitles
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953 - 21,713,953 -
Due to customers 89,627,443 88,627,443 83,408,005 6,120,438 -
Other liabililies 33,827,823 33,827,823 33,827,823 -
Debt securities Issued 10,250,852 18,274 485 00,647 590,803 17,082,865
155,428,071 163,443,685 117,826,625 28,434,204 17,082,865
Gap (asset - liabilities) 16,872,746 9,117,205 32,939,281 (25,958,020} 2,301,557
Off balance-sheet
Transaction related bonds and guarantees 9,472,665 9,472,665 - 9,472,665 -
Clean line facilities for letters of credit and other commitment:  55.501,594 - - 56,501,584 -
64,974,250 9,472,665 - 64,974,259 -
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BANK Carmying Gross nominal Less than 12 months Mare than 1 year
31 December 2021 amount nflows/autflows 3 months
In thousands of Naira

Assets
Balances wilh banks 46,822,920 46,822,920 46,822,920 - -
Loans and advances to customers 90,382,235 105,124,854 29,730,667 46,879,586 28,514,601
Pledged assets 50,016,537 78,952,297 3,248,218 31,885,206 43,818,873
Invesiment securities 22,774,177 30,934,437 10,142,314 2,674,480 18,117,643
Other assels 20,408,370 20,408,370 20,073,243 - 335,158
230,404,240 282,242,879 110,017,332 81,439,272 90,786,275
Liabllities
Due to Banks 26,813,409 26,791,210 537,995 26,253,215 -
Due to customers 116,889,467 117,367,007 106,614,489 10,752,518 -
Other liabilities 61,322,682 61,322,682 61,322,682 - -
Debt securitles issued 10,361,687 17,203,288 04,932 595,068 16,003,268
216,387,254 222,684,187 169,050,088 37,600,801 16,003,288
Gap (assel - liabilities) 15,016,986 59,558,692 {59,062,765) 43,838.471 74,792,987
Off balance-sheet
Transaclion relaled bonds and guarantees 5,009,651 - - 5,008,651 -
Clean line facllities for letters of cred!t and other commitment: 29,217,485 - - 29,217.485 -
34,227,137 - - 34,227,137 -
Carrying Gross nominal Less than 12 months More than 1 year
31 December 2020 amount Inflewsioutflows 3 months
in thousands of Naira
Assets
Balances with banks 46,822,920 46,822,820 46,822,920 - -
Loans and advances to customers 49,971,622 50,069,997 36,314,844 486,874 13,268,180
Investment securities 74,894,418 84,533,951 67,461,012 2,222,902 14,850,037
Other assets 4,052,437 4,052 437 3,808,823 - 166,614
171,688,961 181,426,869 150,698,876 2,708,776 28,118,217
Llabliitles
Due to Banks 21,713,953 21,713,953 - 21,713,953 -
Due to customers 89,611,830 80,611,828 83,482,391 6,129,438 -
Other liabililies 33,809,898 33,809,898 33,809,898 - -
Debt securities issued 10,333,708 18,403,288 504,832 585,068 7.203.288
155,468,349 163,538,868 117,837,221 28,438,458 7,203,288
Gap (assel - liabllities) 16,219,572 17,887,900 32,701,655 {25,728,683) 0,914,929
Off balance-sheet
Transaclion related bonds and guarantees 9,472,665 9,472,665 - 9,472,665 -
Clean line facilities for letters of credil and olher commitments 55.501.554 55,501,594 - 55,501,594 -
64,974,260 64,974,260 - 64,974,260 -
Derivatives ssttled on a gross basls
The Bank's derivalives Lhat will be settled on a gross basis are foreign exchange derivatives. The iable below snalyses the Bank's derivati ial that will be
settled on a gross basis into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period &l the dato of tho stalomont of financial position 1o the contractual maturity date.
Cor are d to be essenlial for an understanding of the timing of Lhe cashflows on all deri including d INed as "Liabliities held for

trading". The emounts disclosed In the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.

GROUP 1= 3 monthn Total
31 December 2021

{n thousands of Naim

Liabliities held for trading

Forward contracts - Payment 10,080,514 10,988,514
Forward contracts - Recelpt 10,890,480 10,990,460
Swap contracts (inflow)
Swap contracts (outflow) - -
Total Inflows 10,690,460

Total outflows 10,988,514
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1- 3 months Totaj
31 Decamber 2020
In' thousands of Naira
Liabllities held for trading
Forward contracts - Pesyment 24,281,694 24,281,604
Forwand conlracls - Recalpt 24,083,044 24,083,844
Total Inflows 24,083,944 24,083,044
Total outflows 24,281,884 24,281,694
BANK 1= 3 months Total
31 December 2021
In thousends of Nalm
Liabifities held for trading
Forward contracls - Payment 10,089,514 10,089,514
Forward contracts - Recelpt 10,890,460 10,880,460
Total Inflows 10,800,460 10,820,480
Total outflows 10,888,514 10,088,514
BANK 13 months Total
31 December 2020
In thousands of Naira
Liabllitles hald for trading
Forward contracis - Payment 24,201,684 24,281,684
Forward contracts - Recelpt 24,083,944 24,083,944
Total Inflows 24,083,044 24,083,844

Total outflows 24,281,684 24,281,694
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5.4 ECL Coverage Ratio

N'000 W'000  |W'oo0 Moo w'oon W00 [Wo00 W000 % ) Y )
QOn-balance sheat ltemns
Cash and balances with 57,186,698 R } 57,186,608 . . _ . . - z =
central banks
Placements and other short = c = = - .
lerm Investments ) ) y ) ) )
KaksyhoAtvancek o 90,081,678 | 3,149 | 338,888 | ©0,423605| 4573| - 36,000 | 41,461 0.04 s 00| o001
customers at amortised cost
Debt Investment securilies at| 45673 145 | - - | 18073115| sse2s| - - | ssp28 047 : . -
amortised cost
Debt Invesiment securities at 4,788,869 . _ 4,786,889 . . : 3 % z = =
Fair value
Other assals 20,408,370 20,408,370
Dabt sacurities at FVTPL - = E - = = . = = - ad =
Sub tatal 190,536,750 | 3,149 | 338,668 | 190,878,707 90,399 - 36,889 | 127,287 0.48 . 0.0 0.01
Off-balance shost ltems
Lean and other credil ralsted
- Latter of credits 29,217 485 - - 28,217,485 18,218 * = 18,218 0,062 - - (L.0O8
Financlal guarantee and
similar
contracts
- financial guaranioes 3431217 - 3.431,217 . - = - = = = =
Loan commitmants 1,578,434 = - 1,578,434 = -3 ¥ = = = 2
Sub total 34,227,136 - - 34,227,138 18,218 - - 18,218 0.062 - - 0.06
Total

Facilllias held by the bank are classifled across stage 1, stage 2 and stage 3.

31 December 2020

wW'ooo #'000 _ |[MW'000 H'000 w000 M'000 _ [W'000 H'D0D % % % k0
On-balance sheet tams
Cash ond balances with 46,822,920 46,822,920 . : ;) . . - . -
caniral banks
Place_menls and other shart = = 80 = - 80 : 3 - I
Lerm invesimants
Loans and advance's to 50,069,997 50,069,997 | 98,375 = = 98,375 0.20 = 2 0.20
customers at amorlised cost
Debt Investment securitias al 17,040,835 17,040,835 = s : = = 4 = =

nvestment securities at

E 35,489,887 35,488,887 - - - - - - = -
air valua

[Ciher_azsats - -

Dabt sacuritias at FVTPL - - - - - - - - - -
_T-'lndned sacuriting 22.071.575 22,071,575

Sub tatal 172,395,214 172,305,214 | BB,455 - z 98,455 0,20 = C 0.20

Off-Balance sheet items
l.oan and other credit related
commitments

- Lntier of cradits 63,800,455 63900455 | 54,155 - - 54,155 0.08 - = 0.08
Flnanclal guarantee and
aimllar contracts

= financial quaranises 1.073.804 073,804 - = - - = - 3 -
Loan commitmants 8,348,861 398,861 - B - e - % 3 3
Sub folal 73,373,120 73,373,120 | 54,155 - - 152,610 0.28 - . 0.28
Total




NOVA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021
5.5 Capital management

The Bank's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of the statement of financial position, are:

i) To comply with the capital requirements set by the Central Bank of Nigeria;

i) To safeguard the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders; and

iii) To maintain a strong capital base to support the development of its business.

The capital adequacy ratio is the quotient of the capital base of the Bank and the Bank's risk weighted asset base. In accordance with Central Bank of
Nigeria regulations, a minimum ratio of 10% is to be maintained for merchant banks . The Standardised approach has been adopted in computing the risk
weighted assets for Credit, Operational, and Market Risk. The following table provides an overview of the development of the capital ratios and risk-
weighted assets (RWA):

The regulatory capital requirements are strictly observed when managing capital. The Bank's regulatory capital is managed by its Bank Treasury and
comprises:

- Tier 1 capital: This includes ordinary share capital, share premium, retained earnings and other reserves excluding regulatory reserves. Intangible assets,
deferred tax assets and investment in subsidiaries were also deducted from Tier | capital for capital adequacy purposes; and

- Tier 2 capital: This includes fair value reserves, foreign currency translation reserves with adjustments for investments in subsidiaries.

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020

In thousands of Naira

Tler 1 capital
Ordinary share capital 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
Retained earnings 3,010,297 3,494,145 2,899,625 3,404,787

Other reserves 4,613,017 3,360,557 4,613,017 3,360,557
Non-controlling interests 5 5 & 5

23,623,314 22,854,702 23,512,642 22,765,344

Add/(less):

Fair value reserve 25,291 62,188 25,291 62,188
Total Tier 1 23,598,023 22,792,514 23,487,351 22,703,155
Less:

Deferred tax assets (448,407) (445,006) (443,497) (443,498)
Regutatory risk reserve (2,101,521) (781,008) (2,101,521) (781,006)
Intangible assets (579,258) (701,100) (544 978) (672,375)
Adjusted Tier 1 20,468,836 20,865,401 20,397,356 20,806,277
Sub-ordinated debt 10,253,567 10,259,852 10,361,697 10,333,708
Fair value reserve 25,291 62,188 25,291 62,188
Total Tier 2 10,278,858 10,322,040 10,386,988 10,395,896
Adjusted Tier 2 capital (33% of Tier 1) 6,822,263 6,954,438 6,798,439 6,934,732
Total regulatory capital 27,291,099 27,819,840 27,195,795 27,741,009
Risk-weighted assets 93,883,976 70,159,497 93,883,976 70,159,497
Capital ratios

Total regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of total 29.07% 39.65% 28.97% 39.54%

risk-weighted assets

Total tier 1 capital expressed as a percentage of risk- 21.80% 29.74% 21.73% 29.66%
weighted assets
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Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

6 Interest Income calculated using effectlve Interest rate
a. InterestIncome at FVOCI

Bonds 349,630 618,273 344,410 610,178

Treasury bills 1,086.753 2,262,421 1,038,753 2,282.421

Total 1,386,383 2,800,694 1,381,184 2,892,599
b Interest Income at amortised cost

Placements 2,322,264 2,532,323 2,316,806 2,500,088

Loans and advances to customers 8,065,952 4,211,233 8,065,952 4,211,233

Bond 290,412 - 290,412 <

10,678,628 6,743,556 10,673,170 6.711.321

¢ Interestincome on financial assets at FVTPL

Bond - 1,761 = 1,761

Total - 1,761 - 1,761

Total Interest Income 12,065,011 9,646,011 12,054,334 9,605,681

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

7 Interest expense

Deposit from banks 1,753,865 762,447 1,753,865 762,447
Deposit from customers 7,558,743 4,412,846 7,558,743 4,412,846
Interest expense on lease liability 15,468 13,359 15,468 13,359
Interest expense on margin 1,081,579 1,090,518 1,081,579 1,090,518
Interest expense on debt securities 1,218,315 524,405 1,227,988 528,261
Interest expense due to banks 247,983 373,644 247983 373644
Total 11,875,953 7,177,219 11,885,626 7,181,076

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

8 Impalrment charge/(write back) for credit losses

Impalrment (see note below) (7,104) 72,608 (7.104) 72,606
(7.104) 72,696 (7,104) ___72,896
ECL impairment (writeback)/charge on loans and advance fo customers (note 18) (56,914) 67,345 (56,914) 67,345
ECL impairment writeback on placement (note 16) (80) - (80) -
ECL impairment (writeback)/charge on off balance sheet engagements (note 27) (35,937) 5,351 (35,937) 5,351
ECL impairment charge on investment securities (note 19) 85,826 - 85,826 -
(7.104) 72,696 (7,104} 72,698

Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

9  Net Fee and commisslon Income

Credit related fees 350,247 140,587 334,845 140,587
Other fee & Commission income 554,816 290,622 535,763 268,142
Fee and commisslon income 905,063 431!209 870,608 408,730
Fee and commisison expense (77.977) (84,612) (71,876) {88,458)
Net fee and commission income 827,087 336,507 798,732 320,272

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N’000 N'000

10  Net gains on financial instruments held for trading

Nigerian Treasury Bills & Bonds 1,408,305 3,007,709 1,418,474 2,953,091
Derivatives 78,279 5,936 78,279 5,938
485,585 3073645 1496.753 2550026
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Group
December

2021
N'000

Group
December
2020
N'000

Bank
December
2021
N'000

Bank
December
2020
N'000

11 Net forelgn exchange galn
Foreign currency revaluation gain/loss 1,693,035 180,907 1,690,887 180,907
Foreign currency income 792,225 188,707 782,225 186,707
2,485,260 369,614 2483 112 369,614
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
12 Other income
Other sundry income 157,281 181,968 29,796 5,862
Profit on disposal of property and equipment 12,784 - 12,794 =
170,075 181,968 42,589 5,862
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
13 Operating expenses

in thousands of Naira

Staff cost (note (1)) 906,559 829,097 806,122 719,527
Contract Staff cost 11,151 2,921 11,151 2,921
Depreciation 267,704 278,365 267,496 277,786
Depreciation of right of use asset 15,887 15,930 15,887 16,930
Amortisation 172,321 156,604 164,953 156,604
Professional fees and legal expense 137,760 56,149 128,534 40,173
Business fravel expenses 16,555 15,064 16,533 15,037
Auditor's renumeration 30,640 24,183 30,000 23,500
Administrative expense 240,077 230,637 236,058 179,852
NDIC 400,320 141,805 400,320 141,805
Directors’ emoluments (note (i) 333,275 296,339 317,962 281,689
Consultancy expenses - 41,667 - 41,667
Stationeries, postage, printing and consumables 7,005 6,976 6,997 5,799
Penalty 100 350 - -

Repairs and maintenance 37,945 22,919 37,850 22,029
Advertisement expense 92,372 144,288 92,212 144,288
Subscription expense 222,551 218,398 219,461 217,430
Other license fees 104,884 150,262 98,155 150,262
Loss on disposal of fixed asset - 21,938 - 21,938
Other expenses 484,489 124,358 483,048 123,145

3,481,592 2,778,249 3:332,741 2581387

Group
December

2021

Group
December
2020

Bank
December
2021

Bank
December
2020

Staff related costs, excluding executive directors, during the year amounted to:
Wages, salaries, other benefits and staff costs

N'000

N'000

N'000

N'000

876,409 776,664 779,977 674,655
Pension costs - Defined contribution plan 30,148 52433 26,145 44,872
906,559 829,087 806,122 719,527
Group Group Bank Bank
The number of persons employed by the Bank during the year was as follows: 2021 2020 2,021 2020
Executive 3 2 3 2
Management 19 17 18 16
Non-management 76 46 67 37
98 65 88 55
The number of employees of the Bank, other than Directors, who received emoluments
in the following ranges (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) were:
N300,001 - N1,000,000 0 3 0 3
N1,000,001 - N3,000,000 14 14 14 13
N3,000,001 - N5,000,000 24 12 20 10
Above N5,000,000 57 34 51 27
95 63 85 53
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Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N000 N'000 N‘000

(i)  Directors’ emoluments and expenses
Remuneration paid to the directors {excluding certain allowances) is shown below

Fees and sltting allowances 82,750 90,150 67,650 75,500
Executive compensation 230,677 194,397 230,677 194,397
Pension cost - defined contribution scheme 9,889 10,263 9,889 10,263
Other directors expenses 9,859 1,628 9.746 1,629

333!275 296,339 317,962 281,689

The number of directors who received fees and other emoluments (excluding pension contributions and certain benefits) in the following ranges was
Group Bank
Number of Directors Number of Directors

N8,000,001 - N15,000,000
Above N15,000,0000

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

14 Income tax expense

Tax charge for the year comprises:
a) Income tax charge

NITDA levy 17,401 34,253 16,983 34,253
NASENI Levy 4,246 - 4,246 -
Pollce trustfund levy 83 171 80 171
Income tax expenses 835 - - -
Education tax 16,662 - 16,577 -
b) Minimum tax

Minimum tex 42,176 - 42,176 -
Total current tax charge 81,402 34,424 80,062 34,424
b) Deferred tax

Recognised in income statement: (3.401) - . -
Deferred tax from origination of temporary difference - - - -
Total deferred tax credit (3,401) - = =
Income tax charge/credit ?Eﬁ_}y 34,424 80,062 34,424
(c) Reconclllation of effective tax rate

Profit before income tax 1,683,575 3,519,670 1,664,258 3,425,301
Effective tax as per accounts;

Income tax using the companies income tax rate at 30% 505,072 1,055,901 499,277 1,027,590
Non-deductible expenses 1,158,941 441,562 1,158,106 441,562
Education tax 16,577 - 16,577 -
Minimum tax 42,176 - 42176 -
NASENI Levy 4,246 - 4,246 -
Police Trust Fund Levy 80 - 80 -
Tax effect of unrelieved losses (602,490) - {602,490) -
Tax incentives - 361,278 - 361,278
Tax exempt income (1,063,585) (1,858,570) (1,065,118) (1,830,260)
Effect of NITDA levy 16,083 34,253 16,983 34,253
Total Income tax expense In income statement 78,001 34,424 69,837 34,424

Based on Nigerlan tax law, Companies Income Tax Act provides that current tax is determined as the higher of amount computed based on 30% of taxable profit, minimum
tex and 30% of dividend declared. There were no changes in corporate and education tax rates during the year. The corporate Income tax charge for the year was based on
minlmum tax provisions, however the company is exernpt from minimum tax as it is still within the first four years of its incorporation,

Tax exempt income Include income such as income on Federal Government of Nigeria Bonds and Nigerian Treasury Bllls which are exempt from income tax and other
applicable taxes as gazetted by the Federal Government of Nigeria.
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The movement in the current income tax liability is as follows:

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
Current tax payable N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
At 1 January 35,356 15,304 34,670 15,304
Tax pald (36,748) (14,372) (34,085) (15,059)
Income tax charge 81,402 34424 80,062 34,424
At 31 December 80,010 3.':&5_5 sn_é_ﬁ 34,670
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
Deferred tax asaet 2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
At 1 January 445,006 443,497 443,497 443,497
Deferred tax credit 3,401 1,508 - -
At 31 December 448,407 445,008 443,497 443,487
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
Deferred i tax ts are attributable to the following items N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Property, Plant and Equipment 409,419 6,474 409,419 6,474
Unrelieved losses 90,173 543,431 85,263 541,922
Right of use asset/Lease liability (41,221) (50,627) (41,221) (50,627)
Unrealised exchange difference (9.964) (54,272) (9,964) (54,272)
448407 445,006 443,497 443 497

{d) Deferred tax asset not recognised

The bank's deferred tax asset which typically arise from allowable loss, un-utilized capilal allowance and ECL allowance on not credit impaired financial instruments is N921
million as at 31 December 2021. (2020: N1.4billion ). The bank has assessed based on its profit forecast, the extent to which there will be future taxable profits against which
the deferred tax assets recognised, can be utilised. The value of unrecognized deferred tax asset as at 31 December 2021 is N476million (2020: N981million). The amount of
deductible temporary differences for which no deferred tax asset is recognised is detailed below:

Group and Bank Gross amount Tax Impact Gross amount Tax impact
2021 2020
Deferred income tax assets are attributable to the following items N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Unrelleved losses 1,481,449 447,435 2,053,360 616,010
Unclaimed capitsl allowance - - 1,111,629 333,489
ECL Impairment allowance 97,322 208,186 106,019 31,508
1,588,771 478,631 3,270,017 981,004

(e} Uncertaln tax posltion

In evaluating income tax assets and liabilities, there may be some uncertainty relating to he Interpretation of the tax regulations. It cannot be ruled out that the fiscal authority
will take a completely

different view on the correct interpretation of tax regulations. Uncertain tax assets and liabllitles are recognised as soon as their probabillty of occurrence is more than 50
percent.

The bank prepares and files its tax returns based on an interpretation of tax laws and regulations, and records estimates based on these judgments and interprelations. Its

tax returns are subject to examination by the competent taxing authorities, which may result in an assessment being made, requiring payments of additional lax, interest or
penalties.

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders
of the company by the weighted average

Profit for the period from continuing operations (/n thousands of Naira) 1,568,677 3,299,902 1,547,299
Weighled average number of ordinary shares in issue (/n thousands of units) 16,000,000 16.000.000 16,000,000 16.000.000
In kobo per share 9.80 20,62 9.67 20.03

Basic eamings per share from continuing operations (annualised)

Diluted eamings per share from continuing operalions (annualised)

=1
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16a

16b

17

Group
December

2021
N'000

Group
December
2020

Bank
December
2021

Bank
December
2020

Balances with banks

Balances held with Central bank of Nigeria and other banks
-Balances with the Central Bank of Nigeria other than mandalory reserve deposits

-Balances with banks in Nigeria
-Balances with banks outside Nigeria

N‘'000

N'000

N'000

Placement with Banks within 1 year

ECL impairment charge

Mandatory reserve deposits with the Central Bank of Nigeria

36,924 4,836,542 36,924 4,836,542
174,362 60,123 23,414 13,896
18,591,486 4,799,703 18,591,486 4,799,703
18,802,772 9,696,368 18,651,824 9,650,141
6,765,141 211 E,%;‘ 5,837,986 2,002,848
6,765,141 2,116,187 5,837,986 2,002,768
31,618,785 35,171,062 31,617,735 35,170,012
31,618,785 35,171,062 31,617,735 35,170,012
57,186,698 46,983,617 56,107,545 46,822,920

Mandatory reserve deposits with the Cenlral Bank of Nigeria are not available for use in the bank's day to day operations. This balance represents CBN Cash Reserve

Requirement of N31.62Bn.

Included in balances with banks outside of Nigeria is an amount of N8.06Bn (31 Dec 2020: N3.75bn) representing the naira value of foreign currency held on behalf of
customers to cover letters of credit transactions. The carresponding liability is reported as customers' deposit for foreign trade under other liabilities (see note 27).

Cash and cash equivalent in statement of cashflow

Balances held with Central bank of Nigefia and other banks

Placement with banks

18,802,772 9,696,368 18,651,824 9,650,141
6,765,141 2,116,267 5,837,986 2,002,848
25,567,912 11,812,635 24,489,809 11,652,988

Derivative financial instruments

GROUP 2021

Foreign exchange forward contracts
Foreign exchange futures

Derivative financial assets

Derivative financial liabilities

Notional amount  Fair Value Assets Notional amount F_air.\{a_lue
{Liabilities)

Dec-21 Dec-21 Dec-21 Dec-21

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
27,334,088 1,082,449 27,334,090 (1,050,480)
350,475,580 2,066,869 350,475,580 (2,021,682)
377,809,668 3,149,319 377,808,670 {3,072,162)

GROUP 2020

Foreign exchange forward contracts
Foreign exchange futures

Derlvatlve flnanclal assets

Derivative flnanclal llabilitlies

Notlonal amount  Falr Value Assets Notional amount (II.:I:II:I:;LU:)
Dec-20 Dec-20 Dec-20 Dec-20

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
11,277,577 264,859 11,277,577 (265,981)
62,300,548 3,435,551 62,399,548 (3,414,567
73,677,128 3,700,410 73,677,125 (3,680,548)

BANK 2021

Foreign exchange forward contracts
Foreign exchange futures

Derlvative flnanclal assets

Notlonal amount

Fair Value Assets /

Derlvative financlal llabilities

Notlonal amount

Falr Value Assets /

Derivative financial assets

(Llabllities) (Llabilitles)

Dec-21 Dec-21 Dec-21 Dec-21
N'000 N'000 N‘000 N'000
27,334,088 1,082,449 27,334,080 (1,050,480)
152,940,178 2,066,869 152,985,365 (2,021,682)
180,274,266 3,149,318 180,319,455 3,072,162,
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18a

18b

19

_———

BANK 2020 Derlivative flnanclal assets Derlvative flnanclal liabllities
Falr Value Assets / Falr Value Assets /
Notlonal amount (Liabliitles) Notional amount (Liabllitles)
Dec-20 Dec-20 Dec-20 Dec-20
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Forelgn exchange forward contracts 11,277,577 264,859 11,277,577 (265,981)
Foreign exchange futures 62,399,548 3,435,551 62,399,548 (3,414, 667)
73,677,125 3,700,410 73,677,125 {3,680,548)

All derivative contracts are current in nature. Derivative financial instruments consist of futures & forward contracts. These are held for day to day cash management rather
than for trading purposes and are held at fair value, The contracts have intended settlement dates of between 30 days and a year. The future contracts are considered to be
valued with reference to data obtained from the Financial Market Dealer Quotation (FMDQ).

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N‘000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Loans to banks and other financial institutions

Placements with banks - 4,978 = -

- 4,978 - =

Current - 4,978 - -
- 4,978 - -

The reconciliation of ECL on placement with banks is stated below:

Balance at 1 January - 80 - 80
Increase in ECL impairment (see note 8) - (80)
At 31 December

Group Group Bank Bank

December December December December
2020
N'000

Loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers 88,194,431 49,864,188 90,194,431 49,864,188
Loans to staff 229,265 205,809 229,265 205,809
Allowance for impairment (41,461) (98.375) (41,461) (98.375)
88,382,235 49,971,622 90,382,235 49,971,622
Current 71,255,028 36.729.511 73,255,028 36.729.511
Non-current 17,127,207 13,2421 17,127,207 13,242 111
88,382,235 49,971,622 80,382,235 49,971,622

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020

N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

The recongiliation of the ECL impairment charge on loans and advances to
customers is stated below

Balance at 1 January 98,375 31,030 98,375 31,030
Increase/(Decrease) in ECL impairment (56,914) 67,345 (56,914) £7,345
At 31 December 41,462 98,375 41,462 98,375

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

Financial assets

Pladged assets (note a below) 50,016,537 22,071,575 50,016,537 22,071,575
Investment securities (note b below) 22,860,003 53,430,722 18,508,817 52,822,843
72,876,540 75,502,287 69,526,454 74,804,418
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19a Pledged assets
Nigerian Treasury Bills 33,697,517 21,094,924 33,697,517 21,094,924
Federal Govemment of Nigeria (FGN) bonds 16,319,020 A76,652 16,318,020 976,652
50,016,537 22,071,575 50,016,537 22,071,575
Current 33,697,517 21,094,924 33,697,517 21,076,331
Non-current 16,319,020 876,652 18,319,020 978,652
50,016,537 22,071,575 50,016,537 22,052,883
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
19b  Investment securities

20

(a)

b)

(c)

Investment securities (see note (I))
Allowance for Impairment on Invesiment Securities

Current
Non current

The reconcillation of the ECL impairment charge on investment securitles is
stated below

Balance at 1 January

Increase/(Decrease) in ECL impairment

At 31 December

Investment securities

Debt securities at amortised cost

Mutual funds FVTPL

Quoted Equity FVTPL

Nigerian Treasury Bills FVOCI|

Federal Govemment of Nigeria (FGN) bonds FVOCI

Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Novambl Asset Management Ltd
Investment in Novambl Securities Ltd

The movement in Investment subsidiarles Is as follows:
Opening balance

Additlons during the year

Closing balance

Set out below is the group's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2021

22,860,003 53,430,722 19,509,917 52,822,843
(85,826) - (85.826) :
227741477 53!4302?22 19|424‘I391 525522!843
22,444 806 48,456,746 19,424,091 48,065,486
415,197 4,073,976 = 4,757,357
22,860,003 53,430.722 19,424,091 52,822,843

Group
December

Group
December

2021 2020

Bank
December
2021

Bank
December
2020

N'000 N'000

N'000

N'000

85,826 - 85,826 -
85,826 2 85,826 5
18,073,115 17,940,835 18,073,115 17,940,835
152,033 170,047 < <
177,339 221,213 - -
1,436,802 30,124,651 1,436,802 30,124,651
3,020,715 4,973,976 - 4,757,357
22,860,003 53,430,722 19,509,917 52,822,843
z z 148,500 150,000
- - 282,667 265,000
= 5 431,167 415,000
] B 415,000 415,000
. . 16.167 -
5 = 431,167 415,000

Name of Subsldlary

Principal actlvity Place of operation

Proportion of
ownershin Interests

NovaMBL Asset Management Limited

Fund & Portfolio
Management

99%

Novambl Securities Limited

Stockbroking

88%

Condensed resull of consolidated entities
The condensed financial data of the consolidated entities is as follows:

Condensed stat 1t of comprehensive i

Operating income

Operating expenses

Profit before tax

Taxation

Profit/(loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income
Total comprehensive income

NovaMBL Asset Management Limited

December
2021
N'000

December
2020
N'000

Novambl Securities Limited

December
2021
N'000

December
2020
N'000

133,936.83 198,891 40,333.29 98,499
(92,142.07) (111.537) (62,809.70) (91,485)
41,795 87,354 (22476) 7.014
(2.054.28) - 4.113.93 -
39,740 B7,354 (18,362) 7.014
39,740 87,354 (18,362) 7,014
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21

(0

()

Cond d stat 1t of fl

ial position

Cash and balances with banks
Investments

Other assets

Intangible assets

Property and equipment

Total assels

Financed by:

Other liabilities

Equity

Total liabilities and equity

Net cashflow from operating activities
Net cashflow from investing activities
Net cashflow from financing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalent, end of year

NovaMBL Asset Management Limited

December
2021

December
2020
N'000

Novambl Securities Limited

December
2021
N'000

December
2020
N'000

818,727 14,691 260,605 150,065

3,240,900 396,111 217,315 285,624

36,858 26,897 7,836 2,449
34,282 28,725 -

1,220 862 366 482
4,131,988 467,285 485,122 438,620
3,862,533 234,942 177.475 131,606

270,380 232,343 308,947 307,014
4132013 467,285 485,122 438,620
22,388,758 (174,771) 68,384,366 150,643
(13,375,103) - - (578)
. : 17,666,667 E
9,013,657 (174,771) 86,051,033 150,065
8,713,218 189,462.22 46,349,407 -
18,726,875 14591 132,400,440 150,065

Nova Asset Management Limited had assets under management of N3.0bn as at 31 December 2021

Other assets
in thousands of Naira

Financlal assets

Contribution to AGSMEIS (note (i))
Foreign exchange settlement (note (ii))
Receivable from subsidiaries (note 33(ii)
Other receivables

Cash advance

Non-financial assets
Prepayments
Total other assets

Current
Non-current

Group
December

2021
N'000

Group
December
2020
N'000

Bank
December
2021

Bank
December
2020

N'000

N'000

335,158 165,614 335,158 165,614
18,113,814 3,037,380 18,113,814 3,015,209
= = 440,273 309,610
1,557,374 531,620 1,519,081 562,004
45 - 45 :
20,008,391 3,734,613 20,408,370 4,052,437
50,523 90,979 50,523 00,878
60,523 80,878 50,523 50,079
20.066.913 3,825,592 20,466,893 4.143,415
20,006,391 3,734,613 20,408,370 4,052,437
60,523 90,979 60,523 90,979
20,066,913 3,825,502 20,468,893 4,143,415

This represents contribution to Agri-Business/Small and Medium Investment Scheme aimed at supporiing the Federal Government's effort at promoting agricultural
businesses as well as Small and Medium Enterprises. It is an Initiative of the Bankers' Committee in which banks are required to set eside 5% of their Profit After Tax for
Investment in qualifled players. The fund is domiclled In the Central Bank of Nigeria,

These amounts are receivables from the Central Bank of Nigeria for the purchase of foreign currency from the Retail Special Secondary Market Intervention Sales (SMIS)

window.

72



KN ova

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

22

Intanglble assets
In thousands of naira

The intangible assets are not internally generated. The amortization method used is straight line and the charge for the year is included within operating expenses. WIP Is not

depreciated until brought into use.

Group

2021

31 December 2021
Cost

Balance at 1 January
Additions
Raclassification

Balance at 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 January
Amortization

Balance at 31 December

Carrying amount
Balance at 31 December 2021

2020

31 December 2020
Cost

Balance at 1 January
Additions
Reclassification

Balance at 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 January
Amortization

Balance at 31 December
Canrying amount

Balance at 31 December 2020

31 December 2021
Cost

Balance at 1 January
Additions
Reclassification

Balance at 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 January
Amortization

Balance at 31 December

Carrying amount
Balance at 31 December 2021

2020

31 December 2020
Cost

Balance at 1 January
Additions
Reclassification

Balance at 31 December

Accumulated amortisation
Balance at 1 January
Amortization

Balance at 31 December

Carrylng amount
Balance at 31 December 2020

Computer software  Work In progress Total

806,422 80,665 887,087

31,938 18,541 50,479

98,206 {09,208) .

937,566 - 937,566

185,987 - 185,987

172,321 = 172.321

358,308 - 358,308

579,258 - 579,258

Computer software ~ Work In progress Total
104,373 730,804 835177

702,049 80,665 782,714

= (720,804) {730,804)

806,422 80,665 BA7.0B7

29,383 - 29,383

156,604 - 156.604

185,887 - 185,987

620,436 80,665 701,100
Computer software  Work in progress Total
N'000 N'000 N'000

806,422 51,940 858,362

19,013 18,541 37,554

70,481 (70.481) -

B95.916 - 895,916

185,987 - 185,987

164,953 - 164,953
350,940 : 350340

544,976 - 544.976

Computer software ~ Work in progress Total
N'000 N'000 N'000

104,373 702,079 806,453

702,049 51,940 753,989
(702,079} (702,079)

BOG.422 51,840 458,362

29,383 - 29,383

156,604 - 158,604

185,987 - 185,887

620,436 51,940

672,375
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23 Property and equipment

In thousands of Naira
Group
31 December 2021

Offico equipment T eguipments Fu;::::: R Motor Vehiclos I":'ri!\::::::“ WiP Total
Cost
Balance as at 1 January 2021 58,069 420,271 62,293 653,127 356,956 9,192 1,559,910
Acquisitions 1,221 26,557 9,725 32,250 2473 676,601 748,828
Disposal - - - (121,800) - - (121,800)
Reclassification - - - - 6,740 (6,740} -
Balance as at 31 December 2021 58,291 446,828 72,018 563,577 366,170 679,053 2,186,938
Depreciation
Balance as at 1 January 2021 32,221 200,652 31,844 263,242 99,334 - 627,294
Charge for ihe period 11,785 88,105 13.241 114,988 39,585 267,704
Disposal - - - {73.147) - (73,147
Bal as at 31 D ber 2021 44,006 288,756 45,088 305,083 138,918 - 821,850
Carrylng amount
Balance as at 31 December 2021 15,285 158,072 26,933 258,493 227,250 679,053 1.135,038

31 December 2020

. Fumnllures & o Leasehold
Office equipment [T equipments Fittinas Motor Vehicles s —

Cost
Balance as at 1 January 2020 54,809 399,820 53,849 678,127 310,644 - 1,497,249
Acquisitions 3,260 20,452 8,445 114,250 46,313 9,192 201,911
Disposal - - - {139.250) - - {138.250)
Balance as at 31 December 2020 58,069 420,271 62,293 653,127 356,056 8,192 1,559,909
Depreciation
Balance as at 1 Janvary 2020 20,657 117,591 20,146 180,096 64,838 - 403,327
Charge for the period 11,564 83,061 11,699 137,545 34,496 - 278,365
Disposal - - - (54.398) - - (54.398)
Balance as at 31 December 2020 32,221 200,652 31,844 253!24‘2 99,334 - 527,294
Carrying amount
Balance as at 31 December 2020 25.848 219.619 30.449 3595_34 257 6822 9.192 932,615

Bank
31 December 2021

Furnitures & Leasahold

Office equipment IT equipments Fittings Mator Vehicles NeBreanatE WP Total
Cost
Balance as at 1 January 2021 57,987 419,693 60,900 653,127 356,816 9,192 1,557,715
Acquisitions 1,221 26,107 9,725 32,250 2,473 676,601 748,377
Disposal 3 - 5 (121,800) . & (121,800)
Reclassificalion - - - - £,740 {6,740) =
Balance as at 31 December 2021 50,208 Mlsnn 'mhags 563,577 366,030 GTSIDBJ 2,184,293
Depreclation
Balance as at 1 January 2021 32,193 200,556 31,146 263,242 99,307 - 626,444
Charge for the period 11,768 87,951 13,220 114,988 39,568 - 267,496
Disposal - - - (73,147} - - (73,147}
Bal as at 31 D ber 2021 43,962 288,507 44,366 305,083 138,875 - 820,733
Carrylng amount
Balance as at 31 December 2021 15,247 157,203 23|250 256,493 1_‘_27.155 51'9@53 1,363,500
31 December 2020

Fumltures & Leasehold
T

Office equipment IT equipments Fittings Motor Vehicles b favaman] wip otal
Cost
Balance as at 1 January 2020 54,727 399,820 52,456 678,127 310,504 - 1,495,632
Acquisitions 3,260 19,874 8,445 114,250 46,313 9,192 201,333
Disposal - - - (130,250) - (139.250)
Balance as at 31 December 2020 57,987 410,693 60,900 653,127 356,816 9,192 1,557,715
Depreciation
Balance as at 1 January 2020 20,646 117,591 19,897 180,096 64,827 - 403,056
Charge for the period 11,548 82,965 11,249 137,545 34,480 = 277,786
Disposal - = - (54,398) - - (54.308)
Balance as at 31 December 2020 32,1983 200,556 31,148 263,242 98,307 - E26,444

Carrylng amount
Bal. as at 31 D ber 2020 25,793 219,138 29,754 389,884 257,510 9,192 931,272
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24 Right of use assets

Building Total

Group and Bank
Opening balance at 1 January 2021 286,714 296,714
Additions in the year - -
Closing bal. as at 31 D ber 2021 296,714 296,714
Depreciation

N‘000 N'000
Opening balance as at 1 January 2021 31,773 31,773
Charge for the year 15.887 15,887
Closing bal as at 31 D ber 2021 47,660 47,660
Net book value 240,054 249,054
Amounts r gnised In the stat t of proflt or loss N'000 N'000
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets 15,887 15,887
Interest expense (included in finance cost) 15,466 15,464
Total amount expensed 31,355 31,355
Lease liability
Opening balance at 1 January 2021 96,184 96,184
Interest expense 15,468 15,468
Closing bal as at 31 D ber 2021 111,651 111,651

N'000 N'000
Opening balance at 1 January 2020 296,714 296,714
Addltions in the year - -
Closing bal as at 31 D ber 2020 206,714 296,714
Depreclation

N'000 N'000
Opening balance as at 1 January 2020 15,843 15,843
Charge for the year 15,830 15,830
Closing balance as at 31 December 2020 31,773 31,773
Net book value 264.941 264,541
Amounts recognised In the st 1t of profit or loss N'000 N'000
Depraclation charge of right-of-use assels 16,830 15,930
Interest expense (included in finance cost) 13.358 13,358
Total amount expensed 29,289 29,280
Lease liabliity
Openlng balance at 1 January 2020 82,825 82,825
Interest expense 13,359 13,359
Cloelng balance as at 31 December 2020 96,184 96,184
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Group Group Bank Bank

December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020

Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

25a Deposits
Demand deposits 30,570,983 24,082,723 30,547,954 24,067,109
Term deposits 86,341,513 65,544,720 86,341,513 65,544,720
Deposits 116,212,496 89,627,443 116,889,466 89,611,830
Current 116,912,486 89,627 443 116,888,466 89,611,830
116,812 496 89,627,443 116,889,466 88,611,830
25b Due to banks
Deposit from Banks 26,813,400 21,713,953 26,813,409 21,713,953
26,813,409 21,713,953 26,812,409 21,713,952
Current 26,813,409 21,713,953 26,813,408 21,713,953
26,813,408 21,713,953 26,813,408 29,71 JIESE
26 Debt securitles Issued carrled at amortised cost
Debt securities issued carried at amortised cost 10,253,567 10,259,852 10,361,697 10,333,708
10,253,567 10,259,852 10,361,697 105333{}'08
Current 1,184,042 524,405 1,227,989 528,261
Non-current 9,069,525 9,735,447 9,133,708 9,805,447
10,253,567 10,259,852 10,361,687 10,333,708

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
Movement In Debt securities issued N'000 N'000 N'000 N'00D
Net debt as at 1 January 2021 10,259,852 - 10,333,708 -
Debt securities issued - 9,735,447 - 9,805,447
Interest expense 1,184,042 524,405 1,227,989 528,261
Interest paid (1,190,327) - (1,200,000) -
Balance as at December 2021 1n.zs::.£3? 103259!852 10;’!51.597 10!333‘703

The Bank issued 8 N10Bn unsecured subordinated bond on July, 23, 2020 with a coupon rate of 12% payable semi-annually. The bond has a tenor of 7 years and is due
on July, 2027. This is Series 1 of the bank’s N50bn Bond programme issued via Novambl investments SPV Plc. The subscription offer for this series contains a provision
for early redemption in Year 5 at a redemption amount of N10bn. This call option is an embedded derivative which has not been seperated from the host contract as the
exercise price is approximately equivalent to the amortised cost at year 5.

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000

27  Other liabilities

Flnancial llabilities

Customer's deposits for foreign trade - see note (i) below 8,058,877 3,749,046 8,058,878 3,749,046
Q;Tgxnt held for customer foreign exchange transactions - see note (ii) 49,992,814 27,692,479 149,992,814 27,692,479
Sundry Creditors (jii) 4,802,953 2,332,142 3,252,771 2,314,215
ECL impairment charge on off balance sheet engagements 18,218 54,155 18,218 54,155
62,872,863 33,827,823 61,322,682 33,800,898

Non- Financial liabilties

Statutory payables 313,227 187,283 313,132 187,100
Deferred Income (iv) 128,419 49,033 103,326 26,637
Total other liabillitles 63,314,509 34,064,133 61,739,140 34,023,635
Curmrent 63,314,508 34,021,237 61,738,140 33,980,733
Non-current - 42,802 - 42,902

63,314,509 34,064,139 61,739,140 34,023,635
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DECEME
The reconciliation of ECL on off balance sheet engagement is stated below:

Balance at 1 January 54,155 48,804 54,155 48,804
(Decrease)/increase in ECL impairment (see note 8) (35,937) 5,351 (35,937) 5,351
At 31 December 18,218 54155 18,218 54 155

) This represents the naira value of foreign currencies held on behalf of customers to cover letters of credit transactions.
) This represents collections for the purchase of foreign currency from the Central Bank of Nigeria on behalf of customers.
) This mostly represents unsettled interbank transactions as at 31 Dec 2021

} This represent contract fees charged from customers, which is being amortized through the life span of the contract
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N*000
Share capltal
Share capital In thousands of Naira
i Authorised:
20,000,000,000 ordinary sharas of N1 sach 20,(}3{];}.000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
Issued and fully paid-up :
| 16,000,000,000 ordinary shares of N1 each 16,000,000 16,000,000 15.00&@0 16,000,000
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to recelve dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at meetings of the Bank.
Retalned earnings and other reserves

Other regulatory reserves

Statutory reserves

Nigerian Banking regulations require the Bank to make an annual appropriation to a statutory reserve. As stipulated by S.16(1) of the Banks and Other Financial Institution
Act of Nigeria, an appropriation of 30% of profit after tax is made if the statutory reserve is less than paid-up share capital and 15% of profit after tax if the statutory reserve
is greater than the paid up share capital.

i Retained earnings

Retained earnings are the carried forward recognised income net of expenses plus current period profit attributable to shareholders.

Falr value reserves

The revaluation reserves show the effects from the fair value measurement of financial instruments of the fair value through other comprehensive income category. Any
gains or losses on this class of financial instruments are not recognised in the income statemant until the asset has been sold or impaired.

Regulatory risk reserves

This represents a non-distributable reserves for the excess between the impairment reserves on loans and advances determined using Prudential Guidelines Issued by the
Central Bank of Nigeria over the impairment reserves calculated under IFRS.

Movement in regulatory risk reserves

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Bealance as at 1 January 1,287,423 506,417 1,287,423 506,417
Transfer from retained earnings 814,008 781,006 B14,008 781,006
Balance as at 31 December 2,101,521 1,287,423 2,101,521 1,287,423
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Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'0GO

Prudentlal adjustments

Prudential guidelines provision:

- General provisions 2,247,026 1,438,952 2,247,026 1,439,952
2,247,028 1,439,952 2,247,026 1438852
IFRS impairment provisions:
- ECL provision on financial assets 145,505 152,530 145,505 152,530
145,505 152,530 145,505 152,530

Difference in IFRS impaimment over prudential guidelines

accounted for in regulatory risk reserves 2,101,521 1,287,423 2,101,521 1,287,423

In line with the regulatory requirements of the Central Bank of Nigeria, provisions for loans recognised in the statement of comprehensive income determined based on the
impairment provision requirement under IFRS should be compared with the provisions determined under prudential guidelines and the difference should be treated as
follows:

i. If impairment under Prudential Guidelines exceed the IFRS provisions; the resulting excess provision should be transferred from the general reserve account to a non-
distributable " regulatory risk reserve"

ii. If the provisions under the Prudential Guidelines is less than the IFRS provisions; IFRS determined provision is charged to the statement of comprehensive income. The
cumulative balance in the regulatory risk reserve is thereafter reversed to the general reserve account.

As at 31 December 2021, the CBN Prudential provision was higher than the IFRS impairment provision. The sum of N814 million (2020: N784 million) was reclassified from
retalned eamings to the regulatory risk reverse.

Contingent liabllitles and commitments
Legal Proceedings

The Group Is presently involved in several litigation suits In the ordinary course of business. The total amount claimed against the Group is estimated at N520.80 millicn as
at 31 December 2021 (31 December 2020: NIl). The actlons are being contested and the Directors are of the opinlon that no significant llability will crystalise from these
cases, and they are not aware of any other pending or threatened claims and litigations.

In arriving at this concluslon, the Group has relled on evidence and recommendations from Its internal litigation group and its team of external solicltors.

Credlt related commitments

In the normal course of business, the Bank is party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk. The instruments are used lo meet credit and other financlal
requirements of customers. The contractual amounts of the off-balance sheet financial instruments are:

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'000 N'000 N'000 N'000
Letters of credit 20,217 485 55,501,594 29,217,485 55,501,594
Bonds and Guarantees 3,431,217 1,073,804 3431,217 1,073,804
Loan commitments 1,578,434 8,398,861 1,578,434 8,398,861
34,227,136 64,974,258 34,227,136 64,074,258
Related party tr tions

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exerclse influence over the other party in making financial and operational
decisions, or ane other party controls both. The definition includes key management personnel. The key management personnel have been idenlified as directors of the
Bank.

A number of transactions are entered into with related parties in the normal course of business. These include wages and salaries paid and payable to related parties,
employer pension contribution and loans and advances to related parties.

Parent
The parent company, which is also the ullimate parent company, is Nova Merchant Bank Limited
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(i} Key management personnel

Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December

2021 2020 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000

(a) Compensation to directors

Fees and sitting allowances 82,750 90,150 67,650 75,500
Wages and salaries 230,677 194,397 230,677 194,397
Pension Contribution 9,888 10,263 9,889 10,263
Other directors expenses 9,959 1,529 9,746 1,529
333,275 206,339 317,962 281,689
(b) Loans and advances to directors 120,625 - 120,625 -
Group Group Bank Bank
December December December December
{Il) Subeidiarles 2021 2020 2021
N'000 N'000 N'000
Recelvable from NovaMBL Asset Management Limlted - - 292,122 198,893
Receivable from NovaMBL Securities Limited - 148,151 110,717
. B 440,273 309,610

The receivable from subsidiarles above represent transaction payments made by the bank on behalf of the subsidiaries. Cash reimbursement are made to the bank at no

34 Impact of Covid 19

The Group has considered the impact of Covid-19 on its business operations and has put in place appropriate safeguards to minimize negative impact of Covid-19 pandemic on its
business.

The Group continues to make adjustments to the way and manner in which it renders banking and other financial services to its customers in order to cope with the challenges
posed by the Covid-19 pandemic.

The Nigeria economy faced serious macroeconomic disequilibrium and distortions in H1 2021 as the pandemic led to a spike in inflation, decrease in oil prices & production levels,
lower level of investment, weak government revenue to finance critical projects & bailouts, weak alignment of fiscal and monetary policy thrusts, foreign currency (FX) supply
bottlenecks and delay in implementing new FX regime, declining external reserves making LCY support tough, rising public debt without improvement in infrastructure and huge
Naira devaluation. The spike in inflation resulted in rising food prices following supply disruptions, increased logistic cost, impact of rising exchange rate of the local currency and
continuous border closure.

The rising inflation made Nigerians poorer as purchasing power dips, decreased disposable income, elevate cost of doing business and generally kept real interest rates in the
negative teritory.

As a Bank operating within this environment, it was also directly impacted by the pandemic. Some of the factors that directly impacted the Bank's operations includes:

a) Operational challenges of keeping employees safe and meeting customer expectations
b) Pressure on IT infrastructures

In combaling the challenges above, the Group was able to deploy its business continuity plan and put in place some measures to ensure that its going concern status is not
threatened. See below a summary of some of the measures amongst others put in place by the Bank to ensure its operations are not halted by the pandemic:

a) Secure VPN access was granted to staff working from home.
b)rVarious prevention kits such as hand sanitizers, face masks were provided within the bank's environment
¢) The bank contracted a neighboring hospital for quick resolution of emergencies

d) Activation of Incident Command Center

e) Adequate Liquidity management

f) Intensify our cybersecurity activities to prevent operational losses due to electronic frauds

g) Business support and constant engagement with customers operating within those sectors badly hit by the pandemic.

h) Daily monitoring and assessment of our loan portfolio.

i) Continuous communications and customer engagements throughout this period.

j) Constant monitoring of sectors severely affected by the pandemic and proactively ascertaining the liquidity of secured collateral to exposure in the sector
k)i Constant monitoring of staff working from Home to ensure that the Bank's productivity level does not relapse.

In addition to the above, a forecast of macroeconomic indicators under different scenarios using key macro indicators that drive the Nigerian economy such as Government
spending, revenue from Oil & Non-oil exports, Exchange rate, GDP, Interest Rate, Inflation, Capital and money market was done. Also, an assessment of the likely impact of the
pandemic, government interventions and management responses were carried out. Given that there are still some uncertainties surrounding the possible effects of the pandemic,
how long it will last, and macro outlook, the quantitative impact is constantly being monitored and reviewed.

At this point however, the impact on our business and resulls has not been significant and based on our experience to date we expect this to remain the case. We will continue to
follow various government policies and advice, and we will do our utmost to continue our operations in the best and safest way possible without jeopardising the health of our

people. The Group is confident that, based on the robust risk management in place, the going concern status of the institution is not threatened and the Group will continue to
operate in the foreseeable future.

35 Events after statement of financial position date

There were no events after the reporting date which could have a material effect on the financial position of the Group as at 31 Dec 2021 which have not been recognised
or disclosed.
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Durlng the year, the auditors PwC performed the following non-audit engagements.

36 Inslder related credits
In compliance with Central Bank of Nigeria circutar BSD/1/2004 on insider related credits, the Bank follows a strict process in its Credit policy manual granting insider retated
credits
Below is a schedule showing Direclors insider related crediles as at 31 December 2021
8N _|CUSTOMER NAME DIRECTOR RELATIONSHIP FACILITY TYPE '|BALANCE IN NAIRA  |BANK IFRS8 STAGINQDE‘!'AILS OF SECURITIES
-__j 1 = = OFFSHORE REFINANCE o 1 Cross Company Guarantes
a i 783,678
2|ABUJA STEEL MILLS LIMITED Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC |OFFSHORE REFINANCE 16,7836 ] Cross Company Guarantee
A|ABUJA STEFL MILLS LIMITED Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC |OVERDRAFT IGF 6,108,461 1 Cross Company Guarantee
4|AFRICAN FCUNDRIES LIMITED Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC _|OVERDRAFT IGF 2,113,637 1 Cross Company Guarantee |
5|AFRICAN STEEL MILLS NIGERIA LIMITED |Shams Butt - Chalrman BCRC | OVERDRAFT 1GF 2,151,427 il Cross Company Guaranies
6|AFRICAN STEEL MILLS NIGERIA LIMITED |Shams Bt - Chairman BGRE | OFFSHORE REFINANCE 107,300 il Cross Company Guarantos
7|CAPITAL COLD ROLLING STEEL MILLS  [Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC  |TERM LOAN 1,412,317, 808
LIMITED 1 Corporate Guarantee
A|HFP DECOR LIMITED Shams Bull - Chairman BCRC __|CBN DCRR RSSF 3,994 187,357 1 Charge Over Assat Financed
9|NOVAMBL ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED | Qlufurike Okaoya - Executive TERM LOAN 2,003,287,671 4 FGN Bonds
Dirpctor
10|OLUFUNKE OKOYA Olufunke Okaya - Executive STAFF LOAN 120,625,836 Legal M
Diractor MORTGAGE 1 egal Mortgage on property
11|PARCQO ENTERPRISES NIGERIA LIMITED |Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC |OFFSHORE REFINANCE 47,482,931 1 Cross Company Guaranlee
12|PARCO ENTERPRISES NIGERIA LIMITED |Shams Butt - Chairman BCRC _|OFFSHORE REFINANCE 7,304,022 1 Cross Company Guarantee
13|PARCO ENTERPRISES NIGERIA LIMITED [Shams Bull - Chairman BCRC |OVERDRAFT IGF 1,131,854 1 Cross Company Guarantee
TOTAL 7,636,803,006
37  Proposed dividend
The Board of Directors has not proposed any Dividend for year ended 31 December 2021 (2020: 50kobo per share)
38 Non-audit services

Name of algner

FRC number

Name of firm

Contract sum
{N)

Service Description

Patrick Oblanwa

FRC/2013/ICAN/00000000880

PricawaterhouseCoopers

500,000

Cerlificatlon of total deposit outstanding In the books of
the bank as at 31 December 2021,
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Group Group Bank Bank
39  Statement of Cashflow workings Note Do D AT Decer
(i) Profit/loss on disposal of property and equipment 2021 2020 2021 2020
Cost 23 121,800 139,250 121,800 139,250
Accummulated depreciation 23 (73,147) (54,398) (73.147) (54,398)
Net book value 48,653 84,852 48,653 84,852
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 61,447 62,913 61,447 62,913
Profit/(loss) on disposal 12 12,784 (21,938) 12,794 (21,938)

{ii) Mandatory reserve deposits with the Central Bank of Nigeria

Balance as at beginning of the year 16 35,170,012 1,286,185 35,170,012 1,286,185
Cash (inflow)/outflow from reserve deposit (3,552,276) 33,883,827 (3,652,276) 33,883,827
Balance as at end of the year 16 31,617,735 35,170,012 31,617,735 35,170,012

(iii) Loans and advances to customers

Gross loans beginning of the year 18b 50,069,997 29,316,534 50,069,997 29,316,534
Gross loans, end of the year 18b 88,423,696 50,069,997 90,423,696 50,069,997
38,353,699 20,753,463 40,353,699 20,753,463
Interest receivable (1,946,971) - (1,946,971) -
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) on FCY balances - (20,111) - (20,111)
Cash outflow 36,406,728 20,733,352 38,406,728 20,733.352

(iv)  Financial instruments - FVTPL

Balance as at beginning of the year 19 391,260 722,877 - 722,877
Cash outflow due to proceeds from sale of financial

assets at FVTPL 1,346,417 3,288,632 1,418,474 (722,877)
Net gains on FVTPL instruments 10 (1,408,305)  (3,007,709) (1,418,474)

Balance as at end of the year 19 329,371 391,260 - -

(v) Other assets

Balance as at beginning of the year 21 3,825,592 2,491,126 4,143,416 2,372,154
Cash inflow due to changes in other assets 16,204,821 1,731,750 16,325,478 1,771,262
Adjustment for NCI 36,500 - 5 -

Balance as at end of the year 21 20,066,913 3,825,592 20,468,893 4. 143,416

(vi) Due to banks

Balance as at beginning of the year 25b 21,713,953 - 21,713,953 -

Cash inflow due to increase in liabilities - due to banks 5,045,823 21,008,784 5,045,823 21,008,784
Interest payable 53,633 705,168 53,633 705,168
Ralance as at end of the year 25b 26,813400 21,713,953 26,813,409 21,713,853

(vii) Deposits

Balance as at beginning of the year 25a 89,627,443 40,512,882 89,611,830 40,512,940
Cash inflow due to increase in liabilities - due to banks 26,872,822 48,014,793 26,865,406 48,014,867
Interest payable 412,231 1,084,023 412,231 1,084,023
Balance as at end of the year 25a 116,912,496 89,627,443 116,889,467 89,611,830

a1



~NOVA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

=
(viii)

(ix)

()

(xi)

(xii)

1 R 2021

Other liabilities

Balance as at beginning of the year (See note 27)
Impairment charge on contingent assets

Cash inflow due to increase in liabilities - Other liabilites
Balance as at end of the year (See note 27}

Interest received

Interest income for the year
Interest receivable
Interest received

Interest paid

Interest expense

Interest payable

Interest payable on deposit

Interest payable on due to banks

Interest payable on debt securities issued
Interest payable on lease liability
Interest paid

Pledged assets

Balance as at beginning of the year
Cash outflow due to changes in pledged assets
Balance as at end of the year (See note 19a)

Investment securities - FVOCI and Amortised Cost

Balance as at beginning of the year
Change in fair value (See SOCI)
ECL Impairment charges

Cash outflow

Balance as at end of the year

27

27

6
39(ii)

7

39(vii)
39(vi)
26
7

19a

19a

18b

19b

82

34,064,139 2193532 34,023,635 2,089,318
(35,937) 5,351 (35,937) 5,351
29,286,306 32,018,884 27,751,442 31,830,423
63,314,509 34,064,139 61,739,140 34,023,635
12,085,011 9,646,011 12,054,334 9,605,681
(1,846,971)  (2.848,279)  (1,946971) (2,876,679)
10,118,040 6,796,732 10,107,363 6,728,701
(11,875,953)  (7,177,219)  (11,885,626) (7,181,076)
" 2,326,955 = 2,330,811
412,231 - 412,231 s
53,633 £ 53,633 -
(6,285) . 27,989 -
15,468 - 15,468 -
{11,400,908) _ (4,850,264) _ (11,376,305) (4,850,264)
22,071,575 2,497,380 22,071,575 2,497,380
27,044,962 19,574,196 27,944,962 19,574,196
50,016,587 22,071,575 50,016,537 22,071,575
53,039,462 12,827,857 52,822,843 12,826,295
(36,897) (185,345) (36,897) (185,345)
(85,826) > (85,826) -
(30,471,933) 40,396,950  (33,276.029) 40,181,832
22,444,806 53,030,462 19,424,091 52,802,843
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40 Operating segments
The Group has two reportable segments, as described below, which are the Group's strateglc business units. The strateglc business unlts offer different products
and services, and are managed separately based on the group’s management and internal reporting structure.The group presents segment information to its
Board of Directors, which is the group's chief operating decision maker, based on International Financial Reporting Standards. All segments are operated in

Nigeria.
Investment
2021 Bank Segment Management U;allocated Total
egment
Segment
Interest income 12,054,334 10,677 - 12,065,011
Interest expense (11,885,626) 9,673 - (11,875,953)
Net interest income 168,708 20,350 - 189,058
Impairment charge for credit losses 7.104 - - 7,104
Other operating income 4,821,186 147,820 - 4,969,006
Operating expenses (3,332,741) (148,852) - (3,481,592)
Profit before tax 1,664,258 19,318 » 1,683,576
Income tax (80,062) 2,061 - (78,001)
Profit for the year 1,584,196 21,379 - 1,605,575
Total assets 242,580,814 1,636,870 - 244,217,684
Total liabilities 219,068,172 1,489,631 E 220,557,804
Net Assets 23,512,642 147,239 - 23,659,880
2020
Interest income 9,605,681 40,330 - 9,646,011
Interest expense (7,181,076) 3,856 - (7,177,219)
Net interest income 2,424,605 44,186 - 2,468,792
Impalrment charge for credit losses (72,696) - - (72,696)
Other operating income 3,654,774 247,050 - 3,901,824
Operating expenses (2,581,382) (196,868) - (2,778,250)
Profit before tax 3,425,301 94,368 - 3,519,670
Income tax (34,424) - - (34,424)
Profit for the year 3,390,877 94,368 - 3,485,245
Total assets 182,259,871 72,307 - 182,332,178
Total liabilities 159,494,527 56,804 (73,856) 159,477,475
Net asset 22,765,344 15,502 73,856 22,854,703
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OTHER NATIONAL DISCLOSURES
VALUE ADDED STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

Gross earnings
Interest expense
Administrative overheads- local

Total value added

Distribution of value added

To employees and directors:
Salaries and benefits

To government:
Tax

Provide for maintenance and expansion of the company

For replacement of property, plant and equipment (depreciation)

Depreciation of right of use asset

For replacement of intangible assets (amortisation)

Retained earnings

These statements shows the distribution of the wealth created by the Bank during the period.

Groun Groun Bank Bank
2021 2020 2021 2020
N'D00 % N'000 % N'000 % N'000 %
17,034,017 13,547,835 16,875,520 13,260,455
(11,875,953) (7,177,219) (11,885,626) (7,181,076)
{1,815,641) (1,459,956) (1,912,981) (1,387,886)
3,342,423 4,910,659 3,076,913 4,691,493
1,239,833 37% 1,125435 23% 1,001,215  33% 1,001,215 21%
78,001 2% 34,424 1% 80,062 3% 34,424 1%
267,704 8% 278,365 6% 267,496 9% 277,786 6%
15,887 0% 15,930 0% 15,887 1% 15,930 0%
172,321 5% 156,604 3% 164,953 5% 156,604 3%
1,568,677  47% 3,299,901 67% 1,547,299  50% 3,205,532  68%
3,342,423 100% 4,910,660 100% 3,076,913 100% 4,691,493 100%
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Three Year Financial Summary- Group

in thousands of Naira De;;rzr;ber Detz:zr;ober De;ngber
Assets

Balances with banks 57,186,698 46,983,617 4,861,089
Loans to banks and other financial institutions - 4,978 7,035,462
Loans and advances to customers 88,382,235 49,971,622 29,285,504
Investment securities 22,774,177 53,430,722 13,550,734
Derivative financial assets 3,149,319 3,700,410 1,460,523
Pledged assets 50,016,537 22,071,575 2,497,380
Property and equipment 1,365,086 932,615 1,093,921
Right-of-use asset 249,054 264,941 280,871
Intangible assets 579,258 701,100 805,795
Other assets 20,066,913 3,825,592 2,491,126
Deferred tax assets 448,407 445,006 443 497
Total assets 244,217,684 182,332,178 63,805,902
Liabilities

Due to Banks 26,813,409 - -
Due to customers 116,912,496 89,627,443 40,512,882
Derivative financial liabilities 3,072,162 3,680,548 1,446,597
Lease liability 111,651 96,184 82,825
Current tax liabilities 80,010 35,356 15,264
Other liabilities 63,314,509 34,064,139 2,193,532
Debt securities issued 10,253,567 10,259,852 -
Total liabilities 220,557,804 150,477,475 44,251,100
Equity

Share capital 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
Statutory reserve 2,486,205 2,010,946 993,683
Retained earnings 3,010,297 3,494,146 1,807,169
Fair value reserve 25,291 62,188 247,533
Regulalory risk reserve 2,101,621 1,287,423 506,417
Total equity attributable to owners of the Parent 23,623,314 22,854,703 19,554,802
Non-controlling interest 36,566 - -
Total Equity 23,659,880 22,854,703 19,554,802
Total liabilities and equity 244,217,684 182,332,178 63,805,902

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

D b D ] D b
In thousands of Naira e;;; £ e;grzno - e‘Z:STs N
Interest Income 12,065,011 9,644,250 4,536,246
Interest expense (11,875,953) (7,177,219)  (2,329,665)
Net interest income 189,058 2,468,792 2,206,581
Impairment charge for credit losses 7,104 (72,696) (78,766)
Fee and commission income 827,087 336,597 309,611
Net gains on financial instruments held for trading 1,486,585 3,013,645 765,117
Net foreign exchange gain 2,485,260 369,614 246,116
Other income 170,075 181,968 11,281
Operaling expenses (3,481,592) (2778,248)  (1.948,063)
Profit before tax 1,683,575 3,519,670 1,511,877
Income tax (78,001) (34.424) 133,831
Profit for the year 1,605,574 3,485,247 1,645,708
Nel changes in fair value of financial assats FVYOCIH (36,897) (185,345) 297,664
Other comprehensive loss, net of related tax effects: (36,897) (185,345) 297,664
Total comprehensive income for the period 1,568,677 -'.“IZQQ!QLQ '!-!94.f_!i:_l'!2
Profit for the period attributable to:
Owners of Parent 1,605,508 3,485,247 1,645,708
Non-controlling interest 66 - -
Profit for the period 1,605,574 3,485,247 1,645,708
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Owners of Parent 1,568,611 3,208,902 1,943,372
Non-controlling interest £8 = =
Total comprehensive income 1,568,677 3,299,902 1!943!3?‘2

Bs



A\l
NOWA

Five Year Financial Summary- Bank

. December December December December December
o iistseh @ et 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Assets

Balances with banks 56,107,545 46,822,920 4,861,089 1,195,794 17,657,340
Loans to banks and other financial institutions - - 7,035,462 3,883,788 -
Loans and advances to customers 90,382,235 49,971,622 29,285,504 2,427,818 23,183
investment securities 18,424,091 52,822,843 13,549,172 13,050,778 -
Investment In subsldiaries 431,167 415,000 150,000 - -
Derivative financial assets 3,149,319 3,700,410 1,460,523 20,753 -
Pledged assets 50,016,537 22,071,575 2,497,380 1,192,312 -
Property and equipment 1,363,500 931,272 1,002,576 1,213,250 313,684
Right-of-use asset 249,054 264,940 280,871 - -
Intanglble assets 544,976 672,375 777.071 727,568 3,066
Other assets 20,466,893 4,143,416 2,372,154 979,583 -
Deferred tax assets 443,497 443,498 443,497 284,497 94,497
Total assets 242,580,814 182,259,871 63,805,299 24,986,141 17,891,750
Liabilities

Due to banks 26,813,409 21,713,953 - - -
Due to customers 116,889,467 89,611,830 40,512,940 6,494,473 -
Derivative financial liabilities 3,072,162 3,680,548 1,446,598 87,319 -
Lease liability 111,651 96,184 82,825 - -
Current tax llabilities 80,646 34,670 15,264 9,606 4,161
Other liabilities 61,739,140 34,023,634 2,187,861 783,310 1477,013
Debt securitles issued 10,361,697 10,333,708 - - -
Total liabilities 219,068,172 159,494 527 44,245 488 7,374,708 1,481,174
Equity

Share capital 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000 16,000,000
Statutory reserve 2,486,205 2,010,946 993,683 498,468 153,173
Retained earnings 2,899,625 3,404,787 1,812,178 1,115,666 357,403
Fair value reserve 25,291 62,188 247,533 (50,131) -
Regulatory risk reserve 2,101,521 1,287,423 506,417 47,428 -
Total equity attributable to owners of the Parent 23,512,642 22,765,344 19,559,811 17,611,431 16,510,576
Non-controlling interest = - - - -
Total Equity 23.512.642 22,765.344 19,559,811 - -

Total liabilities and equity 242,500.814  182.259.871 63,805,299 24,986,139 17,991,750
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Other National Disclosures:

Five Year Financial Summary- Bank

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December December December December December
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

In thousands of Naira

Interest income 12,054,334 9,603,920 4,529,392 1,876,519 1,224,514
Interest expense (11,885,626) (7,181,076) (2,343,268) (373,347) (60,878)
Net interest income 168,708 2,424,605 2,186,124 1,503,172 1,163,636
Impairment charge for credit losses 7,104 (72,696) (78,766) (1,148) -
Fee and commission income 798,732 320,272 267,072 29,068 -
Net gains on financial instruments held for trading 1,496,753 2,959,026 765,117 545,475 -
Net foreign exchange gain 2,483,112 369,614 246,116 302,419 -
Other income 42,589 5,862 11,281 1,987 -
Operating expenses (3,332,741) (2,581,382) (1,880,058) (1.420,382) (743,396)
Profit before tax 1,664,258 3,425,301 1,516,886 960,591 420,240
Income tax (80,062) (34,424) 133,831 190,394 90,336
Profit for the year 1,584,196 3,390,877 1,650,717 1,150,985 510,576
Net changes In falr value of financial assets FVOCI (36,897) (185,345) 297,664 (50,131) -
Other comprehensive loss, net of related tax effects: (36,897) (185,345) 297,664 {50,131) -
Total comprehensive income for the period 1,547,299 3,205,532 1,948,381 1,100,854 510,576
Profit for the period attributable to:

Owners of Parent 1,605,508 3,483,555 1,645,708 3,390,877 1,650,717
Non-controlling interest 66 1,892 - - -
Profit for the period 1,605,574 3,485,247 1,645,708 3,390,877 1,650,717
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of Parent 1,568,611 3,298,210 1,943,371 3,205,532 1,948,381
Non-controlling interest 66 1,692 - - -
Total comprehensive income 1,568,677 3,299,802 1 !943.3?1 3,205,532 1,948,381
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